
February 10, 2026 Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 
Posted February 6, 2026 
Page 1 of 3 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair 

and reasonable rate.” 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING AGENDA 

BOARD MEETING OFFICE  February 10, 2026 
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR. Time – 6:00 P.M. 
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 

CALL TO ORDER  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Discussion and Action Items ‐ The Board of Directors and Staff will discuss the following items and the Board will 
consider taking action, if so inclined. The Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion 
of that item. When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be identified 
for the record, then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each member of the public will be allotted 
three‐minutes to provide their public comment. 

1. Public Hearing: Following Proposition 218 Public Notice of Proposed Rate Increases to Basic Service
Charge and Water Consumption Rates by Specific Customer Class for a 5-Year Period
(Resolution No. 26R-01)
Board considers taking the following action(s):

1. Review staff report, and note any letters received; and
2. Receive questions from the Board of Directors; and
3. Open public hearing; and
4. Receive public comments; and
5. Close public hearing; and
6. Board discussion of public comments received; and
7. Board to consider adopting Resolution No. 26R-01 – Adjusting the Basic Service Charge and Water

Consumption Charges for Specific Customer Classes for a 5-Year Period; and Receive and File final
Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26.

Page 1 of 107



February 10, 2026 Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 
Posted February 6, 2026 
Page 2 of 3 

2. Closed Session

a) Conference with Labor Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency designated representatives:  Jim Ciampa and Susan Allen and Adan Ortega
Unrepresented employee:  General Manager

3. Closed Session Report

4. Consent Items ‐ The following items are expected to be routine and non‐controversial and will be acted on 
by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a member of the Public or member of the Board requests 
that the item be held for discussion or further action.

a. Board Meeting Minutes
1. January 13, 2025 Regular Meeting
2. January 20, 2026 Special Meeting
3. January 27, 2026 Special Meeting

b. Financial Statements
1. Balance Sheet(s) – December 2025
2. Budget Sheet(s) –  December 2025
3. Quarterly Investment Report – Q4/2025

c. Receive and File Disbursements – January 2026
d. Service Order Report – Delayed
e. BDV Production Report – January 2026
f. Goat Mountain Production Report  – January 2026
g. Receive and File Committee Meeting Minutes

1. Planning/Legislative/Engineering/Grants Standing Committee
• Committee Meetings on-hold

2. Finance/Public Relations/Education/Personnel Standing Committee
• Committee Meetings on-hold

Recommended Action: Approve as presented. 

7. Matters Removed from Consent Items

8. Public Comment Period
Any person may address the Board on any matter within the Agency’s jurisdiction on items not appearing on
this agenda. When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be
identified for the record, then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each member of the public will
be allotted three minutes to provide their public comment. State Law prohibits the Board of Directors from
discussing or taking action on items not included on the agenda.

9. Items for Next or Future Agenda

Page 2 of 107



February 10, 2026 Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 
Posted February 6, 2026 
Page 3 of 3  

10. Verbal Reports – Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings. 
a. General Manager Report 
b. Director Reports 

 
11. Adjournment 

 
In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this agenda has been 
posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn‐Desert View Water Agency, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not 
less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date and time above; or in accordance with California 
Government Code Section 54956 this agenda has been posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special 
meeting, date and time above. As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation have been 
prepared or organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda. Copies of these materials 
and other disclosable public records in connection with an open session agenda item, are also on file with and 
available for inspection at the Office of the Agency Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, California, during 
regular business hours, 8:00 A.M. to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday. If such writings are distributed to 
members of the Board of Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the writings will be available at the entrance 
to the Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn‐Desert View Water Agency. 
 
Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org 
 
Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able to express 
yourself adequately. Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a disability who requires a 
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting, 
should contact the Board's Secretary at 760‐364‐2315 during Agency business hours. 
 
Calendar Reminder ‐ Upcoming Director Meetings 

• Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors Meeting – Second and Fourth Thursday every 
month (regular schedule) 

• Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission Meeting – Quarterly – March, June 12, September and 
December (check MWA website for location) 

• ASBCSD Monthly Dinner Meeting – third Monday (regular schedule) 
• Landers Homestead Valley Community Association Monthly Meeting – Second Monday at 5pm 

Page 3 of 107

http://www.bdvwa.org/


Page 4 of 107



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY  
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

 
Meeting Date:  February 10, 2026 
 
To: Board of Directors      Budgeted:  N/A 

Budgeted Amount: Based on Rate Table 
Selected and Noticed to All Metered 
Customers 
Cost: N/A 

From: Marina D. West, Chief Engineer General Counsel Approval: Obtained 
          CEQA Compliance: Cat. Ex. Filed 
 
Subject: Public Hearing Following Proposition 218 Public Notice of Proposed Rate Increases to 

Basic Service Charge and Water Consumption Rates by Specific Customer Class for a 5-
Year Period (Resolution No. 26R-01) 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUMMARY        
 
On December 9, 2025 the Board of Directors authorized the filing of Categorical Exemption for a Public 
Hearing on February 10, 2026 at 6:00 pm during which the Board of Directors would consider adopting 
Water Rates, Fees and Charges by Specific Customer Class as justified by the Final Water Rate Study 
Report February 2026 completed by NBS Government Finance Group.  Thereafter the Proposition 218 
Public Hearing Notice was distributed in accordance with Article XIII C and D of the California 
Constitution. 
 
If approved, the Board is authorized to increase rates as outlined in the notice for a 5-year period.  
However, the actual amount of any subsequent increase will be determined as part of the annual budget 
adoption process and could be lower than but not greater than that approved by the Board at this 
hearing.  The overall proposed increase amounts to approximately 4.4% per year.  However, in year one, 
the rate is 7.1%.  Water consumption tiers, which were imposed for the first time in 2021 due to a 
response to illegal cannabis, will now be removed.  Therefore, due the “reset” of the accounts by 
customer class, and all the factors that have contributed to the need to increase rates, the average 
annual bi-monthly water bill increase, which is 12 units, will be $15.81.   
 
The final-draft Rate Study Report is attached as part of the administrative record on this issue. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Board considers taking the following action(s): 
 

1. Board to consider adopting Resolution No. 26R-18 Adjusting the Basic Service Charge and 
Water Consumption Charges by Specific Customer Class for a 5-Year Period; and 

2. Receive and file final Water Rate Study Report Fiscal Year 2025/26 dated February 2026. 
 

 
 

Page 5 of 107



BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 
 
In January 2025, NBS Government Finance Group has been engaged by the Agency to complete the in-
depth water rate and associated capacity fee study to guide the Board with long term financial planning 
and rate setting vision.  The Capacity Fee Study was cancelled when it was determined unnecessary and 
the Agency could continue using the prior CPI adjustment method. 
 
NBS Government Finance Group and the Agency have held five (5) Public Workshops concerning the 
proposed rates and fees (September 2, September 4, September 9, November 4, and December 9, 2025).  
The rate and fee study ultimately developed several rate alternatives.  Each alternative was reviewed 
and discussed in detail with the Board and public at the Workshops.   
 
On December 9, 2025, following the five public workshops and considering all director and public input,  
the Board motioned to authorize filing of Categorical Exemption for a Public Hearing on February 10, 
2026 at 6:00 pm during which the Board of Directors Will Consider Adopting Water Rates, Fees and 
Charges; and Receive and file final Water Rate Study Report February 2026.  The motion further 
authorized the Proposition 218 Public Hearing Notice to be distributed in accordance with Article XIII C 
and D of the California Constitution.  The full Prop. 218 Notice is attached but the rate increases are 
summarized below.  The overall proposed increase amounts to approximately 4.4% per year.  However, 
in year one, the rate is 7.1%.  Water consumption tiers, which were imposed for the first time in 2021 
due to a response to illegal cannabis, will now be removed.  Therefore, due the “reset” of the accounts 
by customer class, and all the factors that have contributed to the need to increase rates, the average 
annual bi-monthly water bill increase, which is 12 units, will be $15.81.   

 
  

Page 6 of 107



 
 
On December 12, 2025 the Agency caused to be mailed 3,389 Proposition 218 Rate Increase Notification 
letters to all properties owners with service connections, all tenants of properties with service 
connections, all bulk water hauling customers and fire service customers and every other property owner 
within the boundaries of the Agency.  This notice announced the scheduling of the February 10, 2026 
public hearing.  This Public Hearing is the final opportunity for the Board to consider public testimony, in 
addition to all written protests received prior to determining if the proposed rate and fee increases will 
be adopted. 
 
On December 30, 2025 the Agency the CEQA Categorical Exemption was posted by the County and 
acknowledged by the State of California Fish and Wildlife.  The CEQA Exemption Notice and Certification 
of posting is attached. 
 
At end of business Thursday, February 5, 2026 the Agency had received 1 letter of protest.  This falls 
short of the “50% + 1” needed to set aside the rate increase thus authorizing the Board to proceed with 
the public hearing. 
 
The Agency received one (1) objection by the February 2, 2026 deadline for written objections set forth 
in the Proposition 218 notice. The objection is acknowledged and attached. In response to the issues 
raised in the objection related to affordability of water rates, the District refers to the Rate Study report 
which sets forth a detailed accounting of the water utility financial needs. If the Agency adopts the 
proposed water rates in compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 53759.1, no 
person may bring a judicial action or proceeding alleging that the water rates do not comply with the 

Page 7 of 107



California Constitution or other applicable law, unless that person submitted to the Board Secretary a 
timely, written objection to the waterr rates specifying the grounds for alleging noncompliance. The 
issues raised in any such action or proceeding shall be limited to those raised in such an objection unless 
a court finds the issue could not have been raised in such an objection by those exercising reasonable 
diligence. 
  
Prior to the opening of the public hearing, all additional written protests will be sorted and counted.  If 
it appears that a majority written protest has been received for one or more of the proposed rate 
changes then that particular increase will not be considered at the hearing.  However, at this time there 
are not enough written protests to defeat any of the proposed increases. 
 
In the absence of a majority written protests staff recommends the Board consider all rate and fee 
adjustments as proposed.  
 
PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
 
12/9/2025 Public Workshop No. 5 – 2025 Rate Study (5-year period commencing 2026) Motion No. 25-
058 Motion to  Authorize Filing of Categorical Exemption for a Public Hearing on February 10, 2026 at 
6:00 pm during which the Board of Directors Will Consider Preliminary Approval of Water Rates, Fees 
and Charges; and Authorize preparation and distribution of Notice Setting the date, time and location of 
the Proposition 218 (Prop. 218) Notice of Public Hearing on the proposed rate and fee structure 
alternative in accordance with Article XIII C and D of the California Constitution; and Posting of Draft 
Water Rate Study Report December 2025 in conjunction with Proposition 218 Public Hearing Notice. 
11/4/2025 Public Workshop No. 4 – 2025 Rate Study (5-year period commencing 2026) Motion No. 25-
056 Motion to adopt 60% Basic Service Charge/40% Consumption Rate distribution model for the Prop. 
218 Notice to be prepared for the December 2025 meeting. 

9/9/2025 Public Workshop No. 3 – 2025 Rate Study (5-year period commencing 2026). There was 
consensus from the Board members present to proceed with Option 2 (65%/35% with “smoothing route” 
of 0% annual revenue increase projection in year 1 and 4.4% thereafter).  The Board of Directors 
concurred with staff’s recommendation to agendize Public Workshop No. 4 to discuss the proposed rate 
and fee structure and setting the Public Hearing in accordance with Article XIII C and D of the California 
Constitution (Public Workshop No. 5) for December 14, 2025. 
9/4/2025 Public Workshop No. 2 – 2025 Rate Study (5-year period commencing 2026).  Directors 
discussed various scenarios that could be modeled so they could get a better feel for options. Final 
recommendation at holding at 65% basic charge and 35% commodity and going 10% each direction 
(55%/45% and 75%/25%) to understand effect it will have on the bill. 
9/02/2025 Special Finance Committee Meeting Public Workshop No. 1 – 2025 Rate Study (5-year 
period commencing 2026).  Committee discussed the draft rate study presented by NBS Government 
Finance. 
1/14/2025 Motion No. 25-003 Authorize Professional Services Agreement with NBS Government 
Financial Group to conduct a Water Rate and Capacity Fee Study for the Agency at a proposed cost not 
to exceed $44,880. 

Page 8 of 107



 

  

 

nbsgov.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26  

DRAFT Final Report 

   

  December 2025 

Page 9 of 107



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

1. Introduction ................................................................................................................... 1 

1.1 Purpose ...................................................................................................................... 1 

1.2 Overview of the Study ............................................................................................... 1 

2. Water Rate Study ........................................................................................................... 5 

2.1 Key Water Rate Study Issues ..................................................................................... 5 

2.2 Financial Plan ............................................................................................................. 6 

2.3 Cost-of-Service Analysis ............................................................................................ 8 

2.4 Characteristics of Water Customers by Customer Class ......................................... 10 

2.5 Rate Design Analysis ................................................................................................ 11 

2.6 Proposed Water Rates ............................................................................................ 14 

2.7 Comparison of Current and Proposed Water Bills .................................................. 15 

3. Recommendations and Next Steps ................................................................................ 17 

3.1 Consultant Recommendations ................................................................................ 17 

3.2 Next steps ................................................................................................................ 17 

3.3 NBS’ Principal Assumptions and Considerations .................................................... 17 

Technical Appendix .............................................................................................................. 18 

Appendix A. Water Rate Study Tables and Figures................................................................ 19 

  

Page 10 of 107



 

 

TABLE OF FIGURES 
 
Figure 1. Primary Components of a Rate Study ................................................................................................. 1 

Figure 2. Summary of Water Revenue Requirements ........................................................................................ 7 

Figure 3. Summary of Primary Water Reserve Funds......................................................................................... 8 

Figure 4. Allocation Percentages of Revenue Requirements ............................................................................. 9 

Figure 5. Allocated Net Revenue Requirements ................................................................................................ 9 

Figure 6. Water Consumption by Customer Class ............................................................................................ 10 

Figure 7. Peaking Factors by Customer Class ................................................................................................... 11 

Figure 8. Number of Meters by Customer Class ............................................................................................... 11 

Figure 9. Hydraulic Capacity Factors ................................................................................................................ 12 

Figure 10. Equivalent Meters ........................................................................................................................... 13 

Figure 11. Calculation of Fixed Meter Charges ................................................................................................. 14 

Figure 12. Calculation of Commodity Charges ................................................................................................. 14 

Figure 13. Current and Proposed Water Rates................................................................................................. 15 

Figure 14. Monthly Water Bill Comparison for Residential Customers............................................................ 16 

Figure 15. Residential Bills Comparison for Similar Communities.................................................................... 16 

  

Page 11 of 107



 

 
Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025  1 

1. Introduction 

1.1 Purpose 

The Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (Agency) retained NBS to conduct a comprehensive utility rate 

study for its water enterprise fund. The Agency had several objectives and goals in mind for this study 

including meeting revenue requirements, reviewing the rising costs of providing services, funding capital 

improvements and changes in costs, and complying with certain legal requirements (e.g., California 

Constitution Article XIII D, Section 6, which is commonly referred to as Proposition 218 [Prop 218]). The 

Agency’s broader objectives in this study include ensuring adequate funding for operating and capital costs, 

maintaining reasonable reserves, ensuring revenue stability in utility rates. The rates resulting from this 

study were developed in a manner that is consistent with industry standard cost-of-service principles. In 

addition to documenting the rate study methodology, this report is provided with the intent to assist the 

Agency in its continuing effort to maintain transparent communications with the residents and community 

it serves.  

In developing new rates for the Agency’s enterprise funds, NBS worked cooperatively with Agency staff and 

the Agency’s Board of Directors (Board) in selecting the appropriate rate alternatives that address the 

Agency’s goals and objectives. Based on input provided by Agency staff, NBS proposes the rates 

summarized in this report. The Board has the final decision regarding the adoption of the proposed rates 

and whether to proceed with the Prop 218 approval process.  

1.2 Overview of the Study 

Comprehensive rate studies, such as this one, typically include three components: (1) a financial plan that 

identifies the net revenue requirements for the utility; (2) a cost -of-service analysis that allocates costs to 

each customer class, and (3) the rate design, specifically the amount of rate revenue collected from fixed 

and variable charges. These steps are shown in Figure 1 and are intended to follow industry standards and 

reflect the fundamental principles of cost-of-service rate making embodied in the American Water Works 

Association’s (AWWA) Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges,1 also referred to as Manual M1.  

Figure 1. Primary Components of a Rate Study 

 

1 FINANCIAL  

PLAN 

 

2 
COST-OF-

SERVICE 

ANALYSIS 

 

3 RATE DESIGN 

ANALYSIS 

Compares current sources and 

uses of funds and determines the 

revenue needed from rates and 

projects rate adjustments. 

 Proportionally allocates revenue 

requirements to the customer 

classes in compliance with industry 

standards and State Law. 

 Considers the rate structure that 

best meets the Agency’s need to 

collect rate revenue from various 

types of customers. 

 
1 Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges, Manual of Water Supply Practices, Manual M1, American Water Works Association 

(AWWA), 7th Edition, 2017. 

Page 12 of 107



 

 
Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025  2 

Rate studies also address the State Constitution’s Prop 218 requirements2 that rates not exceed the actual 

cost of providing the service and that they be proportionate to the cost of providing service for all 

customers. To conduct the study, the Agency provided NBS with the necessary data, including historical, 

current, and projected revenues and expenditures, number of customer accounts, and water consumption 

data along with other operational and capital cost information.  

The following sections in this report present an overview of the methodologies, assumptions, and data used 

along with the financial plans and rates developed. More detailed tables and figures documenting the 

development of the proposed rates are provided in the Technical Appendices. 

FINANCIAL PLAN 

Working with Agency staff, NBS developed projections of revenues and expenditures on a cash-basis for the 

next five (5) years, including the amount of rate revenue needed to maintain reserves at reasonable levels. 

This is known as the net revenue requirement. The Agency’s current rate revenue falls short of the net 

revenue requirement. As a result, adjustments to the total revenue collected from rates are recommended 

for the water utility.  

COST-OF-SERVICE ANALYSIS 

The basic purpose of the cost-of-service analysis (COSA) is to fairly and equitably allocate costs to customer 

classes. The cost-of-service analysis consists of two major components: (1) the classification of expenses, 

and (2) the allocation of costs to customer classes. For example, a key task is the “classification” of the 

water revenue requirements into the following categories:  

• Commodity-related, on consumption-based  costs 

• Capacity-related, or infrastructure-based costs 

• Customer-related costs, such as billing, administration, and customer service 

RATE DESIGN ANALYSIS 

During the rate design phase of the study, NBS and Agency staff worked together to develop rate 

alternatives that will meet the Agency’s objectives. The objectives are typically addressed through both the 

magnitude of the rate adjustments and the rate structure design. In other words, both the amount of 

revenue collected and the way in which the revenue is collected from customers are important.  

Several criteria are typically considered in setting rates and developing sound rate structures. The 

fundamentals of this process have been well documented in several rate-setting manuals, such as AWWA’s 

Manual M1. Some of the basic pricing policies, theories, and economic concepts that contribute to a sound 

rate structure include: 

• Rates should be easy to understand from the customer’s perspective. 

• Rates should be easy to administer from the utility’s perspective. 

• Rates should be equitable and non-discriminating (i.e., cost-based). 

 
2 California Constitution Article XIII D, Section 6, commonly referred to as Proposition 218 [Prop 218]. 

Page 13 of 107



 

 
Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025  3 

• Rates should promote the efficient allocation of the resource. 

• There should be continuity in the rate making philosophy over time. 

• Rates should address other utility policies (e.g., conservation and economic development). 

• Rates should provide month-to-month and year-to-year revenue stability. 

RATE STRUCTURE TERMINOLOGY 

This section covers basic rate design criteria that NBS and Agency staff considered as a part of their review 

of the rate structure alternatives. One of the most fundamental points in considering rate structures is the 

relationship between fixed and variable costs. Fixed costs, such as debt service and personnel costs, 

typically do not vary with the amount of water consumed. In contrast, variable costs, such as the cost of 

purchased water, chemicals, and electricity, tend to change with the quantity of water sold. Most rate 

structures contain a fixed, or minimum, charge in combination with a variable or volumetric charge.   

Fixed Charges – Fixed charges can be called base charges, minimum monthly charges, customer charges, 

fixed meter charges, etc. Fixed charges for water utilities typically increase by meter size. For example, a 

customer with a 2-inch meter has a fixed meter charge that is more than five times greater than the typical 

residential customer based on the safe operating capacity of the meter.3 Since a large portion of utility costs 

are typically related to meeting capacity requirements, individual capacity demands are important in 

establishing equitable rates for customers.  

Variable (Consumption-Based) Charges – In contrast to fixed charges, variable costs, such as purchased 

water, groundwater replenishment costs, and the cost of electricity used in pumping water and chemicals 

for treatment, tend to change with the quantity of water produced. For a water utility, variable charges are 

calculated based on a metered consumption per unit price (e.g., per 100 cubic feet, or HCF).  

Uniform (Single-Tier) Water Rates – There are significant variations in the basic philosophy of variable 

charge rate structure alternatives. Under a uniform (single tier) rate structure, the cost per unit does not 

change with consumption and, therefore, provides a simple and straightforward approach from the 

customer’s perspective and in terms of the Agency’s rate administration.  

Tiered Water Charges – The 2015 San Juan Capistrano court decision held that water agencies may only 

charge tiered rates if they can show that the tiered rates are proportionate to the agency’s higher costs to 

serve those customers, meaning that caution must be used to ensure that customers are appropriately 

allocated costs that meet legal requirements. The 2024 Coziahr and 2025 Patz court decisions reinforce the 

requirement that tiered rates are proportionate to costs. Given these decisions, tiered rates would only be 

appropriate if the agency had multiple water sources that had significantly different costs. With this 

background, the Agency’s current tiered rate structure is proposed to be updated to a uniform rate for each 

customer class. 

 
3 Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges, Manual of Water Supply Practices, Manual M1, AWWA, 7th Edition, 2017, pp. 151-

152. 

Page 14 of 107



 

 
Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025  4 

KEY FINANCIAL ASSUMPTIONS  

The following is a summary of the key financial assumptions used in the analysis. The following capital and 

operational fund targets reflect input from Agency staff to meet specific utility objectives. 

Funding of Capital Projects – The capital improvement costs will be funded with a combination of grant 

funds, cash in reserves, and anticipated debt financing. The capital projects listed in the financial plan are 

from the Agency’s capital improvement program. The analysis assumes that capital costs are attributable to 

existing customers.  

Reserve Targets – The Agency maintains reserves for operations, capital, and other specific needs. The 

details of each utility’s reserve targets are covered in their respective sections of this report. 

Inflation and Growth Projections – Assumptions were made in the analysis regarding cost inflation to 

project future revenues and expenses for the study period. The following inflation factors were used in the 

analysis: 

• Customer growth is estimated at 0.0% per year.  

• General cost inflation is set at 2.0% annually.  

• Salary cost inflation is set at 2.5% annually.  

• Benefit cost inflation is set at 6.0% annually 

• Electricity cost inflation is set at 3.7% annually. 

• Fuel cost inflation is set at 3.5% annually. 

These inflation factors are based on long-term trends; therefore, the Agency should re-examine these 

factors in another year to assess the impacts on utility costs and whether projected rate increases will be 

sufficient for the remainder of the rate adoption period. 

 

Page 15 of 107



 

 
Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025  5 

2. Water Rate Study 

2.1 Key Water Rate Study Issues 

The Agency’s water rate analysis was undertaken with a few specific objectives, including: 

• Generate sufficient revenue to meet anticipated operating and maintenance costs. 

• Fund necessary capital improvement projects for the next five years. 

• Verify the cost-of-service linkage between the current rate structure and the proposed water 

rates. 

• Maintain adequate reserve levels to ensure continuity in operations. 

• Comply with the legal requirements of Prop 218 to ensure the cost of providing service is 

properly allocated amongst user classifications. This was the basis for eliminating tiered water 

rates. 

NBS developed various water rate alternatives as requested by Agency staff over the course of this study. 

All rate structure alternatives relied on industry standards and cost-of-service principles. The rate design 

presented, using fixed and volume-based charges, were calculated based on the net revenue requirements, 

number of customer accounts, water consumption, system peaking factors, and other relevant data 

provided by the Agency. Since these system characteristics have changed since the 2020/21 rate study, the 

adjustments to the various fixed and variable charges result in specific adjustments to these rates in the first 

year. That is, cost of service adjustments result in changes that are not evenly, across-the-board, the same 

for all customers. However, after these first-year adjustments, years two through five adjustments to rate 

revenue are uniformly applied to rates for each customer class. 

The following are the basic components included in this analysis: 

Developing Cost Allocations – The water revenue requirements were “functionalized” into four categories: 

(1) commodity (or volume-based) costs; (2) fixed capacity costs; (3) customer service costs; and (4) fire 

protection costs. These functionalized costs were then used to develop unit costs based on various factors, 

such as water consumption, peaking factors, and number of accounts by meter size.  

Determining Revenue Requirements by Customer Class – The total revenue that needs to be collected 

from each customer class was determined using the functional costs and allocation factors. For example, 

customer costs are allocated based on the number of meters, while volume-related costs are allocated 

based on the water consumption of each customer class. Once the costs are allocated and the net revenue 

requirement for each customer class is determined, collecting the revenue requirements from each 

customer class is addressed within the rate design.  

Evaluating Rate Design (Fixed vs. Variable Charges) – The revenue requirements for each customer class 

are collected through a combination of fixed monthly service charges and variable rates. Based on direction 

from Agency staff, the rates proposed in this report will collect 60% of the rate revenue from the fixed 

charge and 40% from the variable charges.  

Page 16 of 107



Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025 6 

2.2 Financial Plan 

It is important for municipal utilities to not only collect sufficient revenues every year, but to also maintain 

reasonable reserves to handle emergencies, fund working capital, maintain a good credit rating, and 

generally follow sound financial management practices. Rate adjustments are governed by the need to 

meet operating and capital costs as well as maintain reasonable reserve levels. The current state of the 

Agency’s water utility, regarding these objectives, is as follows: 

Meeting Net Revenue Requirements: For FY 2025/26 through FY 2029/30, the projected net revenue 

requirement (that is, total annual expenses plus debt service and rate-funded capital costs, less non-rate 

revenues) for the water system averages $1.90 - $2.26 million annually. If no rate adjustments are 

implemented, the Agency is projected to run an annual deficit by FY 2027/28.  

Maintaining Reserve Funds: Reserve funds provide a basis for a utility to cope with fiscal emergencies, such 

as revenue shortfalls, asset failure, and natural disasters, among other events. Reserve policies provide 

guidelines for sound financial management, with an overall long-range perspective to maintain financial 

solvency and mitigate financial risks associated with revenue instability, volatile capital costs, and 

unexpected emergencies.  

• The Agency’s existing reserves are healthy, and the challenge is to meet future revenue

requirements and still maintain adequate reserves. NBS together with Agency staff have chosen

to set the following reserve targets:

• Operating Reserve equal to 90 days of operating and maintenance expenses, or

approximately $580 million in FY 2025/26. An operating reserve can be used as working

capital to manage cash throughout the year. NBS considers a 3-month operating

reserve to be a standard reserve fund target.

• Emergency Contingencies Reserve Fund equal to an amount set by the Agency Board,

or approximately $1 million in FY 2025/26. This reserve is intended for unforeseen

circumstances such as a water quality issue or natural disaster.

• Capital Rehabilitation & Replacement Reserve equal to 6% of the net assets, or

approximately $1.25 million in FY 2025/26. This reserve is intended to be a cash

resource set aside to address long-term capital system replacement and rehabilitation

needs. NBS considers a 6% capital reserve target to be at the high end of the typical

range, which is 3% to 6% of net assets for many utilities.

• Rate Stabilization Fund equal to 25% of rate revenue, or approximately $525,000 in FY

2025/26. This reserve can be used in the event of a large decline in revenues or increase

in expenses. NBS considers this to be a conservative target, however given the

reduction consumption in the last five years, reasonable.

Funding Capital Improvement Projects: The Agency must fund necessary capital improvements to maintain 

current service levels. Agency staff identified nearly $14.5 million in expected capital expenditures over the 

next five years (FY 2025/26 through FY 2029/30), which is an average of $2.9 million in capital expenditures 

annually. Available grant funds, use of reserves and anticipated debt enable the funding of these capital 

projects. Ending reserves are projected to be slightly lower than the minimum targets by the end of FY 

2029/30.  

Page 17 of 107

Daniel Best
Pencil



 

 
Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025  7 

Inflation and Growth Projections: Cost inflation and growth assumptions are necessary to project future 

revenues and expenses for the study period. Customer growth is not expected. This holds the rate revenue 

factors stationary (i.e. without customer growth or rate increases, the revenue would remain static), while 

inflation factors, including the Consumer Price Index,4 were used in projecting expenses. 

Maintaining Adequate Bond Coverage: Although the water utility currently has no outstanding debt, this 

analysis assumes that the Agency will be securing $2 million in a new loan to fund capital projects. However, 

whether new debt will be needed will depend on the actual delivery of capital projects (i.e., the timing and 

costs).   

Figure 2 summarizes the sources and uses of funds, net revenue requirements, and the annual percent 

adjustments in total rate revenue recommended for the next five years.  

Figure 2. Summary of Water Revenue Requirements 

 

Figure 3 summarizes the projected reserve fund balances and reserve targets for the Agency’s unrestricted 

funds. A detailed version of the proposed 5-year financial plan is included in the Technical Appendix. The 

tables in the appendix include the revenue requirement, reserve funds, revenue sources, capital 

improvement costs, and the proposed rate adjustments needed to meet the Agency’s funding 

requirements.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
4 Consumer Price Index for all urban consumers in the Los Angeles/Riverside/Orange County areas. Source: Website: 

https://www.bls.gov/cpi/. 

Budget

FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28 FY 2028/29 FY 2029/30

Sources of Water Funds

Rate Revenue Under Prevailing Rates 1,845,700$    2,099,400$    2,099,400$    2,099,400$    2,099,400$    2,099,400$    

Additional Revenue from Rate Increases 1 -                       -                       46,187            93,390            141,631         190,934         

Non-Rate Revenues 422,500          457,400          460,400          460,400          460,400          460,400          

Interest Earnings 100,000          177,800          94,481            95,986            94,654            93,146            

Total Sources of Funds 2,368,200$    2,734,600$    2,700,468$    2,749,176$    2,796,085$    2,843,880$    

Uses of Water Funds

Operating Expenses 2,501,258$    2,348,600$    2,418,800$    2,491,300$    2,566,600$    2,644,600$    

Debt Service -                        -                        -                        167,359          167,359          167,359          

Rate-Funded Capital Expenses -                        182,901          206,387          157,124          136,694          -                        

Total Use of Funds 2,501,258$    2,531,501$    2,625,187$    2,815,783$    2,870,653$    2,811,959$    

Surplus (Deficiency) after Rate Increase (133,058)$      203,099$        75,281$          (66,607)$        (74,567)$        31,922$          

Projected Annual Rate Revenue Increase 0.00% 0.00% 4.40% 4.40% 4.40% 4.40%

Cumulative Rate Increases 0.00% 0.00% 4.40% 8.99% 13.79% 18.80%

Surplus (Deficiency) before Rate Increase (133,058)$      203,099$        29,094$          (159,996)$      (216,198)$      (159,012)$      

Net Revenue Requirement 2 1,978,758$    1,896,301$    2,070,306$    2,259,396$    2,315,598$    2,258,412$    

Summary of Sources and Uses of Funds

and Net Revenue Requirements 

Projected

1.  Revenue from rate increases  assume an implementation date of March 1, 2026 and each January 1st thereafter. 

2.  Total  Use of Funds  less  non-rate revenues  and interest earnings . This  i s  the annual  amount needed from water rates .

Page 18 of 107



 

 
Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025  8 

Figure 3. Summary of Primary Water Reserve Funds 

 

2.3 Cost-of-Service Analysis 

Once the net revenue requirements are determined, the cost-of-service analysis (COSA) proportionately 

distributes the revenue requirements to each of the customer classes. The COSA consists of two major 

components: (1) the classification of expenses, and (2) the allocation of costs to each customer class. Costs 

are classified according to the function they serve. All costs in the Agency’s budget are allocated to each 

component of the rate structure in proportion to the level of service required by customers.  

The level of service is allocated based on the demand for water, infrastructure capacity, and customer 

service. These costs are based on allocation factors, such as water consumption, number of meters, and 

customer class. Ultimately, a COSA is intended to result in rates that are proportional to the cost of 

providing service to each customer class. 

FUNCTIONALIZATION AND CLASSIFICATION OF COSTS 

Most costs are not typically allocated just to fixed or variable categories but rather allocated to multiple 

functions of water service. The functionalization and classification process provides the basis for allocating 

costs to various customer classes based on the cost causation (classification) components described below: 

• Commodity-related costs are costs associated with the change in the volume of water 

produced and delivered. These commonly include the costs of water quality testing, energy 

related to pumping for transmission and distribution, and source of supply. 

• Capacity-related costs are costs associated with sizing facilities to meet the maximum, or peak, 

demand.  This includes both operating costs and capital infrastructure costs incurred to 

accommodate peak system capacity events.  

• Customer-related costs are costs associated with having a customer connected to the water 

system, such as meter reading, postage, billing, and other administrative duties. 

• Fire protection-related costs are costs associated with providing sufficient capacity in the 

system for fire meters and other operations and maintenance costs of providing water to 

properties for private fire service protection. 

The Agency’s budgeted costs were reviewed and allocated to these cost causation components which are 

used as the basis for establishing new water rates and translated into fixed and variable charges. Tables in 

the Technical Appendix show how the Agency’s expenses were classified and allocated to these cost 

Budget

FY 2024/25 FY 2025/26 FY 2026/27 FY 2027/28 FY 2028/29 FY 2029/30

Operating Reserve Fund (Current Customer Deposits)

Ending Balance 616,749$        579,107$        596,416$        494,483$        383,419$        377,635$        

Recommended Minimum Target 616,749         579,107         596,416         614,293         632,860         652,093         

Emergency Contingencies Reserve Fund

Ending Balance 1,000,000$    1,033,100$    1,067,296$    1,102,623$    1,139,120$    1,176,825$    

Recommended Minimum Target 1,000,000      1,033,100      1,067,296      1,102,623      1,139,120      1,176,825      

Replacement & Refurbishment Reserve Fund

Ending Balance 3,135,795$    2,611,830$    2,635,605$    2,635,605$    2,634,785$    2,312,629$    

Recommended Minimum Target 733,681         1,253,491      1,495,407      1,542,544      1,583,552      1,602,882      

Total Ending Balance 4,752,543$    4,224,037$    4,299,318$    4,232,711$    4,157,324$    3,867,089$    

Total Recommended Minimum Target 2,350,429$   2,865,698$   3,159,119$   3,259,460$   3,355,533$   3,431,800$   

Beginning Reserve Fund Balances and                         

Recommended Reserve Targets

Projected

Page 19 of 107



 

 
Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025  9 

causation components. In the analysis, these cost causation components are also considered to be either 

fixed or variable. 

FIXED AND VARIABLE COSTS 

Ideally, utilities should recover all of their fixed costs from fixed charges and all of their variable costs from 

variable charges. When this is the case, fluctuations in water sales revenues would be directly offset by 

reductions or increases in variable expenses, which provides greater revenue stability for the utility. 

However, other factors are often considered when designing water rates, such as community values, water 

conservation goals, ease of understanding, and ease of administration.5 

NBS functionalized the Agency’s costs into categories that represent fixed and variable costs. This analysis 

resulted in a cost distribution that is approximately 68% fixed and 32% variable (i.e., volumetric). The 

Agency staff agrees with NBS that only minor adjustments are needed and result in a preferred rate 

alternative that is 60% fixed charges and 40% variable charges. This represents a continuation of the current 

rates which were designed to collect 60% of revenue from fixed charges and 40% from variable charges. 

Figure 4 summarizes how costs are allocated to each cost component and used to establish new water 

rates. Figure 5 shows the resulting cost allocation to each cost classification component.  

Figure 4. Allocation Percentages of Revenue Requirements   

 

 

 

 

Figure 5. Allocated Net Revenue Requirements 

 
5 Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges, Manual of Water Supply Practices, Manual M1, AWWA, 7th Edition, 2017, pp. 6 and 

96. 

Commodity - Related Costs 665,814$           31.7% 665,814$          31.7%

Additional Supply Costs -$                    0.0% -$                   0.0%

Capacity - Related Costs  (vol. share) -$                    0.0% 173,946$          8.3%

Total Commodity-Related 665,814$           31.7% 839,760$          40.0%

Capacity - Related Costs 1,225,871$       58.4% 1,051,924$       50.1%

Customer - Related Costs 189,813$           9.0% 189,813$          9.0%

Fire Protection - Related Costs 17,903$             0.9% 17,903$             0.9%

Total Capacity-Related 1,433,586$       68.3% 1,259,640$       60.0%

Total 2,099,400$       100% 2,099,400$       100%

Functional

Category

COSA Results

Unadjusted Net Revenue 

Requirements (2025/26)

68% Fixed / 32% Variable

Proposed Rates

Adjusted Net Revenue 

Requirements (2025/26)

60% Fixed / 40% Variable

Page 20 of 107



 

 
Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025  10 

 

2.4 Characteristics of Water Customers by Customer Class 

Customer classes are typically determined by grouping customers with similar demand characteristics into 

categories that reflect the cost differentials to serve each type of customer. Customer classes are most 

often identified as single-family, multi-family, commercial, landscape, etc., and the Agency follows this 

common methodology. The rates proposed in this report follow a similar structure where the fixed charges 

within each customer class vary by meter size while all customers are charged a uniform variable rate based 

on zones.  

The amount of consumption, the peaking factors, and the number of meters by size are used to allocate 

costs to customer classes and determine the appropriate rate structures for each. These components of the 

COSA are presented in the following figures.  

Commodity-related costs are costs associated with the total annual consumption of water by customer 

class. Figure 6 below summarizes the most recent consumption data by customer class and represents the 

expected percent of consumption over the 5-year rate period. As compared to the previous rate study, 

consumption has decreased. This results in spreading costs over lower water sales so the unit cost increases 

even without increases expenses and the revenue requirement. 

Figure 6. Water Consumption by Customer Class 

 

Figure 7 shows the peaking factors for each customer class. A “peaking factor” is the relationship between 

the average use by meter size to its peak use.  

 

 

 

Commodity-

Related Costs

Additional 

Supply Costs

Capacity-

Related Costs 

Volumetric 

Share

Capacity-

Related Costs 

Fixed Share

Customer-

Related Costs

Fire 

Protection-

Related 

Costs

Residential2 619,100$           -$                     162,263$          981,270$          179,353$           -$                    1,941,986$      92.5%

Agriculture 8,280                  -                       2,352                 14,222              3,720                  -                      28,575              1.4%

Commercial 30,603                -                       7,234                 43,747              1,053                  -                      82,637              3.9%

Fire Meter 166                      -                       163                     987                    281                      17,903           19,500              0.9%

Total Net Revenue Requirement 658,149$           -$                172,012$          1,040,226$      184,407$           17,903$         2,072,697$      98.7%

Total Volumetric Revenue Req't

Total Fixed Charge Revenue Req't

Bulk Water (Collected from Vol. Rates) 7,664                  -                       1,934                 11,698              5,405                  -                      26,703              1.3%

Total Net Revenue Requirement 665,814$           -$                173,946$          1,051,924$      189,813$           17,903$         2,099,400$      100.0%

Customer Classes

Classification Components

$830,161

$1,242,536
$2,072,697

% of COS Net 

Revenue 

Req'ts

Cost of 

Service Net 

Rev. Req'ts

Customer Class

Annual 

Volume 

(hcf) 1

Percent of 

Total 

Volume

Winter
Monthly/ 

Meter
Summer Winter Annual Summer

Residential2 176,959              93.0% 3.3              5.4              8.0                     6.5                     10.8                  16.1                  

Agriculture 2,367                  1.2% 4.0              1.1              4.1                     7.9                     2.1                     8.2                     

Bulk Water 2,191                  1.2% 1.4              2.1              3.0                     2.9                     4.2                     6.0                     

Commercial 8,747                  4.6% 19.3           30.4           40.6                  38.7                  60.7                  81.3                  Commercial + Backflow -                       0.0%

Fire Meter 47                        0.02% 0.0              0.6              3.1                     0.0                     1.1                     6.3                     

Total 190,311              100%
1.  Consumption is  from Jan-Dec 2024. BDVWA bi l l s  customers  for fixed charges  bi -monthly; volumetric rates  are $/HCF.

  Source fi les :  Combined Billing.xlsx
2. Includes  Ag + Res idence class  (the average demand of this  class  i s  less  than Res identia l  and, therefore, i s  combined with Res identia l ).

Page 21 of 107



 

 
Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025  11 

 

Figure 7. Peaking Factors by Customer Class 

 

Both operating costs and capital infrastructure costs incurred to accommodate peak system capacity events 

are generally allocated to each meter size according to their contribution to peak capacity events. These 

peaking factors are used to allocate the capacity-related costs to each customer class and are described in 

more detail later in this study. 

Figure 8 shows the number of meters for each customer class. The percentage of total customers by 

customer class is then used to develop the customer allocation factors to allocate customer costs. Customer 

costs are those costs associated with having customers connected to the water system and include costs 

related to meter reading, postage, and billing.  

Figure 8. Number of Meters by Customer Class  

    

2.5 Rate Design Analysis 

Evaluating the water rate structure includes reviewing rate-design objectives and policies, including 

continuity of rate design, revenue stability, equity among customers, and water conservation. NBS 

discussed different fixed charge versus variable charge ratios in the rate designs with Agency staff and the 

Board over the course of this study; 60%/40% (preferred), 65%/35%, 55%/45% and 75%/25%. Ultimately, 

Customer Class

Average Bi-

Monthly Use 

(hcf)

Peak Bi-

Monthly 

Use (hcf) 1

Peaking 

Factor

Max Bi-

Month 

Capacity 

Factor

Residential2 29,493 43,759 1.48 93.3%

Agriculture 394 634 1.61 1.4%

Bulk Water 365 522 1.43 1.1%

Commercial 1,458 1,951 1.34 4.2%

Fire Meter 8 44 5.57 0.094%

Total 31,718                46,909          100.0%
1.  Based on peak monthly data  (peak day data  not avai lable).
2. Includes  Ag + Res idence class .

Customer Class
Number of 

Meters 1
Percent of 

Total

Residential2                     2,555 94.5%

Agriculture                           53 2.0%

Bulk Water                           77 2.8%

Commercial                           15 0.6%

Commercial + Backflow                            -   0.0%

Fire Meter                             4 0.1%

Institutional - Fire Dept.                            -   0.0%

Institutional + Backflow                            -   0.0%

Total 2,704                  100.0%
1.  Dis tinct accounts  from 2024. Source fi les : Combined Bi l l ing.xlsx
2. Includes  Ag + Res idence class .

Page 22 of 107



 

 
Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025  12 

Agency staff selected the 60%/40% rate alternative, as it is closest to the actual cost of service based on 

NBS’ analysis. Also, because of the difficulty meeting Prop 218 legal requirements of demonstrating the cost 

basis for tiered rates given the Agency’s water supply costs, the preferred rate structure proposes a uniform 

tier for all customers rather than the existing two-tiers. The following section describes how the proposed 

water rates were determined. 

DEVELOPMENT OF PROPOSED RATES 

Fixed Service Charges 

The fixed meter charge recognizes that the water utility incurs fixed costs regardless of whether customers 

use water. Three components comprise the fixed meter charges: (1) the capacity component, (2) the 

customer component, and (3) the fire protection component. The capacity component recovers costs 

associated with sizing the water system to ensure there is sufficient capacity in the system to meet peak 

demand. A user class with higher-peaking ratio is allocated a proportionately higher share of the capacity-

related costs compared to customer classes with lower peaking ratios. The customer component includes 

those costs related to reading and maintaining meters, customer billing and collection, and other customer 

service-related costs. The fire protection component recovers costs associated with providing sufficient 

capacity in the system for fire meters and other operations and maintenance costs of providing water to 

properties for private fire service protection  

Fixed charges also vary based on meter sizes because larger meters have higher capacity requirements and 

reflect their potential to use more of the system’s capacity.6 The potential capacity demands (peaking) is 

proportional to the maximum hydraulic flow through each meter size based on the hydraulic capacity ratios 

established by AWWA.7 The AWWA capacity ratios used for this report are shown in Figure 9. 

Figure 9. Hydraulic Capacity Factors  

 

 

 
6 System capacity is the system’s ability to supply water to all delivery points at the time when demanded.  
7 Principles of Water Rates, Fees and Charges, Manual of Water Supply Practices, Manual M1, AWWA, 7th Edition, 2017, p. 386. 

Water Meters – Selection, Installation, Testing and Maintenance, Manual M6, AWWA, 5th Edition, 2012, pp. 63-65.  

Meter Capacity 

(gpm)

Equivalency 

to 1 inch

Meter 

Capacity (gpm)

Equivalency to 

1 inch

3/4 inch 30 1.00 30 1.00

1 inch 50 1.00 50 1.00

1.5 inch 100 2.00 100 2.00

2 inch 160 3.20 160 3.20

3 inch 320 6.40 350 7.00

4 inch 500 10.00 700 14.00

6 inch 1,000 20.00 1,600 32.00

8 inch 1,600 32.00 2,800 56.00

1.  Meter flow rates  are from AWWA M-1 Table B-1.

2.  Fi re Service meter flow rates  are from AWWA M-6 Table 5-3.

Meter Size

Standard Meters 1 Fire Service Meters 2

Displacement Meters Displacement Meters

Fire Service Type IICompound Class I Meters

Page 23 of 107



 

 
Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025  13 

The actual number of meters by size is multiplied by the corresponding capacity ratios to calculate 

“equivalent” meters. The number of equivalent meters is used as a proxy for the potential demand that 

each customer can place on the water system. Figure 10 summarizes the number of meters, the hydraulic 

capacity factors, and the number of equivalent meters (i.e., the number of meters multiplied by the 

hydraulic capacity factor) by customer class and meter size. 

Figure 10. Equivalent Meters 

 
 

Using the costs allocated to each customer class from Figure 5, Figure 11 shows the calculation of the fixed 

monthly service charges for all customer classes based on meter size. As previously mentioned, the 

customer service charge is calculated by dividing the customer service-related costs by the total number of 

meters, whereas the fixed capacity charge is calculated by dividing the capacity-related costs by the total 

number of equivalent meters for each meter size. 

  

Number of Meters by 

Class and Size 1
3/4 inch 1 inch 1 1/2 inch 2 inch 3 inch 4 inch 6 inch Total 

Residential2 2,486               69                 -                       -                       -                        -                   -                      2,555                

Agriculture 53                     -                    -                       -                       -                        -                   -                      53                      

Commercial 9                       5                   -                       1                      -                        -                   -                      15                      

Total Meters/Accounts 2,548                  74                    -                          1                         -                           -                      -                         2,623                

Hydraulic Capacity Factor 3 1.00 1.00 2.00 3.20 6.40 10.00 20.00

Total Equivalent Meters 2,548                  74                    -                        3.20                   -                         -                    -                       2,625                

1.  Meter Count i s  dis tinct accounts  from Jan-Dec 2024. BHDVWA charges  monthly rates , but bi l l s  bi -monthly.

  Source fi les :  Combined Billing.xlsx

2. Includes  Ag + Res idence class  (the average demand of this  class  i s  less  than Res identia l  and, therefore, i s  combined with Res identia l ).

3.  Source fi le: AWWA Manual M1, "Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges",  Table B-1.

Page 24 of 107



Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025 14 

Figure 11. Calculation of Fixed Meter Charges 

Variable Rates 

Currently, the Agency uses a tiered rate structure for residential customers; however, the proposed rates 

are based on a uniform, or single tier, variable rate.  

Figure 12 shows the calculation of the uniform rate per unit of water for each customer class. 

Figure 12. Calculation of Commodity Charges 

2.6 Proposed Water Rates 

The Agency’s previous rate study was completed almost five years ago in 2021. Since then, the underlying 

cost factors (e.g., consumption by class, number of meters, peaking factors) have changed. The cost-of-

service analysis by nature “re-balances” how costs are allocated between customer classes and, as a result, 

there are uneven adjustments in the first year of the 5-year rate adoption period. In contrast, in the 

subsequent four years of the rate planning period, proposed charges are simply adjusted by the proposed 

adjustment in total rate revenue needed to meet projected revenue requirements. Because projected 

Number of Meters by 

Class and Size 1
3/4 inch 1 inch 1 1/2 inch 2 inch 3 inch 4 inch 6 inch Total 

Residential2 2,486 69 - - - - - 2,555 

Agriculture 53 - - - - - - 53 

Commercial 9 5 - 1 - - - 15 

Total Meters/Accounts 2,548 74 - 1 - - - 2,623 

Hydraulic Capacity Factor 3 1.00 1.00 2.00 3.20 6.40 10.00 20.00

Total Equivalent Meters 2,548 74 - 3.20 - - - 2,625 

Bi-Monthly Fixed Service Charges

  Customer Costs ($/Acct/2 months) 4 $11.72 $11.72 $11.72 $11.72 $11.72 $11.72 $11.72

  Capacity Costs ($/Acct/2 months) 5 $66.04 $66.04 $132.08 $211.33 $422.66 $660.41 $1,320.82

Total Bi-Monthly Meter Charge $77.76 $77.76 $143.80 $223.05 $434.38 $672.13 $1,332.54

Annual Fixed Costs Allocated to Bi-Monthly Meter Charges

Customer Costs  $    184,407 

Capacity Costs            1,040,226 

Total Fixed Meter Costs 1,224,633$       

Annual Revenue from Bi-Monthly Meter Charges

Customer Charges 179,135$           5,202$     -$   70$   -$   -$  -$    184,407$    

Capacity Charges 1,009,636          29,322            - 1,268 - - - 1,040,226$      

Total Revenue from Bi-Monthly Meter Charges 1,188,770$       34,525$    -$   1,338$  -$  -$  -$    1,224,633$      

1. Meter Count i s  dis tinct accounts  from Jan-Dec 2024. BHDVWA charges  monthly rates , but bi l l s  bi -monthly.

  Source fi les :  Combined Billing.xlsx

2. Includes  Ag + Res idence class  (the average demand of this  class  i s  less  than Res identia l  and, therefore, i s  combined with Res identia l ).

3. Source fi le: AWWA Manual M1, "Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges",  Table B-1.

4. Customer costs  are a l located to each customer by dividing the total  customer costs  by the total  number of customers .

5. Capacity costs  are a l located by meter s ize and the hydraul ic capacity of the meter.

Customer Classes
Number of 

Meters 1

Water 

Consumption 

(hcf/yr.) 1

Commodity 

Assigned 

Costs

Capacity 

Assigned Costs

Additional 

Supply Costs 

Fixed Costs to 

Recover from 

Vol. Charges (A)

Target Rev. 

Req't from 

Vol. Charges

Uniform 

Volumetric 

Rates ($/hcf)

Residential 2,555 176,959 619,100$     162,263$     -$     781,363$     

Non-Residential 
Agriculture 53 2,367 8,280 2,352 - $10,632

Commercial 15 8,747 30,603              7,234 - $37,837

Fire Meter 4 47 166 163 - $329

Total (Excluding Bulk) 2,627 188,120 658,149           172,012 - 830,161$     $4.41

Bulk Water (Collected from Vol. Rates) 77 2,191 7,664 1,934 - 17,104              26,703              $12.19

Total 2,704 190,311 665,814$ 173,946$ -$ 17,104$ 856,864$ 
1. Consumption by customer class  for January 2024-December 2024.   Source fi les :  Combined Bi l l ing.xlsx
2. Additional  water supply costs  for Res identia l  and Agriculture customers  shown in Table 29.

Page 25 of 107



 

 
Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025  15 

water sales are lower than the water sales that were anticipated in the previous study, variable rates 

increased as costs are spread over less water sales. 

Figure 13 provides a comparison of the current and proposed water rates for FY 2025/26 through 2029/30 

for each customer class and meter size. Projected rates for each fiscal year8 reflect adjustments based on 

the cost-of-service analysis, the 60% fixed/40% variable rate design structure, and the recommended 

percent increases in rate revenue planned for each year. More detailed tables on the development of the 

proposed water rates are documented in the Technical Appendix.  

Figure 13. Current and Proposed Water Rates  

 

2.7 Comparison of Current and Proposed Water Bills 

Figure 14 and Figure 15 compare a range of monthly water bills under the current and proposed water 

rates for residential customers. The monthly bills are based on typical meter sizes and highlight the average 

consumption levels for a residential customer. 

 

 

 

 
8 All rate adjustments are scheduled to be effective on January 1, 2026. 

Proposed 

1/1/2026 1/1/2027 1/1/2028 1/1/2029 1/1/2030

Fixed Meter Charges

Bi-Monthly Fixed Service Charges:

3/4 inch $72.27 $77.76 $81.18 $84.75 $88.48 $92.37

1 inch $72.27 $77.76 $81.18 $84.75 $88.48 $92.37

1.5 inch $130.27 $143.80 $150.13 $156.74 $163.64 $170.84

2 inch $199.88 $223.05 $232.86 $243.11 $253.81 $264.98

3 inch $385.51 $434.38 $453.49 $473.44 $494.27 $516.02

4 inch $594.32 $672.13 $701.70 $732.57 $764.80 $798.45

6 inch $1,174.38 $1,332.54 $1,391.17 $1,452.38 $1,516.28 $1,583.00

Bi-Monthly Fire Service Charges:

3/4 inch $35.81 $59.40 $62.01 $64.74 $67.59 $70.56

1 inch $35.81 $59.40 $62.01 $64.74 $67.59 $70.56

2 inch $83.23 $164.34 $171.58 $179.13 $187.01 $195.24

3 inch $165.12 $345.61 $360.82 $376.70 $393.27 $410.57

4 inch $315.97 $679.52 $709.42 $740.63 $773.22 $807.24

6 inch $703.86 $1,538.15 $1,605.83 $1,676.49 $1,750.26 $1,827.27

8 inch $1,221.05 $2,682.99 $2,801.04 $2,924.29 $3,052.96 $3,187.29

Commodity Charges

Rate per hcf of Water Consumed:

Tiered Rate - Residential Customers1

Proposed Break

Tier 1 0-25 hcf $3.55 $4.41 $4.61 $4.81 $5.02 $5.24

Tier 2 26+ hcf $5.40 NA NA NA NA NA

Commercial, Ag, Institutional, Fire & Other $4.18 $4.41 $4.61 $4.81 $5.02 $5.24

Bulk Meters $9.16 $12.19 $12.73 $13.29 $13.87 $14.48

1. Includes Ag + Residence class.

Water Rate Schedule
Current 

Rates

Page 26 of 107



 

 
Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025  16 

Figure 14. Monthly Water Bill Comparison for Residential Customers  

 
 

Figure 15 presents a comparison of residential water rates for similar communities. 

Figure 15. Residential Bills Comparison for Similar Communities   

 
  

Page 27 of 107



 

 
Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025  17 

3.  Recommendations and Next Steps 

3.1 Consultant Recommendations 

NBS recommends the Agency take the following actions: 

• Approve and Accept this Study: NBS recommends the Board formally approve and adopt this 

Study and its recommendations and proceed with the next steps outlined below to implement 

the proposed rates. This will provide documentation of the rate study analyses and the basis for 

analyzing potential changes to future rates. 

• Implement Recommended Levels of Rate Increases and Proposed Rates: Based on successfully 

meeting the Prop 218 procedural requirements, the Agency should proceed with implementing 

the 5-year schedule of proposed rates and rate increases previously shown in Figure 13. This 

will help ensure the continued financial health of Agency’s utilities. 

3.2 Next steps 

Annually Review Rates and Revenue – Any time an agency adopts new utility rates or rate structures, those 

new rates should be closely monitored over the next several years to ensure the revenue generated is 

sufficient to meet the annual revenue requirements. Changing economic and water consumption patterns 

underscore the need for this review, as well as potential and unseen changing revenue requirements — 

particularly those related to environmental regulations that can significantly affect capital improvements 

and repair and replacement costs. 

Note: The attached Technical Appendix provides more detailed information on the analysis of the financial 

plan, revenue requirements, cost-of-service, and the rate design analyses that have been summarized in this 

report. 

3.3 NBS’ Principal Assumptions and Considerations 

In preparing this report and the opinions and recommendations included herein, NBS has relied on several 

principal assumptions and considerations regarding financial matters, conditions, and events that may occur 

in the future. This information and these assumptions, including the Agency’s budgets, capital improvement 

costs, customer accounts and consumption, and information from Agency staff were provided by sources 

we believe to be reliable, although NBS has not independently verified this data. 

While we believe NBS’ use of such information and assumptions is reasonable for the purpose of this report 

and its recommendations, some assumptions will invariably not materialize as stated herein and may vary 

significantly due to unanticipated events and circumstances. Therefore, the actual results can be expected 

to vary from those projected to the extent that actual future conditions differ from those assumed by us or 

provided to us by others. 

Page 28 of 107



 

 
Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025  18 

Technical Appendix 

This Appendix contains: 

• Appendix A: Water Rate Study Tables and Figures 

  

Page 29 of 107



Water Rate Study Fiscal Year 2025/26 – Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 

Prepared by NBS – December 2025 19 

Appendix A. Water Rate Study Tables and Figures 

Page 30 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

Fi
na

nc
ia

l P
la

n 
&

 R
es

er
ve

 S
um

m
ar

y
W

AT
ER

 R
AT

E 
ST

UD
Y

Fi
na

nc
ia

l P
la

n 
an

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Dr
af

t S
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

at
er

ia
l R

ev
isi

on
, D

o 
No

t C
ite

 o
r D

ist
rib

ut
e

TA
BL

E 
1 

: F
IN

AN
CI

AL
 P

LA
N 

AN
D 

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
OF

 R
EV

EN
UE

 R
EQ

UI
RE

M
EN

TS

Bu
dg

et
FY

 2
02

4/
25

FY
 2

02
5/

26
FY

 2
02

6/
27

FY
 2

02
7/

28
FY

 2
02

8/
29

FY
 2

02
9/

30
So

ur
ce

s o
f W

at
er

 F
un

ds
Ra

te
 R

ev
en

ue
:

W
at

er
 S

al
es

 R
ev

en
ue

 U
nd

er
 C

ur
re

nt
 R

at
es

1,
84

5,
70

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
09

9,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
09

9,
40

0
$ 

   
   

2,
09

9,
40

0
$ 

   
   

2,
09

9,
40

0
$ 

   
   

2,
09

9,
40

0
$ 

   
   

Re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 R
at

e 
In

cr
ea

se
s 

2
- 

-
46

,1
87

 
93

,3
90

 
14

1,
63

1
 

19
0,

93
4

 
Su

bt
ot

al
: R

at
e 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Af
te

r R
at

e 
In

cr
ea

se
s

1,
84

5,
70

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
09

9,
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

2,
14

5,
58

7
   

   
   

2,
19

2,
79

0
   

   
   

2,
24

1,
03

1
   

   
   

2,
29

0,
33

4
   

   
   

No
n-

Ra
te

 R
ev

en
ue

:
Ot

he
r O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
ve

nu
e

78
,1

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

67
,7

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
,7

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

70
,7

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

70
,7

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

70
,7

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

No
n-

Op
er

at
in

g 
Re

ve
nu

e
34

4,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

9,
70

0
 

38
9,

70
0

   
   

   
   

38
9,

70
0

   
   

   
   

38
9,

70
0

   
   

   
   

38
9,

70
0

   
   

   
   

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e 

3
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

7,
80

0
 

94
,4

81
   

   
   

   
  

95
,9

86
   

   
   

   
  

94
,6

54
   

   
   

   
  

93
,1

46
   

   
   

   
  

Su
bt

ot
al

: N
on

-R
at

e 
Re

ve
nu

e
52

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

5,
20

0
 

55
4,

88
1

   
   

   
   

55
6,

38
6

   
   

   
   

55
5,

05
4

   
   

   
   

55
3,

54
6

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l S
ou

rc
es

 o
f F

un
ds

2,
36

8,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
73

4,
60

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
70

0,
46

8
$ 

   
   

2,
74

9,
17

6
$ 

   
   

2,
79

6,
08

5
$ 

   
   

2,
84

3,
88

0
$ 

   
   

Us
es

 o
f W

at
er

 F
un

ds
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 4

Op
er

at
in

g 
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

1,
31

8,
25

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
16

1,
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
20

3,
30

0
$ 

   
   

1,
24

7,
00

0
$ 

   
   

1,
29

2,
80

0
$ 

   
   

1,
34

0,
60

0
$ 

   
   

No
n-

Op
er

at
in

g 
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

33
,2

00
 

33
,2

00
 

33
,9

00
   

   
   

   
  

34
,6

00
   

   
   

   
  

35
,3

00
   

   
   

   
  

36
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

Op
er

at
io

ns
 E

xp
en

se
1,

09
9,

80
0

   
   

   
   

 
1,

08
4,

10
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

11
1,

60
0

   
   

   
1,

13
9,

70
0

   
   

   
1,

16
8,

50
0

   
   

   
1,

19
8,

00
0

   
   

   
Di

re
ct

or
 E

xp
en

se
50

,0
00

 
70

,0
00

 
70

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
70

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
70

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
70

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

- 
-

- 
-

- 
- 

Su
bt

ot
al

: O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
2,

50
1,

25
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
2,

34
8,

60
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
2,

41
8,

80
0

$ 
   

   
2,

49
1,

30
0

$ 
   

   
2,

56
6,

60
0

$ 
   

   
2,

64
4,

60
0

$ 
   

   
O

th
er

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s:
Ex

ist
in

g 
De

bt
 S

er
vi

ce
 

-
$

 
-

$
-

$
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
Ne

w
 D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
-

- 
- 

16
7,

35
9

   
   

   
   

16
7,

35
9

   
   

   
   

16
7,

35
9

   
   

   
   

Ra
te

-F
un

de
d 

Ca
pi

ta
l E

xp
en

se
s

-
18

2,
90

1
 

20
6,

38
7

   
   

   
   

15
7,

12
4

   
   

   
   

13
6,

69
4

   
   

   
   

- 
Su

bt
ot

al
: O

th
er

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
-

$
 

18
2,

90
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

20
6,

38
7

$ 
   

   
   

32
4,

48
3

$ 
   

   
   

30
4,

05
3

$ 
   

   
   

16
7,

35
9

$ 
   

   
   

To
ta

l U
se

s o
f W

at
er

 F
un

ds
2,

50
1,

25
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
2,

53
1,

50
1

$ 
   

   
   

 
2,

62
5,

18
7

$ 
   

   
2,

81
5,

78
3

$ 
   

   
2,

87
0,

65
3

$ 
   

   
2,

81
1,

95
9

$ 
   

   
An

nu
al

 S
ur

pl
us

/(
De

fic
it)

(1
33

,0
58

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

20
3,

09
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

75
,2

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

(6
6,

60
7)

$ 
   

   
   

 
(7

4,
56

7)
$ 

   
   

   
 

31
,9

22
$ 

   
   

   
  

Ne
t R

ev
en

ue
 R

eq
't.

 (T
ot

al
 U

se
s l

es
s N

on
-R

at
e 

Re
ve

nu
e)

1,
97

8,
75

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
89

6,
30

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
07

0,
30

6
$ 

   
   

2,
25

9,
39

6
$ 

   
   

2,
31

5,
59

8
$ 

   
   

2,
25

8,
41

2
$ 

   
   

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
An

nu
al

 R
at

e 
Re

ve
nu

e 
In

cr
ea

se
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
4.

40
%

4.
40

%
4.

40
%

4.
40

%
Cu

m
ul

at
iv

e 
In

cr
ea

se
 fr

om
 A

nn
ua

l R
ev

en
ue

 In
cr

ea
se

s
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
4.

40
%

8.
99

%
13

.7
9%

18
.8

0%
De

bt
 C

ov
er

ag
e 

Af
te

r R
at

e 
In

cr
ea

se
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
13

.1
0

13
.3

9
13

.6
9

3
<-

- S
el

ec
t F

in
an

cia
l P

la
n 

Sc
en

ar
io

 H
er

e
Fi

na
nc

ia
l P

la
n 

Al
te

rn
at

iv
es

FY
 2

02
4/

25
FY

 2
02

5/
26

FY
 2

02
6/

27
FY

 2
02

7/
28

FY
 2

02
8/

29
FY

 2
02

9/
30

1
Al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
1 

- 4
%

 In
fla

tio
na

ry
 R

at
e 

In
cr

ea
se

s
0.

00
%

4.
00

%
4.

00
%

4.
00

%
4.

00
%

4.
00

%
2

Al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

2 
- 5

%
 In

fla
tio

na
ry

 R
at

e 
In

cr
ea

se
s

0.
00

%
5.

00
%

5.
00

%
5.

00
%

5.
00

%
5.

00
%

3
Al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
3 

- C
us

to
m

 R
at

e 
In

cr
ea

se
s

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

4.
40

%
4.

40
%

4.
40

%
4.

40
%

4
Al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
4 

- N
o 

Ra
te

 In
cr

ea
se

s
0.

00
%

4.
40

%
6.

00
%

6.
00

%
6.

00
%

6.
00

%
1.

Re
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

ex
pe

ns
es

 fo
r F

Y 
20

24
-2

5 
ar

e 
fro

m
 so

ur
ce

 fi
le

: 1
-4

. G
Y 

20
24

.2
5 

Bu
dg

et
2.

Ra
te

 in
cr

ea
se

s a
ss

um
e 

an
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

da
te

 o
f M

ar
ch

 1
, 2

02
6 

an
d 

th
en

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

1s
t t

he
re

af
te

r.
3.

In
te

re
st

 e
ar

ni
ng

s f
or

 F
Y 

20
24

-2
5 

is 
fro

m
 A

ge
nc

y 
bu

dg
et

.  
Fo

r a
ll 

ot
he

r y
ea

rs
, i

t i
s c

al
cu

la
te

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

ge
nc

y 
in

pu
t.

4.
Re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
ns

es
 fo

r F
Y 

20
24

-2
5 

ar
e 

fro
m

 so
ur

ce
 fi

le
: 1

-4
. G

Y 
20

24
.2

5 
Bu

dg
et

RA
TE

 R
EV

EN
UE

 R
EQ

UI
RE

M
EN

TS
 S

UM
M

AR
Y 

1
Pr

oj
ec

te
d

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Fi

na
nc

ia
l P

la
n,

 1
 o

f 2
3

Page 31 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

Fi
na

nc
ia

l P
la

n 
&

 R
es

er
ve

 S
um

m
ar

y
W

AT
ER

 R
AT

E 
ST

UD
Y

Fi
na

nc
ia

l P
la

n 
an

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Dr
af

t S
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

at
er

ia
l R

ev
isi

on
, D

o 
No

t C
ite

 o
r D

ist
rib

ut
e

TA
BL

E 
2 

: R
ES

ER
VE

 F
UN

D 
SU

M
M

AR
Y

Bu
dg

et
FY

 2
02

4/
25

FY
 2

02
5/

26
FY

 2
02

6/
27

FY
 2

02
7/

28
FY

 2
02

8/
29

FY
 2

02
9/

30
To

ta
l B

eg
in

ni
ng

 C
as

h 
1,

 2
, 3

5,
38

5,
60

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

Op
er

at
in

g 
Re

se
rv

e 
Fu

nd
 (C

ur
re

nt
 C

us
to

m
er

 D
ep

os
its

)
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Ba
la

nc
e 

1
5,

38
5,

60
1

$ 
   

   
   

 
61

6,
74

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
57

9,
10

7
$ 

   
   

   
59

6,
41

6
$ 

   
   

   
49

4,
48

3
$ 

   
   

   
38

3,
41

9
$ 

   
   

   
Pl

us
: N

et
 C

as
h 

Fl
ow

 (A
fte

r R
at

e 
In

cr
ea

se
s)

(1
33

,0
58

)
   

   
   

   
   

20
3,

09
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
,2

81
   

   
   

   
  

(6
6,

60
7)

   
   

   
   

 
(7

4,
56

7)
   

   
   

   
 

31
,9

22
   

   
   

   
  

Pl
us

: T
ra

ns
fe

r o
f D

eb
t R

es
er

ve
 S

ur
pl

us
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Le

ss
: T

ra
ns

fe
r O

ut
 to

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

Co
nt

in
ge

nc
ie

s F
un

d
(1

,0
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
(3

3,
10

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

4,
19

6)
   

   
   

   
 

(3
5,

32
7)

   
   

   
   

 
(3

6,
49

7)
   

   
   

   
 

(3
7,

70
5)

   
   

   
   

 
Le

ss
: T

ra
ns

fe
r O

ut
 to

 R
at

e 
St

ab
ili

za
tio

n
(5

00
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
Le

ss
: T

ra
ns

fe
r O

ut
 to

 C
ap

ita
l R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t R

es
er

ve
(3

,1
35

,7
95

)
   

   
   

   
(2

07
,6

41
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
3,

77
5)

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
En

di
ng

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e
61

6,
74

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
57

9,
10

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
59

6,
41

6
$ 

   
   

  
49

4,
48

3
$ 

   
   

  
38

3,
41

9
$ 

   
   

  
37

7,
63

5
$ 

   
   

  
Ta

rg
et

 E
nd

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e 

(9
0-

da
ys

 o
f O

&
M

) 
2

61
6,

74
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

57
9,

10
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

59
6,

41
6

$ 
   

   
  

61
4,

29
3

$ 
   

   
  

63
2,

86
0

$ 
   

   
  

65
2,

09
3

$ 
   

   
  

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Co

nt
in

ge
nc

ie
s R

es
er

ve
 F

un
d

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
03

3,
10

0
$ 

   
   

1,
06

7,
29

6
$ 

   
   

1,
10

2,
62

3
$ 

   
   

1,
13

9,
12

0
$ 

   
   

Pl
us

: T
ra

ns
fe

r o
f O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Su
rp

lu
s

1,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

33
,1

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
,1

96
   

   
   

   
  

35
,3

27
   

   
   

   
  

36
,4

97
   

   
   

   
  

37
,7

05
   

   
   

   
  

Le
ss

: U
se

 o
f R

es
er

ve
s f

or
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
En

di
ng

 E
m

er
ge

nc
ie

s C
on

tin
ge

nc
ie

s R
es

er
ve

 B
al

an
ce

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

03
3,

10
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

06
7,

29
6

$ 
   

  
1,

10
2,

62
3

$ 
   

  
1,

13
9,

12
0

$ 
   

  
1,

17
6,

82
5

$ 
   

  
Ta

rg
et

 E
nd

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e 

Se
t b

y 
Bo

ar
d 

($
20

0,
00

0 
m

in
im

um
)3

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

03
3,

10
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

06
7,

29
6

$ 
   

  
1,

10
2,

62
3

$ 
   

  
1,

13
9,

12
0

$ 
   

  
1,

17
6,

82
5

$ 
   

  
Ca

pi
ta

l R
 &

 R
 R

es
er

ve
 F

un
d

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
13

5,
79

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
61

1,
83

0
$ 

   
   

2,
63

5,
60

5
$ 

   
   

2,
63

5,
60

5
$ 

   
   

2,
63

4,
78

5
$ 

   
   

Pl
us

: T
ra

ns
fe

r o
f O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Su
rp

lu
s

3,
13

5,
79

5
   

   
   

   
 

20
7,

64
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
,7

75
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Le
ss

: U
se

 o
f R

es
er

ve
s f

or
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
31

,6
05

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(8

20
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
22

,1
56

)
   

   
   

  
En

di
ng

 C
ap

ita
l R

eh
ab

 &
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t R

es
er

ve
 B

al
an

ce
3,

13
5,

79
5

$ 
   

   
   

2,
61

1,
83

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
63

5,
60

5
$ 

   
  

2,
63

5,
60

5
$ 

   
  

2,
63

4,
78

5
$ 

   
  

2,
31

2,
62

9
$ 

   
  

Ta
rg

et
 E

nd
in

g 
Ba

la
nc

e
4

73
3,

68
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
25

3,
49

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
49

5,
40

7
$ 

   
  

1,
54

2,
54

4
$ 

   
  

1,
58

3,
55

2
$ 

   
  

1,
60

2,
88

2
$ 

   
  

Ra
te

 S
ta

bi
liz

at
io

n
 F

un
d

Be
gi

nn
in

g 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

Pl
us

: T
ra

ns
fe

r o
f O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Su
rp

lu
s

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

Le
ss

: T
ra

ns
fe

r O
ut

 to
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
En

di
ng

 R
at

e 
St

ab
ili

za
tio

n 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ba

la
nc

e
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
Ta

rg
et

 E
nd

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

5
46

1,
42

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
52

4,
85

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
53

6,
39

7
$ 

   
   

  
54

8,
19

7
$ 

   
   

  
56

0,
25

8
$ 

   
   

  
57

2,
58

3
$ 

   
   

  
En

di
ng

 B
al

an
ce

 
5,

25
2,

54
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
4,

72
4,

03
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
4,

79
9,

31
8

$ 
   

   
4,

73
2,

71
1

$ 
   

   
4,

65
7,

32
4

$ 
   

   
4,

36
7,

08
9

$ 
   

   
M

in
im

um
 T

ar
ge

t E
nd

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

2,
81

1,
85

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

3,
39

0,
54

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

3,
69

5,
51

6
$ 

   
   

3,
80

7,
65

8
$ 

   
   

3,
91

5,
79

0
$ 

   
   

4,
00

4,
38

3
$ 

   
   

En
di

ng
 S

ur
pl

us
/(

De
fic

it)
 C

om
pa

re
d 

to
 R

es
er

ve
 T

ar
ge

ts
1,

33
3,

48
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

10
3,

80
2

$ 
   

  
92

5,
05

3
$ 

   
   

  
74

1,
53

4
$ 

   
   

  
36

2,
70

6
$ 

   
   

  
Re

st
ric

te
d 

Re
se

rv
es

:
2,

44
0,

68
9

$ 
   

   
   

Bo
nd

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 R
es

er
ve

 F
un

d
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pl
us

: R
es

er
ve

 F
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 N
ew

 D
eb

t O
bl

ig
at

io
ns

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Le
ss

:  
Tr

an
sf

er
 o

f S
ur

pl
us

 to
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

En
di

ng
 D

eb
t R

es
er

ve
 B

al
an

ce
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ta

rg
et

 E
nd

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Co
nn

ec
tio

n 
Fe

e 
Re

se
rv

e 
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

,9
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

,1
58

$ 
   

   
   

  
54

,7
81

$ 
   

   
   

  
73

,7
77

$ 
   

   
   

  
93

,1
52

$ 
   

   
   

  
Pl

us
: C

ap
ita

l I
m

pa
ct

 F
ee

 R
ev

en
ue

17
,9

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
,9

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
,9

00
   

   
   

   
  

17
,9

00
   

   
   

   
  

17
,9

00
   

   
   

   
  

17
,9

00
   

   
   

   
  

Pl
us

: I
nt

er
es

t R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
72

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
09

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

47
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
86

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
Le

ss
: U

se
 o

f R
es

er
ve

s f
or

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

En
di

ng
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

e 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
17

,9
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

36
,1

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
54

,7
81

$ 
   

   
   

 
73

,7
77

$ 
   

   
   

 
93

,1
52

$ 
   

   
   

 
11

2,
91

5
$ 

   
   

  

An
nu

al
 In

te
re

st
 E

ar
ni

ng
s R

at
e

 6
2.

00
%

2.
00

%
2.

00
%

2.
00

%
2.

00
%

2.
00

%
1.

  B
eg

in
ni

ng
 ca

sh
 fr

om
 A

ud
ite

d 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 fo

r 2
02

3/
24

 so
ur

ce
 fi

le
s: 

20
24

 C
AF

R 
BD

VW
A 

Fi
na

l.p
df

, p
ag

e 
32

, C
as

h 
an

d 
Ca

sh
 E

qu
iv

al
en

ts
.

2.
  O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

Ta
rg

et
 se

t t
o 

18
0 

da
ys

 (o
r 6

 m
on

th
s)

 o
f O

&
M

 e
xp

en
se

s. 
In

du
st

ry
 st

an
da

rd
 is

 3
 to

 6
 m

on
th

s.
3.

  R
es

er
ve

 ta
rg

et
 se

t b
y 

Ag
en

cy
 B

oa
rd

. S
ou

rc
e 

fil
e:

 1
6R

-1
1 

Es
ta

bl
ish

in
g 

Cr
ite

ria
 fo

r A
ge

nc
y 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
es

er
ve

s.p
df

4.
  R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t &

 R
ef

ur
bi

sh
m

en
t R

es
er

ve
 ta

rg
et

 se
t t

o 
6%

 o
f t

ot
al

 a
ss

et
s.

5.
  R

at
e 

St
ab

ili
za

tio
n 

Ta
rg

et
 is

 2
5%

 o
f R

at
e 

Re
ve

nu
e

6.
  I

nt
er

es
t e

ar
ni

ng
s f

or
 F

Y 
20

24
/2

5 
ar

e 
pe

r t
he

 C
ity

's 
bu

dg
et

 p
ro

je
ct

io
ns

. F
or

 a
ll 

fu
tu

re
 y

ea
rs

, i
nt

er
es

t e
ar

ni
ng

s a
re

 ca
lcu

la
te

d 
he

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

di
st

ric
t p

ro
vi

de
d 

ra
te

 a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 ca

sh
 b

al
an

ce
s

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
OF

 C
AS

H 
AC

TI
VI

TY
UN

-R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D 

RE
SE

RV
ES

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Fi

na
nc

ia
l P

la
n,

 2
 o

f 2
3

Page 32 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

W
AT

ER
 R

AT
E 

ST
UD

Y
Ra

te
 A

dj
us

tm
en

t C
ha

rt
s a

nd
 R

ep
or

t T
ab

le
s

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Dr
af

t S
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

at
er

ia
l R

ev
isi

on
, D

o 
No

t C
ite

 o
r D

ist
rib

ut
e

CH
AR

T 
1

$0

$5
00

,0
00

$1
,0

00
,0

00

$1
,5

00
,0

00

$2
,0

00
,0

00

$2
,5

00
,0

00

$3
,0

00
,0

00

FY
 2

02
4/

25
FY

 2
02

5/
26

FY
 2

02
6/

27
FY

 2
02

7/
28

FY
 2

02
8/

29
FY

 2
02

9/
30

Annual Obligations

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r E

nd
in

g 
Ju

ne
 3

0

W
at

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 vs
.

Re
ve

nu
e 

Un
de

r E
xi

st
in

g 
an

d 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

Ra
te

s

De
bt

 S
er

vi
ce

O&
M

 E
xp

en
se

s

Re
ve

nu
es

 u
nd

er
 E

xis
tin

g 
Ra

te
s

Re
ve

nu
es

 u
nd

er
 A

dj
us

te
d 

Ra
te

s

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Ch

ar
ts

 a
nd

 T
ab

le
s, 

3 
of

 2
3

Page 33 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

W
AT

ER
 R

AT
E 

ST
UD

Y
Ra

te
 A

dj
us

tm
en

t C
ha

rt
s a

nd
 R

ep
or

t T
ab

le
s

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Dr
af

t S
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

at
er

ia
l R

ev
isi

on
, D

o 
No

t C
ite

 o
r D

ist
rib

ut
e

CH
AR

T 
2

 $
-

 $
1,

00
0,

00
0

 $
2,

00
0,

00
0

 $
3,

00
0,

00
0

 $
4,

00
0,

00
0

 $
5,

00
0,

00
0

 $
6,

00
0,

00
0

FY
 2

02
4/

25
FY

 2
02

5/
26

FY
 2

02
6/

27
FY

 2
02

7/
28

FY
 2

02
8/

29
FY

 2
02

9/
30

Fi
sc

al
 Ye

ar
 E

nd
in

g J
un

e 
30

Ca
sh

 B
al

an
ce

s v
s.

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
Re

se
rv

e 
Ta

rg
et

s

En
di

ng
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

M
in

im
um

 T
ar

ge
t R

es
er

ve
 B

al
an

ce

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Ch

ar
ts

 a
nd

 T
ab

le
s, 

4 
of

 2
3

Page 34 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

EX
HI

BI
T 

1
W

AT
ER

 R
AT

E 
ST

UD
Y

Op
er

at
in

g R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

s
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
Dr

af
t S

ub
je

ct
 to

 M
at

er
ia

l R
ev

isi
on

, D
o 

No
t C

ite
 o

r D
ist

rib
ut

e

TA
BL

E 
3

: R
EV

EN
UE

 FO
RE

CA
ST

 1
Bu

dg
et

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

In
fla

tio
n 

Ba
sis

FY
 2

02
4/

25
FY

 2
02

5/
26

FY
 2

02
6/

27
FY

 2
02

7/
28

FY
 2

02
8/

29
FY

 2
02

9/
30

Op
er

at
in

g R
ev

en
ue

M
et

er
ed

 W
at

er
 S

al
es

 - 
Ti

er
 1

1
50

5,
20

0
$ 

    
 

58
0,

50
0

$ 
    

    
  

58
0,

50
0

$ 
    

    
  

58
0,

50
0

$ 
    

    
  

58
0,

50
0

$ 
    

    
  

58
0,

50
0

$ 
    

    
  

M
et

er
ed

 W
at

er
 S

al
es

 - 
Ti

er
 2

1
22

4,
40

0
    

    
31

2,
10

0
    

    
    

 
31

2,
10

0
    

    
    

 
31

2,
10

0
    

    
    

 
31

2,
10

0
    

    
    

 
31

2,
10

0
    

    
    

 
Ba

sic
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

ha
rg

e
1

1,
11

6,
10

0
    

 
1,

20
6,

80
0

    
    

 
1,

20
6,

80
0

    
    

 
1,

20
6,

80
0

    
    

 
1,

20
6,

80
0

    
    

 
1,

20
6,

80
0

    
    

 
Ot

he
r O

pe
ra

tin
g 

In
co

m
e

1
77

,8
00

    
    

  
66

,9
00

    
    

    
   

66
,9

00
    

    
    

   
66

,9
00

    
    

    
   

66
,9

00
    

    
    

   
66

,9
00

    
    

    
   

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e 

Un
re

st
ric

te
d

Se
e 

FP
10

0,
00

0
    

    
17

7,
80

0
    

    
    

 
Ba

d 
De

bt
 E

xp
en

se
7

(1
,5

00
)

    
    

   
(1

,5
00

)
    

    
    

    
(1

,5
00

)
    

    
    

    
(1

,5
00

)
    

    
    

    
(1

,5
00

)
    

    
    

    
(1

,5
00

)
    

    
    

    
Ba

d 
De

bt
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

Un
co

lle
ct

ed
 Li

en
s

7
(1

,5
00

)
    

    
   

(1
,5

00
)

    
    

    
    

(1
,5

00
)

    
    

    
    

(1
,5

00
)

    
    

    
    

(1
,5

00
)

    
    

    
    

(1
,5

00
)

    
    

    
    

W
at

er
 S

al
es

1
2,

50
0

    
    

    
 

3,
80

0
    

    
    

    
 

3,
80

0
    

    
    

    
 

3,
80

0
    

    
    

    
 

3,
80

0
    

    
    

    
 

3,
80

0
    

    
    

    
 

Su
bt

ot
al

2,
02

3,
00

0
$ 

 
2,

34
4,

90
0

$ 
    

  
2,

16
7,

10
0

$ 
    

  
2,

16
7,

10
0

$ 
    

  
2,

16
7,

10
0

$ 
    

  
2,

16
7,

10
0

$ 
    

  
No

n-
Op

er
at

in
g R

ev
en

ue
St

an
d-

By
 In

co
m

e 
W

-1
1

63
,9

00
$ 

    
   

63
,9

00
$ 

    
    

    
63

,9
00

$ 
    

    
    

63
,9

00
$ 

    
    

    
63

,9
00

$ 
    

    
    

63
,9

00
$ 

    
    

    
Ge

ne
ra

l T
ax

 In
co

m
e 

(p
or

tio
n 

of
 1

%
)

1
25

4,
40

0
    

    
29

9,
70

0
    

    
    

 
29

9,
70

0
    

    
    

 
29

9,
70

0
    

    
    

 
29

9,
70

0
    

    
    

 
29

9,
70

0
    

    
    

 
Ot

he
r R

ev
en

ue
1

17
,2

00
    

    
  

21
,3

00
    

    
    

   
21

,3
00

    
    

    
   

21
,3

00
    

    
    

   
21

,3
00

    
    

    
   

21
,3

00
    

    
    

   
Pa

cif
ic 

W
es

te
rn

 E
ar

ni
ng

 C
re

di
ts

1
8,

90
0

    
    

    
 

4,
80

0
    

    
    

    
 

4,
80

0
    

    
    

    
 

4,
80

0
    

    
    

    
 

4,
80

0
    

    
    

    
 

4,
80

0
    

    
    

    
 

Su
bt

ot
al

34
4,

40
0

$ 
    

 
38

9,
70

0
$ 

    
    

  
38

9,
70

0
$ 

    
    

  
38

9,
70

0
$ 

    
    

  
38

9,
70

0
$ 

    
    

  
38

9,
70

0
$ 

    
    

  
No

n-
Op

er
at

in
g R

ev
en

ue
 - 

Ne
w

 C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

M
et

er
 C

on
ne

ct
 F

ee
s (

SL
 In

st
al

l F
ee

s)
1

2,
70

0
$ 

    
    

 
2,

70
0

$ 
    

    
    

  
2,

70
0

$ 
    

    
    

  
2,

70
0

$ 
    

    
    

  
2,

70
0

$ 
    

    
    

  
2,

70
0

$ 
    

    
    

  
Ba

sic
 F

ac
ili

tie
s C

ha
rg

e 
(B

uy
-In

)
1

15
,2

00
    

    
  

15
,2

00
    

    
    

   
15

,2
00

    
    

    
   

15
,2

00
    

    
    

   
15

,2
00

    
    

    
   

15
,2

00
    

    
    

   
Su

bt
ot

al
17

,9
00

$ 
    

   
17

,9
00

$ 
    

    
    

17
,9

00
$ 

    
    

    
17

,9
00

$ 
    

    
    

17
,9

00
$ 

    
    

    
17

,9
00

$ 
    

    
    

TO
TA

L:
 R

EV
EN

UE
2,

38
5,

30
0

$ 
 

2,
75

2,
50

0
$ 

    
  

2,
57

4,
70

0
$ 

    
  

2,
57

4,
70

0
$ 

    
  

2,
57

4,
70

0
$ 

    
  

2,
57

4,
70

0
$ 

    
  

TA
BL

E 
4 

: R
EV

EN
UE

 SU
M

M
AR

Y
Bu

dg
et

RA
TE

 R
EV

EN
UE

:
M

et
er

ed
 W

at
er

 S
al

es
 - 

Ti
er

 1
50

5,
20

0
$ 

    
 

58
0,

50
0

$ 
    

    
  

58
0,

50
0

$ 
    

    
  

58
0,

50
0

$ 
    

    
  

58
0,

50
0

$ 
    

    
  

58
0,

50
0

$ 
    

    
  

M
et

er
ed

 W
at

er
 S

al
es

 - 
Ti

er
 2

22
4,

40
0

    
    

31
2,

10
0

    
    

    
 

31
2,

10
0

    
    

    
 

31
2,

10
0

    
    

    
 

31
2,

10
0

    
    

    
 

31
2,

10
0

    
    

    
 

Ba
sic

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
ha

rg
e

1,
11

6,
10

0
    

 
1,

20
6,

80
0

    
    

 
1,

20
6,

80
0

    
    

 
1,

20
6,

80
0

    
    

 
1,

20
6,

80
0

    
    

 
1,

20
6,

80
0

    
    

 
OT

HE
R 

RE
VE

NU
E:

Ot
he

r O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

ve
nu

e
78

,1
00

$ 
    

   
67

,7
00

$ 
    

    
    

70
,7

00
$ 

    
    

    
70

,7
00

$ 
    

    
    

70
,7

00
$ 

    
    

    
70

,7
00

$ 
    

    
    

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

10
0,

00
0

    
    

17
7,

80
0

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

No
n-

Op
er

at
in

g 
Re

ve
nu

e
34

4,
40

0
    

    
38

9,
70

0
    

    
    

 
38

9,
70

0
    

    
    

 
38

9,
70

0
    

    
    

 
38

9,
70

0
    

    
    

 
38

9,
70

0
    

    
    

 
No

n-
Op

er
at

in
g 

Re
ve

nu
e 

- N
ew

 C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

17
,9

00
    

    
  

17
,9

00
    

    
    

   
17

,9
00

    
    

    
   

17
,9

00
    

    
    

   
17

,9
00

    
    

    
   

17
,9

00
    

    
    

   
TO

TA
L:

 R
EV

EN
UE

2,
38

6,
10

0
$ 

 
2,

75
2,

50
0

$ 
    

  
2,

57
7,

70
0

$ 
    

  
2,

57
7,

70
0

$ 
    

  
2,

57
7,

70
0

$ 
    

  
2,

57
7,

70
0

$ 
    

  

5-
Ye

ar
 P

ro
je

ct
ed

 R
at

e 
Pe

rio
d

5-
Ye

ar
 P

ro
je

ct
ed

 R
at

e 
Pe

rio
d

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Ex

hi
bi

t 1
 (O

&
M

), 
5 

of
 2

3

Page 35 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

EX
HI

BI
T 

1
W

AT
ER

 R
AT

E 
ST

UD
Y

Op
er

at
in

g R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

s
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
Dr

af
t S

ub
je

ct
 to

 M
at

er
ia

l R
ev

isi
on

, D
o 

No
t C

ite
 o

r D
ist

rib
ut

e

TA
BL

E 
5

: O
PE

RA
TI

NG
 E

XP
EN

SE
 FO

RE
CA

ST
 1

Bu
dg

et

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

In
fla

tio
n 

Ba
sis

FY
 2

02
4/

25
FY

 2
02

5/
26

FY
 2

02
6/

27
FY

 2
02

7/
28

FY
 2

02
8/

29
FY

 2
02

9/
30

Op
er

at
in

g A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

es
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

Co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n
2

50
3,

20
0

$ 
    

 
34

2,
00

0
$ 

    
    

  
35

0,
60

0
$ 

    
    

  
35

9,
40

0
$ 

    
    

  
36

8,
40

0
$ 

    
    

  
37

7,
60

0
$ 

    
    

  
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

s -
 A

ud
ito

r
2

18
,9

00
    

    
  

18
,9

00
    

    
    

   
19

,4
00

    
    

    
   

19
,9

00
    

    
    

   
20

,4
00

    
    

    
   

20
,9

00
    

    
    

   
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

s -
 Le

ga
l

2
35

,0
00

    
    

  
40

,0
00

    
    

    
   

41
,0

00
    

    
    

   
42

,0
00

    
    

    
   

43
,1

00
    

    
    

   
44

,2
00

    
    

    
   

Le
gi

sla
tiv

e 
Af

fa
irs

4
15

,0
00

    
    

  
15

,0
00

    
    

    
   

15
,3

00
    

    
    

   
15

,6
00

    
    

    
   

15
,9

00
    

    
    

   
16

,2
00

    
    

    
   

PE
RS

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n
3

14
9,

70
0

    
    

16
1,

70
0

    
    

    
 

17
1,

40
0

    
    

    
 

18
1,

70
0

    
    

    
 

19
2,

60
0

    
    

    
 

20
4,

20
0

    
    

    
 

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
2

22
,7

00
    

    
  

22
,5

00
    

    
    

   
23

,1
00

    
    

    
   

23
,7

00
    

    
    

   
24

,3
00

    
    

    
   

24
,9

00
    

    
    

   
Te

le
ph

on
e 

, F
ax

, I
nt

er
ne

t
4

5,
70

0
    

    
    

 
9,

00
0

    
    

    
    

 
9,

20
0

    
    

    
    

 
9,

40
0

    
    

    
    

 
9,

60
0

    
    

    
    

 
9,

80
0

    
    

    
    

 
M

ai
lin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
4

1,
80

0
    

    
    

 
1,

90
0

    
    

    
    

 
1,

90
0

    
    

    
    

 
1,

90
0

    
    

    
    

 
1,

90
0

    
    

    
    

 
1,

90
0

    
    

    
    

 
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

s -
 O

th
er

2
12

1,
70

0
    

    
15

0,
00

0
    

    
    

 
15

3,
80

0
    

    
    

 
15

7,
60

0
    

    
    

 
16

1,
50

0
    

    
    

 
16

5,
50

0
    

    
    

 
Pr

op
er

ty
/L

ia
bi

lit
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e
4

88
,4

58
    

    
  

10
2,

00
0

    
    

    
 

10
4,

00
0

    
    

    
 

10
6,

10
0

    
    

    
 

10
8,

20
0

    
    

    
 

11
0,

40
0

    
    

    
 

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p 
In

su
ra

nc
e

4
18

,3
00

    
    

  
18

,3
00

    
    

    
   

18
,7

00
    

    
    

   
19

,1
00

    
    

    
   

19
,5

00
    

    
    

   
19

,9
00

    
    

    
   

Du
es

 &
 S

ub
sc

rip
tio

ns
 &

 A
nn

ua
l F

ee
s

4
18

,5
00

    
    

  
21

,1
00

    
    

    
   

21
,5

00
    

    
    

   
21

,9
00

    
    

    
   

22
,3

00
    

    
    

   
22

,7
00

    
    

    
   

Po
w

er
/P

ro
pa

ne
 - 

Of
fic

e 
&

 Y
ar

ds
6

12
,3

00
    

    
  

11
,7

00
    

    
    

   
12

,1
00

    
    

    
   

12
,5

00
    

    
    

   
13

,0
00

    
    

    
   

13
,5

00
    

    
    

   
Of

fic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s/

Pr
in

tin
g

4
8,

80
0

    
    

    
 

12
,2

00
    

    
    

   
12

,4
00

    
    

    
   

12
,6

00
    

    
    

   
12

,9
00

    
    

    
   

13
,2

00
    

    
    

   
Em

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 In

su
ra

nc
e

3
28

6,
10

0
    

    
22

9,
30

0
    

    
    

 
24

3,
10

0
    

    
    

 
25

7,
70

0
    

    
    

 
27

3,
20

0
    

    
    

 
28

9,
60

0
    

    
    

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 E

du
ca

tio
n

4
12

,1
00

    
    

  
5,

70
0

    
    

    
    

 
5,

80
0

    
    

    
    

 
5,

90
0

    
    

    
    

 
6,

00
0

    
    

    
    

 
6,

10
0

    
    

    
    

 
No

n-
Op

er
at

in
g A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

Of
fic

e 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t E

xp
en

se
4

14
,1

00
$ 

    
   

14
,1

00
$ 

    
    

    
14

,4
00

$ 
    

    
    

14
,7

00
$ 

    
    

    
15

,0
00

$ 
    

    
    

15
,3

00
$ 

    
    

    
Cu

st
om

er
 R

el
at

io
ns

4
3,

20
0

    
    

    
 

3,
20

0
    

    
    

    
 

3,
30

0
    

    
    

    
 

3,
40

0
    

    
    

    
 

3,
50

0
    

    
    

    
 

3,
60

0
    

    
    

    
 

Ot
he

r A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

es
4

14
,4

00
    

    
  

14
,4

00
    

    
    

   
14

,7
00

    
    

    
   

15
,0

00
    

    
    

   
15

,3
00

    
    

    
   

15
,6

00
    

    
    

   
El

ec
tio

n 
Co

st
s

4
1,

00
0

    
    

    
 

1,
00

0
    

    
    

    
 

1,
00

0
    

    
    

    
 

1,
00

0
    

    
    

    
 

1,
00

0
    

    
    

    
 

1,
00

0
    

    
    

    
 

M
isc

. E
xp

en
se

s
4

50
0

    
    

    
    

50
0

    
    

    
    

    
 

50
0

    
    

    
    

    
 

50
0

    
    

    
    

    
 

50
0

    
    

    
    

    
 

50
0

    
    

    
    

    
 

Op
er

at
io

ns
 E

xp
en

se
Op

er
at

io
ns

 S
ta

ff 
Co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n

2
49

9,
50

0
$ 

    
 

49
8,

80
0

$ 
    

    
  

51
1,

30
0

$ 
    

    
  

52
4,

10
0

$ 
    

    
  

53
7,

20
0

$ 
    

    
  

55
0,

60
0

$ 
    

    
  

Un
ifo

rm
s

4
10

,0
00

    
    

  
10

,0
00

    
    

    
   

10
,2

00
    

    
    

   
10

,4
00

    
    

    
   

10
,6

00
    

    
    

   
10

,8
00

    
    

    
   

Ve
hi

cle
, T

ra
ct

or
, E

qu
ip

m
en

t E
xp

en
se

4
35

,0
00

    
    

  
35

,0
00

    
    

    
   

35
,7

00
    

    
    

   
36

,4
00

    
    

    
   

37
,1

00
    

    
    

   
37

,8
00

    
    

    
   

Ve
hi

cle
 E

xp
en

se
 - 

Fu
el

5
53

,8
00

    
    

  
49

,2
00

    
    

    
   

50
,9

00
    

    
    

   
52

,7
00

    
    

    
   

54
,5

00
    

    
    

   
56

,4
00

    
    

    
   

Fi
el

d 
M

at
er

ia
ls 

an
d 

Su
pp

lie
s

4
78

,8
00

    
    

  
78

,8
00

    
    

    
   

80
,4

00
    

    
    

   
82

,0
00

    
    

    
   

83
,6

00
    

    
    

   
85

,3
00

    
    

    
   

W
at

er
 T

es
tin

g
4

15
,0

00
    

    
  

15
,0

00
    

    
    

   
15

,3
00

    
    

    
   

15
,6

00
    

    
    

   
15

,9
00

    
    

    
   

16
,2

00
    

    
    

   
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
4

60
,0

00
    

    
  

10
0,

00
0

    
    

    
 

10
2,

00
0

    
    

    
 

10
4,

00
0

    
    

    
 

10
6,

10
0

    
    

    
 

10
8,

20
0

    
    

    
 

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 R

ep
ai

rs
4

80
,0

00
    

    
  

10
0,

00
0

    
    

    
 

10
2,

00
0

    
    

    
 

10
4,

00
0

    
    

    
 

10
6,

10
0

    
    

    
 

10
8,

20
0

    
    

    
 

Ex
ca

va
tio

n 
Pe

rm
it 

Fe
es

 (C
oS

B)
4

50
0

    
    

    
    

50
0

    
    

    
    

    
 

50
0

    
    

    
    

    
 

50
0

    
    

    
    

    
 

50
0

    
    

    
    

    
 

50
0

    
    

    
    

    
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 R
ep

ai
r

4
15

,5
00

    
    

  
15

,5
00

    
    

    
   

15
,8

00
    

    
    

   
16

,1
00

    
    

    
   

16
,4

00
    

    
    

   
16

,7
00

    
    

    
   

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
 E

xp
en

se
4

8,
10

0
    

    
    

 
7,

90
0

    
    

    
    

 
8,

10
0

    
    

    
    

 
8,

30
0

    
    

    
    

 
8,

50
0

    
    

    
    

 
8,

70
0

    
    

    
    

 
Di

sin
fe

ct
io

n 
Ex

pe
ns

e
4

15
,5

00
    

    
  

13
,4

00
    

    
    

   
13

,7
00

    
    

    
   

14
,0

00
    

    
    

   
14

,3
00

    
    

    
   

14
,6

00
    

    
    

   
Po

w
er

 - 
W

el
ls,

 B
oo

st
er

 P
um

ps
6

14
5,

60
0

    
    

14
8,

40
0

    
    

    
 

15
3,

90
0

    
    

    
 

15
9,

60
0

    
    

    
 

16
5,

50
0

    
    

    
 

17
1,

60
0

    
    

    
 

Ot
he

r O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 E

xp
en

se
4

12
,5

00
    

    
  

11
,6

00
    

    
    

   
11

,8
00

    
    

    
   

12
,0

00
    

    
    

   
12

,2
00

    
    

    
   

12
,4

00
    

    
    

   
W

at
er

 P
ur

ch
as

es
4

70
,0

00
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

Su
b-

To
ta

l
2,

45
1,

25
8

$ 
 

2,
27

8,
60

0
$ 

    
  

2,
34

8,
80

0
$ 

    
  

2,
42

1,
30

0
$ 

    
  

2,
49

6,
60

0
$ 

    
  

2,
57

4,
60

0
$ 

    
  

5-
Ye

ar
 P

ro
je

ct
ed

 R
at

e 
Pe

rio
d

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Ex

hi
bi

t 1
 (O

&
M

), 
6 

of
 2

3

Page 36 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

EX
HI

BI
T 

1
W

AT
ER

 R
AT

E 
ST

UD
Y

Op
er

at
in

g R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

s
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
Dr

af
t S

ub
je

ct
 to

 M
at

er
ia

l R
ev

isi
on

, D
o 

No
t C

ite
 o

r D
ist

rib
ut

e

TA
BL

E 
6

Bu
dg

et

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

In
fla

tio
n 

Ba
sis

FY
 2

02
4/

25
FY

 2
02

5/
26

FY
 2

02
6/

27
FY

 2
02

7/
28

FY
 2

02
8/

29
FY

 2
02

9/
30

Di
re

ct
or

 E
xp

en
se

Di
re

ct
or

 - 
M

cB
rid

e
7

10
,0

00
$ 

    
   

14
,0

00
$ 

    
    

    
14

,0
00

$ 
    

    
    

14
,0

00
$ 

    
    

    
14

,0
00

$ 
    

    
    

14
,0

00
$ 

    
    

    
Di

re
ct

or
 - 

Co
rl-

Lo
ro

no
7

10
,0

00
    

    
  

14
,0

00
    

    
    

   
14

,0
00

    
    

    
   

14
,0

00
    

    
    

   
14

,0
00

    
    

    
   

14
,0

00
    

    
    

   
Di

re
ct

or
 - 

J. 
Bu

rk
ha

rt
7

10
,0

00
    

    
  

14
,0

00
    

    
    

   
14

,0
00

    
    

    
   

14
,0

00
    

    
    

   
14

,0
00

    
    

    
   

14
,0

00
    

    
    

   
Di

re
ct

or
 - 

M
cK

en
zie

7
10

,0
00

    
    

  
14

,0
00

    
    

    
   

14
,0

00
    

    
    

   
14

,0
00

    
    

    
   

14
,0

00
    

    
    

   
14

,0
00

    
    

    
   

Di
re

ct
or

 - 
Co

ul
om

be
7

10
,0

00
    

    
  

14
,0

00
    

    
    

   
14

,0
00

    
    

    
   

14
,0

00
    

    
    

   
14

,0
00

    
    

    
   

14
,0

00
    

    
    

   
Su

b-
To

ta
l

50
,0

00
$ 

    
   

70
,0

00
$ 

    
    

    
70

,0
00

$ 
    

    
    

70
,0

00
$ 

    
    

    
70

,0
00

$ 
    

    
    

70
,0

00
$ 

    
    

    

TA
BL

E 
7

Bu
dg

et

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

In
fla

tio
n 

Ba
sis

FY
 2

02
4/

25
FY

 2
02

5/
26

FY
 2

02
6/

27
FY

 2
02

7/
28

FY
 2

02
8/

29
FY

 2
02

9/
30

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
4

-
$

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
7

- 
-

-
-

-
-

Su
b-

To
ta

l
-

$ 
    

    
    

  
-

$
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

GR
AN

D 
TO

TA
L:

 W
AT

ER
 O

PE
RA

TI
NG

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
2,

50
1,

25
8

$ 
 

2,
34

8,
60

0
$ 

    
  

2,
41

8,
80

0
$ 

    
  

2,
49

1,
30

0
$ 

    
  

2,
56

6,
60

0
$ 

    
  

2,
64

4,
60

0
$ 

    
  

TA
BL

E 
8 

: F
OR

EC
AS

TI
NG

 A
SS

UM
PT

IO
NS

IN
FL

AT
IO

N 
FA

CT
OR

S 2
In

fla
tio

n 
Ba

sis
FY

 2
02

4/
25

FY
 2

02
5/

26
FY

 2
02

6/
27

FY
 2

02
7/

28
FY

 2
02

8/
29

FY
 2

02
9/

30

W
at

er
 S

al
es

1
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
Sa

la
rie

s 2
2

2.
50

%
2.

50
%

2.
50

%
2.

50
%

2.
50

%
2.

50
%

Be
ne

fit
s 3

3
6.

00
%

6.
00

%
6.

00
%

6.
00

%
6.

00
%

6.
00

%
Ge

ne
ra

l I
nf

la
tio

n 
4

4
2.

00
%

2.
00

%
2.

00
%

2.
00

%
2.

00
%

2.
00

%
Fu

el
 5

5
3.

50
%

3.
50

%
3.

50
%

3.
50

%
3.

50
%

3.
50

%
El

ec
tr

ici
ty

 6
6

3.
70

%
3.

70
%

3.
70

%
3.

70
%

3.
70

%
3.

70
%

No
 E

sc
al

at
io

n
7

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

1.
Re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
ns

es
 fo

r F
Y 

20
24

-2
5 

ar
e 

fro
m

 so
ur

ce
 fi

le
: 1

-4
. G

Y 
20

24
.2

5 
Bu

dg
et

2.
So

cia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 C

OL
A 

fo
r 2

02
4;

   
W

eb
sit

e:
 h

tt
ps

://
w

w
w

.ss
a.

go
v/

OA
CT

/C
OL

A/
co

la
se

rie
s.h

tm
l

3.
Be

ne
fit

s i
nf

la
tio

n 
se

t t
o 

6%
 p

er
 A

ge
nc

y 
st

af
f M

ay
 2

02
5.

4.
Fi

ve
-y

ea
r a

ve
ra

ge
 C

PI
 fo

r A
ll 

Ur
ba

n 
Co

ns
um

er
s f

or
 th

e 
Lo

s A
ng

el
es

/R
iv

er
sid

e/
Or

an
ge

 C
ou

nt
y 

ar
ea

s, 
pe

r B
LS

, S
er

ie
s I

D:
CU

UR
S4

9A
SA

0 
. 

5.
Fi

ve
-y

ea
r a

ve
ra

ge
 C

PI
 fo

r M
ot

or
 F

ue
l f

or
 th

e 
Lo

s A
ng

el
es

/R
iv

er
sid

e/
Or

an
ge

 C
ou

nt
y 

ar
ea

s, 
pe

r B
LS

, S
er

ie
s I

D:
CU

UR
S4

9A
SE

TB
 . 

6.
Fi

ve
-y

ea
r a

ve
ra

ge
 C

PI
 fo

r E
le

ct
ric

ity
 fo

r t
he

 Lo
s A

ng
el

es
/R

iv
er

sid
e/

Or
an

ge
 C

ou
nt

y 
ar

ea
s, 

pe
r B

LS
, S

er
ie

s I
D:

CU
UR

S4
9A

SA
0E

 . 5-
Ye

ar
 P

ro
je

ct
ed

 R
at

e 
Pe

rio
d

5-
Ye

ar
 P

ro
je

ct
ed

 R
at

e 
Pe

rio
d

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Ex

hi
bi

t 1
 (O

&
M

), 
7 

of
 2

3

Page 37 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

EX
HI

BI
T 

2
W

AT
ER

 R
AT

E 
ST

UD
Y

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Dr
af

t S
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

at
er

ia
l R

ev
isi

on
, D

o 
No

t C
ite

 o
r D

ist
rib

ut
e

TA
BL

E 
9 

: C
AP

IT
AL

 FU
ND

IN
G 

SU
M

M
AR

Y
CA

PI
TA

L F
UN

DI
NG

 FO
RE

CA
ST

Bu
dg

et
FY

 2
02

4/
25

FY
 2

02
5/

26
FY

 2
02

6/
27

FY
 2

02
7/

28
FY

 2
02

8/
29

FY
 2

02
9/

30
Gr

an
ts

1
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

7,
74

9,
00

0
$ 

    
3,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
    

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
 

Us
e 

of
 R

&
R 

Re
se

rv
es

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
73

1,
60

5
    

    
   

82
0

    
    

    
    

   
32

2,
15

6
    

    
   

Us
e 

of
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

e 
Re

se
rv

e
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
Us

e 
of

 N
ew

 R
ev

en
ue

 B
on

d 
Pr

oc
ee

ds
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
82

5,
54

7
    

    
   

62
8,

49
5

    
    

   
54

5,
95

8
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
Ra

te
 R

ev
en

ue
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

18
2,

90
1

    
    

   
20

6,
38

7
    

    
   

15
7,

12
4

    
    

   
13

6,
69

4
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
To

ta
l S

ou
rc

es
 o

f C
ap

ita
l F

un
ds

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
8,

66
3,

50
6

$ 
    

4,
03

1,
93

4
$ 

    
78

5,
61

9
$ 

    
   

68
3,

47
2

$ 
    

   
32

2,
15

6
$ 

    
   

Us
es

 o
f C

ap
ita

l F
un

ds
:

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

ts
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

8,
66

3,
50

6
$ 

    
4,

03
1,

93
4

$ 
    

78
5,

61
9

$ 
    

    
68

3,
47

2
$ 

    
    

32
2,

15
6

$ 
    

    
Ca

pi
ta

l F
un

di
ng

 S
ur

pl
us

 (D
ef

ici
en

cy
)

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
0

$ 
    

    
    

    
   

Ba
nk

 Lo
an

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

2,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

Ne
w

 R
ev

en
ue

 B
on

d 
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

1.
  G

ra
nt

 F
un

di
ng

 is
 p

er
 p

ag
e 

6 
of

 th
e 

Ag
en

cy
's 

20
24

/2
5 

bu
dg

et
 (f

ile
: F

Y2
02

4-
25

 B
ud

ge
t.p

df
). 

 G
ra

nt
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 2
02

5/
26

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
Gr

an
t p

ro
je

ct
 e

xp
en

se
s i

n 
CI

P.

CA
PI

TA
L I

M
PR

OV
EM

EN
T 

PR
OG

RA
M

 FU
ND

IN
G 

OP
TI

ON
S

CI
P 

Fu
nd

in
g O

pt
io

ns
FY

 2
02

4/
25

FY
 2

02
5/

26
FY

 2
02

6/
27

FY
 2

02
7/

28
FY

 2
02

8/
29

FY
 2

02
9/

30
1

Fu
ll 

Pr
og

ra
m

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
  

1,
21

9,
34

1
$ 

    
1,

37
5,

91
2

$ 
    

1,
04

7,
49

2
$ 

    
91

1,
29

6
$ 

    
    

42
9,

54
1

$ 
    

    
2

80
%

 P
ro

gr
am

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
  

97
5,

47
3

$ 
    

    
1,

10
0,

73
0

$ 
    

83
7,

99
4

$ 
    

    
72

9,
03

7
$ 

    
    

34
3,

63
3

$ 
    

    
3

75
%

 P
ro

gr
am

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
  

91
4,

50
6

$ 
    

    
1,

03
1,

93
4

$ 
    

78
5,

61
9

$ 
    

    
68

3,
47

2
$ 

    
    

32
2,

15
6

$ 
    

    
4

60
%

 P
ro

gr
am

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
  

73
1,

60
5

$ 
    

    
82

5,
54

7
$ 

    
    

62
8,

49
5

$ 
    

    
54

6,
77

8
$ 

    
    

25
7,

72
5

$ 
    

    

3

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 Fu

nd
in

g C
ho

ice
FY

 2
02

4/
25

FY
 2

02
5/

26
FY

 2
02

6/
27

FY
 2

02
7/

28
FY

 2
02

8/
29

FY
 2

02
9/

30
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

An
nu

al
 F

un
di

ng
 A

m
ou

nt
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

  
8,

66
3,

50
6

$ 
    

4,
03

1,
93

4
$ 

    
78

5,
61

9
$ 

    
    

68
3,

47
2

$ 
    

    
32

2,
15

6
$ 

    
    

Fu
nd

in
g S

ou
rc

es
:

Fu
nd

in
g O

pt
io

n 
Se

le
ct

ed

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Ex

hi
bi

t 2
 (C

IP
), 

8 
of

 2
3

Page 38 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

EX
HI

BI
T 

2
W

AT
ER

 R
AT

E 
ST

UD
Y

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Dr
af

t S
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

at
er

ia
l R

ev
isi

on
, D

o 
No

t C
ite

 o
r D

ist
rib

ut
e

CA
PI

TA
L I

M
PR

OV
EM

EN
T 

PR
OG

RA
M

TA
BL

E 
10

: C
AP

IT
AL

 IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
T 

PR
OG

RA
M

 C
OS

TS
 (I

N 
CU

RR
EN

T-
YE

AR
 D

OL
LA

RS
) 1

Av
g.

 Li
fe

 
Yr

s.
Pr

oj
ec

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

20
25

20
26

20
27

20
28

20
29

20
30

Re
fu

rb
ish

 a
nd

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s
15

Ad
m

in
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Ro
of

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
50

,0
00

$ 
    

    
  

15
M

et
er

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
10

,0
00

    
    

    
 

8
Ra

te
 S

tu
dy

40
,0

00
    

    
    

 
8

W
el

l 8
 R

eh
ab

20
0,

00
0

    
    

   
8

W
el

l 9
 R

eh
ab

20
0,

00
0

    
    

   
8

W
el

l 1
0 

Re
ha

b
20

0,
00

0
    

    
   

30
W

el
l G

M
W

1 
- p

la
n 

to
 d

ee
pe

n 
w

el
l t

hr
u 

ca
sin

g
30

W
el

l G
M

W
3 

Re
ha

b
20

0,
00

0
    

    
   

30
W

el
l 1

3 
- C

om
pl

et
e 

ne
w

 w
el

l (
th

en
 R

eh
ab

)
24

2,
00

0
    

    
   

30
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Ne
w

 W
el

l i
n 

B-
Zo

ne
15

0,
00

0
    

    
   

50
0,

00
0

    
    

   
30

Co
m

pl
et

e 
Ne

w
 W

el
l i

n 
D-

Zo
ne

 (D
ee

pe
n 

W
el

l 6
?)

15
0,

00
0

    
    

   
50

0,
00

0
    

    
   

Re
se

rv
oi

r R
eh

ab
ili

at
io

n
8

Pu
m

p 
W

el
l 8

10
0,

00
0

    
    

   
8

Pu
m

p 
W

el
l 9

10
0,

00
0

    
    

   
8

Pu
m

p 
W

el
l 1

0
10

0,
00

0
    

    
   

8
Pu

m
p 

W
el

l G
M

W
1

8
Pu

m
p 

W
el

l G
M

W
3

10
0,

00
0

    
    

   
8

Pu
m

p 
W

el
l 1

3 
(fi

rs
t P

um
p 

w
/p

ip
in

g 
&

 v
al

vi
ng

)
15

0,
00

0
    

    
   

Zo
ne

 B
 P

ip
el

in
e/

D&
R1

Bo
os

te
r/

HD
W

D#
2/

La
nd

er
sC

on
so

6,
93

5,
00

0
    

   
3,

00
0,

00
0

    
   

Op
er

at
io

ns
 W

el
l/P

um
p 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Co

nt
in

ge
nc

y
60

Ne
w

 S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

k 
R1

30
0,

00
0

    
    

   
30

0,
00

0
    

    
   

20
Ut

ili
ty

 B
ill

in
g 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t

20
0,

00
0

    
    

   
Re

ha
bi

lit
at

e 
Ta

nk
 B

1/
B2

73
9,

00
0

    
    

   
20

Re
pl

ac
e 

Ge
ne

ra
to

r -
 9

0 
KW

 m
ob

ile
10

0,
00

0
    

    
   

Va
c/

Va
lv

e 
Tr

ai
le

r R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
65

,0
00

    
    

    
 

15
Re

pl
ac

e 
Tr

ac
to

r
20

0,
00

0
    

    
   

9
Re

pl
ac

e 
Fl

ee
t V

eh
icl

es
 (a

vg
 li

fe
)

65
,0

00
    

    
    

 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s (

Gr
an

t F
un

de
d)

W
at

er
 S

to
ra

ge
 T

an
k 

Re
co

at
in

g 
(B

1,
 B

2)
GM

W
el

l 1
3 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Zo
ne

 B
 P

ip
el

in
e/

D&
R1

Bo
os

te
r/

HD
W

D#
2/

La
nd

er
sC

on
so

lid
at

io
n

M
et

er
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am

To
ta

l: 
CI

P 
Pr

og
ra

m
 C

os
ts

 (C
ur

re
nt

-Y
ea

r D
ol

la
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

  
8,

68
1,

00
0

$ 
    

4,
10

0,
00

0
$ 

    
95

0,
00

0
$ 

    
   

80
0,

00
0

$ 
    

   
36

5,
00

0
$ 

    
   

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Ex

hi
bi

t 2
 (C

IP
), 

9 
of

 2
3

Page 39 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

EX
HI

BI
T 

2
W

AT
ER

 R
AT

E 
ST

UD
Y

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Dr
af

t S
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

at
er

ia
l R

ev
isi

on
, D

o 
No

t C
ite

 o
r D

ist
rib

ut
e

TA
BL

E 
11

: C
AP

IT
AL

 IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
T 

PR
OG

RA
M

 C
OS

TS
 (I

N 
FU

TU
RE

-Y
EA

R 
DO

LL
AR

S)
 1

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
20

25
20

26
20

27
20

28
20

29
20

30
Re

fu
rb

ish
 a

nd
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s

15
Ad

m
in

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
Ro

of
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
51

,6
55

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

15
M

et
er

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

10
,3

31
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
8

Ra
te

 S
tu

dy
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

41
,3

24
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
8

W
el

l 8
 R

eh
ab

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
22

0,
52

5
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

8
W

el
l 9

 R
eh

ab
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
22

7,
82

4
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
8

W
el

l 1
0 

Re
ha

b
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
21

3,
45

9
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
30

W
el

l G
M

W
1 

- p
la

n 
to

 d
ee

pe
n 

w
el

l t
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
30

W
el

l G
M

W
3 

Re
ha

b
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

22
0,

52
5

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
30

W
el

l 1
3 

- C
om

pl
et

e 
ne

w
 w

el
l (

th
en

 R
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

25
0,

01
0

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
30

Co
m

pl
et

e 
Ne

w
 W

el
l i

n 
B-

Zo
ne

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
15

4,
96

5
    

    
   

53
3,

64
8

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

30
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Ne
w

 W
el

l i
n 

D-
Zo

ne
 (D

ee
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

16
5,

39
3

    
    

   
56

9,
56

0
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
--

Re
se

rv
oi

r R
eh

ab
ili

at
io

n
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
8

Pu
m

p 
W

el
l 8

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
11

0,
26

2
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

8
Pu

m
p 

W
el

l 9
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
11

3,
91

2
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
8

Pu
m

p 
W

el
l 1

0
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
10

6,
73

0
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
8

Pu
m

p 
W

el
l G

M
W

1
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
8

Pu
m

p 
W

el
l G

M
W

3
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

11
0,

26
2

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
8

Pu
m

p 
W

el
l 1

3 
(fi

rs
t P

um
p 

w
/p

ip
in

g 
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

15
4,

96
5

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
--

Zo
ne

 B
 P

ip
el

in
e/

D&
R1

Bo
os

te
r/

HD
W

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
7,

16
4,

54
9

    
   

3,
20

1,
88

7
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

--
Op

er
at

io
ns

 W
el

l/P
um

p 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

C
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
60

Ne
w

 S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

k 
R1

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
30

9,
93

0
    

    
   

32
0,

18
9

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

20
Ut

ili
ty

 B
ill

in
g 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
22

0,
52

5
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

--
Re

ha
bi

lit
at

e 
Ta

nk
 B

1/
B2

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
76

3,
46

1
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

20
Re

pl
ac

e 
Ge

ne
ra

to
r -

 9
0 

KW
 m

ob
ile

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
11

7,
68

2
    

    
   

--
Va

c/
Va

lv
e 

Tr
ai

le
r R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
67

,1
52

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

15
Re

pl
ac

e 
Tr

ac
to

r
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

23
5,

36
5

    
    

   
9

Re
pl

ac
e 

Fl
ee

t V
eh

icl
es

 (a
vg

 li
fe

)
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

76
,4

94
    

    
    

 
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

s
--

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

--
W

at
er

 S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

k 
Re

co
at

in
g 

(B
1,

 
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
--

GM
W

el
l 1

3 
Pr

oj
ec

t
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
--

Zo
ne

 B
 P

ip
el

in
e/

D&
R1

Bo
os

te
r/

HD
W

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

--
M

et
er

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

To
ta

l: 
CI

P 
Pr

og
ra

m
 C

os
ts

 (F
ut

ur
e-

Ye
ar

 D
ol

la
r

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
8,

96
8,

34
1

$ 
    

4,
37

5,
91

2
$ 

    
1,

04
7,

49
2

$ 
    

91
1,

29
6

$ 
    

   
42

9,
54

1
$ 

    
   

TA
BL

E 
12

 : 
FO

RE
CA

ST
IN

G 
AS

SU
M

PT
IO

NS
Ec

on
om

ic 
Va

ria
bl

es
20

25
20

26
20

27
20

28
20

29
20

30
0.

00
%

3.
31

%
3.

31
%

3.
31

%
3.

31
%

3.
31

%
Cu

m
ul

at
iv

e 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
Co

st
 M

ul
tip

lie
r f

ro
m

 2
02

1.
00

1.
03

   
   

   
   

   
  

1.
07

   
   

   
   

   
  

1.
10

   
   

   
   

   
  

1.
14

   
   

   
   

   
  

1.
18

   
   

   
   

   
  

1.
  E

st
im

at
ed

 ca
pi

ta
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
je

ct
 co

st
s f

ou
nd

 in
 so

ur
ce

 fi
le

s: 
BD

VW
A 

CI
P 

W
or

ki
ng

 2
02

5-
20

36
.x

lsx
2.

  C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

fla
to

r i
s b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

m
os

t c
ur

re
nt

 1
0 

ye
ar

 a
ve

ra
ge

 o
f t

he
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
Ne

w
s-

Re
co

rd
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Co
st

 In
de

x.
  S

ou
rc

e:
 w

w
w

.e
nr

.co
m

/e
co

no
m

ics
 (J

un
e 

20
15

 to
 Ju

ne
 2

02
5)

.

An
nu

al
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Co
st

 In
fla

tio
n,

 P
er

 

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Ex

hi
bi

t 2
 (C

IP
), 

10
 o

f 2
3

Page 40 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

EX
HI

BI
T 

3
W

AT
ER

 R
AT

E 
ST

UD
Y

De
bt

 S
er

vi
ce

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Dr
af

t S
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

at
er

ia
l R

ev
isi

on
, D

o 
No

t C
ite

 o
r D

ist
rib

ut
e

TA
BL

E 
13

AG
EN

CY
 D

EB
T 

OB
LIG

AT
IO

NS
An

nu
al

 R
ep

ay
m

en
t S

ch
ed

ul
es

:
FY

 2
02

4/
25

FY
 2

02
5/

26
FY

 2
02

6/
27

FY
 2

02
7/

28
FY

 2
02

8/
29

FY
 2

02
9/

30
W

at
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 B
on

ds
 1

Pr
in

cip
al

 P
ay

m
en

t
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
 P

ay
m

en
t

- 
- 

- 
-

- 
- 

Su
bt

ot
al

: A
nn

ua
l D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
-

$ 
    

    
    

   
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

   
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

   
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

 
Co

ve
ra

ge
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t (

$-
Am

nt
 a

bo
ve

 a
nn

ua
l p

ay
m

en
t) 

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

Re
se

rv
e 

Re
qu

ire
m

en
t (

to
ta

l f
un

d 
ba

la
nc

e)
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

De
bt Pr
in

cip
al

 P
ay

m
en

t 2
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
 P

ay
m

en
t

- 
- 

- 
-

- 
- 

Su
bt

ot
al

: A
nn

ua
l D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
-

$ 
    

    
    

   
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

   
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

   
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

 
Co

ve
ra

ge
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t (

$-
Am

nt
 a

bo
ve

 a
nn

ua
l p

ay
m

en
t) 

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

Re
se

rv
e 

Re
qu

ire
m

en
t (

to
ta

l f
un

d 
ba

la
nc

e)
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
W

at
er

 re
ve

nu
e 

bo
nd

s d
ue

 to
 m

at
ur

e 
in

 _
__

_.
 S

ou
rc

e 
fil

e:
2.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_.

TA
BL

E 
14

 : 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 A

NN
UA

L D
EB

T 
OB

LIG
AT

IO
NS

 T
O 

BE
 S

AT
IS

FI
ED

 B
Y 

W
AT

ER
 R

AT
ES

Ex
ist

in
g 

An
nu

al
 D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
Ex

ist
in

g 
An

nu
al

 C
ov

er
ag

e 
Re

qu
ire

m
en

t
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
Ex

ist
in

g 
De

bt
 R

es
er

ve
 T

ar
ge

t
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Ex

hi
bi

t 3
 (D

eb
t),

 1
1 

of
 2

3

Page 41 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

EX
HI

BI
T 

3
W

AT
ER

 R
AT

E 
ST

UD
Y

De
bt

 S
er

vi
ce

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Dr
af

t S
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

at
er

ia
l R

ev
isi

on
, D

o 
No

t C
ite

 o
r D

ist
rib

ut
e

FU
TU

RE
 D

EB
T 

FI
NA

NC
IN

G 
AS

SU
M

PT
IO

NS
:

Lo
ng

-T
er

m
 D

eb
t T

er
m

s
Ba

nk
 Lo

an
Re

ve
nu

e 
Bo

nd
s

Iss
ua

nc
e 

Co
st

2.
00

%
2.

00
%

An
nu

al
 In

te
re

st
 C

os
t (

%
)

5.
50

%
5.

50
%

Te
rm

20
30

De
bt

 R
es

er
ve

 F
un

de
d?

No
Ye

s
Co

ve
ra

ge
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t (

%
 a

bo
ve

 a
nn

ua
l p

m
t) 

0%
25

%

FU
TU

RE
 D

EB
T 

OB
LIG

AT
IO

NS
:

An
nu

al
 R

ep
ay

m
en

t S
ch

ed
ul

es
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
20

28
20

29
Ba

nk
 Lo

an
 F

un
di

ng
Pr

in
cip

al
 P

ay
m

en
t

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

57
,3

59
$ 

   
  

60
,5

13
$ 

   
  

63
,8

42
$ 

   
  

In
te

re
st

 P
ay

m
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

0,
00

0
   

   
10

6,
84

5
   

   
10

3,
51

7
   

   
Su

bt
ot

al
: A

nn
ua

l D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

   
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

 
16

7,
35

9
$ 

   
16

7,
35

9
$ 

   
16

7,
35

9
$ 

   
Re

ve
nu

e 
Bo

nd
s

Pr
in

cip
al

 P
ay

m
en

t
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
 P

ay
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

: A
nn

ua
l D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
-

$ 
    

    
    

   
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

   
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

   
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

 
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l: 
Fu

tu
re

 A
nn

ua
l D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
-

$ 
    

    
    

   
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

   
 

16
7,

35
9

$ 
   

16
7,

35
9

$ 
   

16
7,

35
9

$ 
   

Gr
an

d 
To

ta
l: 

Ne
w

 A
nn

ua
l C

ov
er

ag
e 

Re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

   
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

   
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

   
 

Gr
an

d 
To

ta
l: 

Fu
tu

re
 D

eb
t R

es
er

ve
 T

ar
ge

t
-

$ 
    

    
    

   
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

   
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

   
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

 

TO
TA

L D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E:
An

nu
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
ns

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

20
28

20
29

An
nu

al
 D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

7,
35

9
$ 

   
16

7,
35

9
$ 

   
16

7,
35

9
$ 

   
An

nu
al

 C
ov

er
ag

e 
Re

qu
ire

m
en

t
12

5%
12

5%
12

5%
12

5%
12

5%
12

5%
To

ta
l D

eb
t R

es
er

ve
 T

ar
ge

t
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Ex

hi
bi

t 3
 (D

eb
t),

 1
2 

of
 2

3

Page 42 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

Fu
nc

tio
n 

&
 C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

W
AT

ER
 R

AT
E 

ST
UD

Y
Co

st
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

 A
na

ly
sis

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Dr
af

t S
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

at
er

ia
l R

ev
isi

on
, D

o 
No

t C
ite

 o
r D

ist
rib

ut
e

TA
BL

E 
15

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n 

of
 E

xp
en

se
s

FY
 2

02
5/

26
(C

OM
)

(A
DD

 S
UP

)
(C

AP
)

(C
A)

(F
P)

CO
M

AD
D 

SU
P

CA
P

CA
FP

Op
er

at
in

g 
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n

34
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

99
,1

80
$ 

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
20

5,
20

0
$ 

   
  

34
,2

00
$ 

   
    

3,
42

0
$ 

   
   

   
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

s -
 A

ud
ito

r
18

,9
00

$ 
   

   
    

5,
48

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

11
,3

40
$ 

   
    

1,
89

0
$ 

   
   

   
18

9
$ 

   
   

   
    

29
.0

%
0.

0%
60

.0
%

10
.0

%
1.

00
%

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s -

 Le
ga

l
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
    

11
,6

00
$ 

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
24

,0
00

$ 
   

    
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

    
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
Le

gi
sla

tiv
e 

Af
fa

irs
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
    

4,
35

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

15
0

$ 
   

   
   

    
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
PE

RS
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

16
1,

70
0

$ 
   

   
  

46
,8

93
$ 

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
97

,0
20

$ 
   

    
16

,1
70

$ 
   

    
1,

61
7

$ 
   

   
   

29
.0

%
0.

0%
60

.0
%

10
.0

%
1.

00
%

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
22

,5
00

$ 
   

   
    

6,
52

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

13
,5

00
$ 

   
    

2,
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

5
$ 

   
   

   
    

29
.0

%
0.

0%
60

.0
%

10
.0

%
1.

00
%

Te
le

ph
on

e 
, F

ax
, I

nt
er

ne
t

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
61

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

5,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
90

0
$ 

   
   

   
    

90
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
M

ai
lin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
1,

90
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

1,
90

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

0.
0%

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s -

 O
th

er
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
43

,5
00

$ 
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

90
,0

00
$ 

   
    

15
,0

00
$ 

   
    

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
Pr

op
er

ty
/L

ia
bi

lit
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e
10

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
29

,5
80

$ 
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

61
,2

00
$ 

   
    

10
,2

00
$ 

   
    

1,
02

0
$ 

   
   

   
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p 

In
su

ra
nc

e
18

,3
00

$ 
   

   
    

5,
30

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

10
,9

80
$ 

   
    

1,
83

0
$ 

   
   

   
18

3
$ 

   
   

   
    

29
.0

%
0.

0%
60

.0
%

10
.0

%
1.

00
%

Du
es

 &
 S

ub
sc

rip
tio

ns
 &

 A
nn

ua
l F

ee
s

21
,1

00
$ 

   
   

    
6,

11
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
12

,6
60

$ 
   

    
2,

11
0

$ 
   

   
   

21
1

$ 
   

   
   

    
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
Po

w
er

/P
ro

pa
ne

 - 
Of

fic
e 

&
 Y

ar
ds

11
,7

00
$ 

   
   

    
3,

39
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
7,

02
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
17

0
$ 

   
   

   
11

7
$ 

   
   

   
    

29
.0

%
0.

0%
60

.0
%

10
.0

%
1.

00
%

Of
fic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s/
Pr

in
tin

g
12

,2
00

$ 
   

   
    

3,
53

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

7,
32

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

22
0

$ 
   

   
   

12
2

$ 
   

   
   

    
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
Em

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 In

su
ra

nc
e

22
9,

30
0

$ 
   

   
  

66
,4

97
$ 

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
13

7,
58

0
$ 

   
  

22
,9

30
$ 

   
    

2,
29

3
$ 

   
   

   
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
Em

pl
oy

ee
 E

du
ca

tio
n

5,
70

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
65

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

3,
42

0
$ 

   
   

   
57

0
$ 

   
   

   
    

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
No

n-
Op

er
at

in
g 

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

es
Of

fic
e 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t E
xp

en
se

14
,1

00
$ 

   
   

    
4,

08
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
8,

46
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
41

0
$ 

   
   

   
14

1
$ 

   
   

   
    

29
.0

%
0.

0%
60

.0
%

10
.0

%
1.

00
%

Cu
st

om
er

 R
el

at
io

ns
3,

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

3,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

0.
0%

Ot
he

r A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

es
14

,4
00

$ 
   

   
    

4,
17

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

8,
64

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

44
0

$ 
   

   
   

14
4

$ 
   

   
   

    
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
El

ec
tio

n 
Co

st
s

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

29
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

60
0

$ 
   

   
   

    
10

0
$ 

   
   

   
    

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
M

isc
. E

xp
en

se
s

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
    

14
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

30
0

$ 
   

   
   

    
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
.0

%
0.

0%
60

.0
%

10
.0

%
1.

00
%

Su
b-

To
ta

l
1,

19
4,

50
0

$ 
    

34
4,

92
6

$ 
    

   
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
  

71
3,

64
0

$ 
    

12
4,

04
0

$ 
    

11
,8

94
$ 

    
   

28
.9

%
0.

0%
59

.7
%

10
.4

%
1.

00
%

Fi
re

 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n

Ba
sis

 o
f C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
 C

at
eg

or
ie

s
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
 

Re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

Co
m

m
od

ity
Ca

pa
cit

y
Cu

st
om

er
Ad

di
to

na
l 

Su
pp

ly

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Fu

nc
t. 

&
 C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n,

 1
3 

of
 2

3

Page 43 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

Fu
nc

tio
n 

&
 C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

W
AT

ER
 R

AT
E 

ST
UD

Y
Co

st
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

 A
na

ly
sis

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Dr
af

t S
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

at
er

ia
l R

ev
isi

on
, D

o 
No

t C
ite

 o
r D

ist
rib

ut
e

TA
BL

E 
16

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n 

of
 E

xp
en

se
s, 

co
nt

in
ue

d

FY
 2

02
5/

26
(C

OM
)

(A
DD

 S
UP

)
(C

AP
)

(C
A)

(F
P)

CO
M

AD
D 

SU
P

CA
P

CA
FP

Op
er

at
io

ns
 E

xp
en

se
Op

er
at

io
ns

 S
ta

ff 
Co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n

49
8,

80
0

$ 
   

   
  

14
4,

65
2

$ 
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
29

9,
28

0
$ 

   
  

49
,8

80
$ 

   
    

4,
98

8
$ 

   
   

   
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
Un

ifo
rm

s
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
    

2,
90

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

10
0

$ 
   

   
   

    
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
Ve

hi
cle

, T
ra

ct
or

, E
qu

ip
m

en
t E

xp
en

se
35

,0
00

$ 
   

   
    

10
,1

50
$ 

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
21

,0
00

$ 
   

    
3,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

35
0

$ 
   

   
   

    
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
Ve

hi
cle

 E
xp

en
se

 - 
Fu

el
49

,2
00

$ 
   

   
    

14
,2

68
$ 

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
29

,5
20

$ 
   

    
4,

92
0

$ 
   

   
   

49
2

$ 
   

   
   

    
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
Fi

el
d 

M
at

er
ia

ls 
an

d 
Su

pp
lie

s
78

,8
00

$ 
   

   
    

22
,8

52
$ 

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
47

,2
80

$ 
   

    
7,

88
0

$ 
   

   
   

78
8

$ 
   

   
   

    
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
W

at
er

 T
es

tin
g

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

    
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

10
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
29

,0
00

$ 
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

60
,0

00
$ 

   
    

10
,0

00
$ 

   
    

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 R
ep

ai
rs

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

29
,0

00
$ 

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
60

,0
00

$ 
   

    
10

,0
00

$ 
   

    
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

29
.0

%
0.

0%
60

.0
%

10
.0

%
1.

00
%

Ex
ca

va
tio

n 
Pe

rm
it 

Fe
es

 (C
oS

B)
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

    
14

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
    

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 R

ep
ai

r
15

,5
00

$ 
   

   
    

4,
49

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

9,
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

55
0

$ 
   

   
   

15
5

$ 
   

   
   

    
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
Co

m
m

un
ica

tio
ns

 E
xp

en
se

7,
90

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
7,

90
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
0.

0%
Di

sin
fe

ct
io

n 
Ex

pe
ns

e
13

,4
00

$ 
   

   
    

13
,4

00
$ 

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
10

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

Po
w

er
 - 

W
el

ls,
 B

oo
st

er
 P

um
ps

14
8,

40
0

$ 
   

   
  

14
8,

40
0

$ 
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
10

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

Ot
he

r O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 E

xp
en

se
11

,6
00

$ 
   

   
    

3,
36

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

6,
96

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

16
0

$ 
   

   
   

11
6

$ 
   

   
   

    
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
W

at
er

 P
ur

ch
as

es
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

Di
re

ct
or

 E
xp

en
se

Di
re

ct
or

 - 
M

cB
rid

e
14

,0
00

$ 
   

   
    

4,
06

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

8,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

14
0

$ 
   

   
   

    
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
Di

re
ct

or
 - 

Co
rl-

Lo
ro

no
14

,0
00

$ 
   

   
    

4,
06

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

8,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

14
0

$ 
   

   
   

    
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
Di

re
ct

or
 - 

J. 
Bu

rk
ha

rt
14

,0
00

$ 
   

   
    

4,
06

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

8,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

14
0

$ 
   

   
   

    
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
Di

re
ct

or
 - 

M
cK

en
zie

14
,0

00
$ 

   
   

    
4,

06
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
8,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
14

0
$ 

   
   

   
    

29
.0

%
0.

0%
60

.0
%

10
.0

%
1.

00
%

Di
re

ct
or

 - 
Co

ul
om

be
14

,0
00

$ 
   

   
    

4,
06

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

8,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

14
0

$ 
   

   
   

    
29

.0
%

0.
0%

60
.0

%
10

.0
%

1.
00

%
Su

b-
To

ta
l

1,
15

4,
10

0
$ 

    
45

7,
92

6
$ 

    
   

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

  
58

1,
64

0
$ 

    
10

4,
84

0
$ 

    
9,

69
4

$ 
    

    
 

39
.7

%
0.

0%
50

.4
%

9.
1%

0.
8%

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

e
2,

34
8,

60
0

$ 
    

80
2,

85
2

$ 
    

   
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
  

1,
29

5,
28

0
$ 

 
22

8,
88

0
$ 

    
21

,5
88

$ 
    

   
34

.2
%

0.
0%

55
.2

%
9.

7%
0.

9%

Ba
sis

 o
f C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
 C

at
eg

or
ie

s
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
 

Re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

Co
m

m
od

ity
Ca

pa
cit

y
Fi

re
 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n
Cu

st
om

er
Ad

di
to

na
l 

Su
pp

ly

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Fu

nc
t. 

&
 C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n,

 1
4 

of
 2

3

Page 44 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

Fu
nc

tio
n 

&
 C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

W
AT

ER
 R

AT
E 

ST
UD

Y
Co

st
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

 A
na

ly
sis

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Dr
af

t S
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

at
er

ia
l R

ev
isi

on
, D

o 
No

t C
ite

 o
r D

ist
rib

ut
e

TA
BL

E 
17

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n 

of
 E

xp
en

se
s, 

co
nt

in
ue

d

FY
 2

02
5/

26
(C

OM
)

(A
DD

 S
UP

)
(C

AP
)

(C
A)

(F
P)

CO
M

AD
D 

SU
P

CA
P

CA
FP

De
bt

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
ay

m
en

ts
Ex

ist
in

g 
De

bt
 S

er
vi

ce
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

0.
0%

0.
0%

10
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
Ne

w
 D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
0.

0%
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

To
ta

l D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 P
ay

m
en

ts
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
  

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

  
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
  

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

  
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
0.

0%
Ca

pi
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
Ra

te
 F

un
de

d 
Ca

pi
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
18

2,
90

1
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
2,

90
1

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
0.

0%
0.

0%
10

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

TO
TA

L R
EV

EN
UE

 R
EQ

UI
RE

M
EN

TS
2,

53
1,

50
1

$ 
    

80
2,

85
2

$ 
    

   
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
  

1,
47

8,
18

1
$ 

 
22

8,
88

0
$ 

    
21

,5
88

$ 
    

   
31

.7
%

0.
0%

58
.4

%
9.

0%
0.

9%
Le

ss
:  

No
n-

Ra
te

 R
ev

en
ue

s
Op

er
at

in
g 

Re
ve

nu
e

M
et

er
ed

 W
at

er
 S

al
es

 - 
Ti

er
 1

M
et

er
ed

 W
at

er
 S

al
es

 - 
Ti

er
 2

Ba
sic

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
ha

rg
e

Ot
he

r O
pe

ra
tin

g 
In

co
m

e
(6

7,
70

0)
$ 

   
   

  
(2

1,
47

1)
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
(3

9,
53

1)
$ 

   
   

(6
,1

21
)

$ 
   

   
  

(5
77

)
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
.7

%
0.

0%
58

.4
%

9.
0%

0.
9%

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e 

Un
re

st
ric

te
d

(1
77

,8
00

)
$ 

   
   

(5
6,

38
8)

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

(1
03

,8
20

)
$ 

   
(1

6,
07

5)
$ 

   
   

(1
,5

16
)

$ 
   

   
  

31
.7

%
0.

0%
58

.4
%

9.
0%

0.
9%

No
n-

Op
er

at
in

g 
Re

ve
nu

e
St

an
d-

By
 In

co
m

e 
W

-1
(6

3,
90

0)
$ 

   
   

  
(2

0,
26

6)
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
(3

7,
31

2)
$ 

   
   

(5
,7

77
)

$ 
   

   
  

(5
45

)
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
.7

%
0.

0%
58

.4
%

9.
0%

0.
9%

Ge
ne

ra
l T

ax
 In

co
m

e 
(p

or
tio

n 
of

 1
%

)
(2

99
,7

00
)

$ 
   

   
(9

5,
04

8)
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
(1

74
,9

99
)

$ 
   

(2
7,

09
7)

$ 
   

   
(2

,5
56

)
$ 

   
   

  
31

.7
%

0.
0%

58
.4

%
9.

0%
0.

9%
Ot

he
r R

ev
en

ue
(2

1,
30

0)
$ 

   
   

  
(6

,7
55

)
$ 

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

    
(1

2,
43

7)
$ 

   
   

(1
,9

26
)

$ 
   

   
  

(1
82

)
$ 

   
   

   
  

31
.7

%
0.

0%
58

.4
%

9.
0%

0.
9%

Pa
cif

ic 
W

es
te

rn
 E

ar
ni

ng
 C

re
di

ts
(4

,8
00

)
$ 

   
   

   
  

(1
,5

22
)

$ 
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
    

(2
,8

03
)

$ 
   

   
  

(4
34

)
$ 

   
   

   
  

(4
1)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

31
.7

%
0.

0%
58

.4
%

9.
0%

0.
9%

No
n-

Op
er

at
in

g 
Re

ve
nu

e 
- N

ew
 C

on
ne

ct
io

ns
M

et
er

 C
on

ne
ct

 F
ee

s (
SL

 In
st

al
l F

ee
s)

Ba
sic

 F
ac

ili
tie

s C
ha

rg
e 

(B
uy

-In
)

NE
T 

RE
VE

NU
E 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

1,
89

6,
30

1
$ 

    
60

1,
40

2
$ 

    
   

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

  
1,

10
7,

27
8

$ 
 

17
1,

45
0

$ 
    

16
,1

71
$ 

    
   

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 R
ev

en
ue

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
10

0.
0%

31
.7

%
0.

0%
58

.4
%

9.
0%

0.
9%

TA
BL

E 
18

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n 

of
 E

xp
en

se
s, 

co
nt

in
ue

d
Ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
 to

 C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 E
xp

en
se

s
Ad

ju
st

m
en

t f
or

 C
ur

re
nt

 R
at

e 
Le

ve
l:

To
ta

l
CO

M
AD

D 
SU

P
CA

P
CA

FP
FY

 2
02

5/
26

 T
ar

ge
t R

at
e 

Re
v.

 A
fte

r R
at

e 
In

cr
2,

09
9,

40
0

$ 
    

66
5,

81
4

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

22
5,

87
1

$ 
18

9,
81

3
$ 

    
17

,9
03

$ 
   

   
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

Ra
te

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
t C

ur
re

nt
 R

at
es

2,
09

9,
40

0
$ 

    
66

5,
81

4
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
22

5,
87

1
$ 

18
9,

81
3

$ 
    

17
,9

03
$ 

   
   

FY
 2

02
5/

26
 P

ro
je

ct
ed

 R
at

e 
In

cr
ea

se
0.

0%
Ad

ju
st

ed
 N

et
 R

ev
en

ue
 R

eq
'ts

2,
09

9,
40

0
$ 

    
66

5,
81

4
$ 

    
   

-
$ 

    
    

    
 

1,
22

5,
87

1
$ 

 
18

9,
81

3
$ 

    
17

,9
03

$ 
    

   
Pe

rc
en

t o
f R

ev
en

ue
10

0.
0%

31
.7

%
0.

0%
58

.4
%

9.
0%

0.
9%

Ad
di

to
na

l 
Su

pp
ly

Fi
re

 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n

Ba
sis

 o
f C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
 C

at
eg

or
ie

s
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
 

Re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

Co
m

m
od

ity
Ca

pa
cit

y
Cu

st
om

er

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Fu

nc
t. 

&
 C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n,

 1
5 

of
 2

3

Page 45 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
Fa

ct
or

s
W

AT
ER

 R
AT

E 
ST

UD
Y

W
at

er
 C

os
t o

f S
er

vi
ce

 A
na

ly
sis

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Dr
af

t S
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

at
er

ia
l R

ev
isi

on
, D

o 
No

t C
ite

 o
r D

ist
rib

ut
e

TA
BL

E 
19

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 C
OM

M
OD

IT
Y 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
Fa

ct
or

Cu
st

om
er

 C
la

ss
An

nu
al

 
Vo

lu
m

e 
(h

cf
) 1

Pe
rc

en
t o

f 
To

ta
l 

Vo
lu

m
e

W
in

te
r

M
on

th
ly

/ 
M

et
er

Su
m

m
er

W
in

te
r

An
nu

al
Su

m
m

er

Re
sid

en
tia

l2
17

6,
95

9
   

   
   

  
93

.0
%

3.
3

   
   

   
   

5.
4

   
   

   
   

8.
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

6.
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
.8

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
.1

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ag
ric

ul
tu

re
2,

36
7

   
   

   
   

   
1.

2%
4.

0
   

   
   

   
1.

1
   

   
   

   
4.

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
7.

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
8.

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
Bu

lk
 W

at
er

2,
19

1
   

   
   

   
   

1.
2%

1.
4

   
   

   
   

2.
1

   
   

   
   

3.
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

4.
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

6.
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

Co
m

m
er

cia
l

8,
74

7
   

   
   

   
   

4.
6%

19
.3

   
   

   
 

30
.4

   
   

   
 

40
.6

   
   

   
   

   
 

38
.7

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
.7

   
   

   
   

   
 

81
.3

   
   

   
   

   
 

Co
m

m
er

cia
l +

 B
ac

kf
lo

w
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
Fi

re
 M

et
er

47
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
02

%
0.

0
   

   
   

   
0.

6
   

   
   

   
3.

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
1.

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
6.

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l

19
0,

31
1

    
    

   
10

0%
1.

  C
on

su
m

pt
io

n 
is 

fro
m

 Ja
n-

De
c 2

02
4.

 B
DV

W
A 

bi
lls

 cu
st

om
er

s f
or

 fi
xe

d 
ch

ar
ge

s b
i-m

on
th

ly
; v

ol
um

et
ric

 ra
te

s a
re

 $
/H

CF
.

  S
ou

rc
e 

fil
es

:  
Co

m
bi

ne
d 

Bi
lli

ng
.x

lsx
2.

 In
clu

de
s A

g 
+ 

Re
sid

en
ce

 cl
as

s (
th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
de

m
an

d 
of

 th
is 

cla
ss

 is
 le

ss
 th

an
 R

es
id

en
tia

l a
nd

, t
he

re
fo

re
, i

s c
om

bi
ne

d 
w

ith
 R

es
id

en
tia

l).

Co
m

m
od

ity
 R

el
at

ed
 C

os
ts

: 
Th

es
e 

co
st

s a
re

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

to
ta

l c
on

su
m

pt
io

n 
(fl

ow
) o

f w
at

er
 o

ve
r a

 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 p

er
io

d 
of

 ti
m

e 
(e

.g
. a

nn
ua

l).

Av
er

ag
e 

M
on

th
ly

 S
ta

tis
tic

s
Av

er
ag

e 
Bi

-M
on

th
ly

 S
ta

tis
tic

s

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Al

lo
ca

tio
n 

Fa
ct

or
s, 

16
 o

f 2
3

Page 46 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
Fa

ct
or

s
W

AT
ER

 R
AT

E 
ST

UD
Y

W
at

er
 C

os
t o

f S
er

vi
ce

 A
na

ly
sis

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Dr
af

t S
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

at
er

ia
l R

ev
isi

on
, D

o 
No

t C
ite

 o
r D

ist
rib

ut
e

TA
BL

E 
20

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
(M

AX
 M

ON
TH

) A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Fa

ct
or

Cu
st

om
er

 C
la

ss
Av

er
ag

e 
Bi

-
M

on
th

ly
 U

se
 

(h
cf

)

Pe
ak

 B
i-

M
on

th
ly

 
Us

e 
(h

cf
) 1

Pe
ak

in
g 

Fa
ct

or

M
ax

 B
i-

M
on

th
 

Ca
pa

cit
y 

Fa
ct

or
Re

sid
en

tia
l2

29
,4

93
43

,7
59

1.
48

93
.3

%
Ag

ric
ul

tu
re

39
4

63
4

1.
61

1.
4%

Bu
lk

 W
at

er
36

5
52

2
1.

43
1.

1%
Co

m
m

er
cia

l
1,

45
8

1,
95

1
1.

34
4.

2%
Fi

re
 M

et
er

8
44

5.
57

0.
09

4%
To

ta
l

31
,7

18
    

    
    

 
46

,9
09

    
    

10
0.

0%
1.

  B
as

ed
 o

n 
pe

ak
 m

on
th

ly
 d

at
a 

(p
ea

k 
da

y 
da

ta
 n

ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e)

.
2.

 In
clu

de
s A

g 
+ 

Re
sid

en
ce

 cl
as

s.

po
in

t i
n 

tim
e 

or
 th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 si

ze
 o

f f
ac

ili
tie

s r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 m
ee

t t
hi

s d
em

an
d.

Ca
pa

cit
y 

Re
la

te
d 

Co
st

s: 
Co

st
s a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 d

em
an

d 
re

qu
ire

d 
at

 o
ne

 

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Al

lo
ca

tio
n 

Fa
ct

or
s, 

17
 o

f 2
3

Page 47 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
Fa

ct
or

s
W

AT
ER

 R
AT

E 
ST

UD
Y

W
at

er
 C

os
t o

f S
er

vi
ce

 A
na

ly
sis

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Dr
af

t S
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

at
er

ia
l R

ev
isi

on
, D

o 
No

t C
ite

 o
r D

ist
rib

ut
e

TA
BL

E 
21

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 C
US

TO
M

ER
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

Fa
ct

or

Cu
st

om
er

 C
la

ss
Nu

m
be

r o
f 

M
et

er
s 1

Pe
rc

en
t o

f 
To

ta
l

Re
sid

en
tia

l2
   

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

55
 

94
.5

%
Ag

ric
ul

tu
re

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

3 
2.

0%
Bu

lk
 W

at
er

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

7 
2.

8%
Co

m
m

er
cia

l
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
5 

0.
6%

Co
m

m
er

cia
l +

 B
ac

kf
lo

w
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

0.
0%

Fi
re

 M
et

er
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4 

0.
1%

In
st

itu
tio

na
l -

 F
ire

 D
ep

t.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

0.
0%

In
st

itu
tio

na
l +

 B
ac

kf
lo

w
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

0.
0%

To
ta

l
2,

70
4

    
    

    
   

10
0.

0%
1.

  D
ist

in
ct

 a
cc

ou
nt

s f
ro

m
 2

02
4.

 S
ou

rc
e 

fil
es

: C
om

bi
ne

d 
Bi

lli
ng

.x
lsx

2.
 In

clu
de

s A
g 

+ 
Re

sid
en

ce
 cl

as
s.

Cu
st

om
er

 R
el

at
ed

 C
os

ts
: C

os
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 h
av

in
g 

a 
cu

st
om

er
 o

n 
th

e 
w

at
er

 sy
st

em
.  

Th
es

e 
co

st
s v

ar
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

ad
di

tio
n 

or
 d

el
et

io
n 

of
 cu

st
om

er
s o

n 
th

e 
sy

st
em

.  
Ex

am
pl

es
:  

M
et

er
-re

ad
in

g,
 P

os
ta

ge
 a

nd
 b

ill
in

g.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Al

lo
ca

tio
n 

Fa
ct

or
s, 

18
 o

f 2
3

Page 48 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

Pr
op

os
ed

 F
ix

ed
 C

ha
rg

es
W

AT
ER

 R
AT

E 
ST

UD
Y

W
at

er
 C

os
t o

f S
er

vi
ce

 A
na

ly
sis

/R
at

e 
De

sig
n

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Dr
af

t S
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

at
er

ia
l R

ev
isi

on
, D

o 
No

t C
ite

 o
r D

ist
rib

ut
e

TA
BL

E 
22

M
et

er
 

Ca
pa

cit
y 

(g
pm

)

Eq
ui

va
le

nc
y 

to
 1

 in
ch

M
et

er
 

Ca
pa

cit
y 

(g
pm

)

Eq
ui

va
le

nc
y 

to
 1

 in
ch

3/
4 

in
ch

30
1.

00
30

1.
00

1 
in

ch
50

1.
00

50
1.

00
1.

5 
in

ch
10

0
2.

00
10

0
2.

00
2 

in
ch

16
0

3.
20

16
0

3.
20

3 
in

ch
32

0
6.

40
35

0
7.

00
4 

in
ch

50
0

10
.0

0
70

0
14

.0
0

6 
in

ch
1,

00
0

20
.0

0
1,

60
0

32
.0

0
8 

in
ch

1,
60

0
32

.0
0

2,
80

0
56

.0
0

1.
  M

et
er

 fl
ow

 ra
te

s a
re

 fr
om

 A
W

W
A 

M
-1

 T
ab

le
 B

-1
.

2.
  F

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 m

et
er

 fl
ow

 ra
te

s a
re

 fr
om

 A
W

W
A 

M
-6

 T
ab

le
 5

-3
.

TA
BL

E 
23

 : 
AL

LO
CA

TI
ON

 O
F W

AT
ER

 R
EV

EN
UE

 R
EQ

UI
RE

M
EN

TS

Co
m

m
od

ity
 - 

Re
la

te
d 

Co
st

s
66

5,
81

4
$ 

    
   

31
.7

%
66

5,
81

4
$ 

    
  

31
.7

%
Ad

di
tio

na
l S

up
pl

y 
Co

st
s

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

0.
0%

-
$ 

    
    

    
   

0.
0%

Ca
pa

cit
y 

- R
el

at
ed

 C
os

ts
  (

vo
l. 

sh
ar

e)
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
0.

0%
17

3,
94

6
$ 

    
  

8.
3%

To
ta

l C
om

m
od

ity
-R

el
at

ed
66

5,
81

4
$ 

    
   

31
.7

%
83

9,
76

0
$ 

    
  

40
.0

%
Ca

pa
cit

y 
- R

el
at

ed
 C

os
ts

1,
22

5,
87

1
$ 

    
58

.4
%

1,
05

1,
92

4
$ 

   
50

.1
%

Cu
st

om
er

 - 
Re

la
te

d 
Co

st
s

18
9,

81
3

$ 
    

   
9.

0%
18

9,
81

3
$ 

    
  

9.
0%

Fi
re

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

- R
el

at
ed

 C
os

ts
17

,9
03

$ 
    

    
 

0.
9%

17
,9

03
$ 

    
    

 
0.

9%
To

ta
l C

ap
ac

ity
-R

el
at

ed
1,

43
3,

58
6

$ 
    

68
.3

%
1,

25
9,

64
0

$ 
   

60
.0

%
To

ta
l

2,
09

9,
40

0
$ 

    
10

0%
2,

09
9,

40
0

$ 
   

10
0%

Fu
nc

tio
na

l
Ca

te
go

ry

CO
SA

 R
es

ul
ts

M
et

er
 S

ize

St
an

da
rd

 M
et

er
s 1

Fir
e 

Se
rv

ice
 M

et
er

s 2

Di
sp

la
ce

m
en

t M
et

er
s

Di
sp

la
ce

m
en

t M
et

er
s

Fi
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 T
yp

e 
II

Un
ad

ju
st

ed
 N

et
 R

ev
en

ue
 

Re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 (2
02

5/
26

)
68

%
 Fi

xe
d 

/ 3
2%

 V
ar

ia
bl

e

Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at

es
Ad

ju
st

ed
 N

et
 R

ev
en

ue
 

Re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 (2
02

5/
26

)
60

%
 Fi

xe
d 

/ 4
0%

 V
ar

ia
bl

e

Co
m

po
un

d 
Cl

as
s I

 M
et

er
s

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Pr

op
os

ed
 F

ix
ed

 C
ha

rg
es

, 1
9 

of
 2

3

Page 49 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

Pr
op

os
ed

 F
ix

ed
 C

ha
rg

es
W

AT
ER

 R
AT

E 
ST

UD
Y

W
at

er
 C

os
t o

f S
er

vi
ce

 A
na

ly
sis

/R
at

e 
De

sig
n

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Dr
af

t S
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

at
er

ia
l R

ev
isi

on
, D

o 
No

t C
ite

 o
r D

ist
rib

ut
e

TA
BL

E 
24

 : 
AL

LO
CA

TI
ON

 O
F A

DJ
US

TE
D 

NE
T 

RE
VE

NU
E 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at

es
 - 

Ne
t R

ev
en

ue
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 (6
0%

 F
ix

ed
 / 

40
%

 V
ar

ia
bl

e)

Co
m

m
od

ity
-

Re
la

te
d 

Co
st

s
Ad

di
tio

na
l 

Su
pp

ly
 C

os
ts

Ca
pa

cit
y-

Re
la

te
d 

Co
st

s 
Vo

lu
m

et
ric

 
Sh

ar
e

Ca
pa

cit
y-

Re
la

te
d 

Co
st

s 
Fi

xe
d 

Sh
ar

e

Cu
st

om
er

-
Re

la
te

d 
Co

st
s

Fir
e 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n-
Re

la
te

d 
Co

st
s

Re
sid

en
tia

l2
61

9,
10

0
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

2,
26

3
$ 

   
   

 
98

1,
27

0
$ 

   
   

17
9,

35
3

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
94

1,
98

6
$ 

  
92

.5
%

Ag
ric

ul
tu

re
8,

28
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

35
2

   
   

   
   

  
14

,2
22

   
   

   
  

3,
72

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,5

75
   

   
   

  
1.

4%
Co

m
m

er
cia

l
30

,6
03

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

23
4

   
   

   
   

  
43

,7
47

   
   

   
  

1,
05

3
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
,6

37
   

   
   

  
3.

9%
Fi

re
 M

et
er

16
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

98
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
,9

03
   

   
   

19
,5

00
   

   
   

  
0.

9%
To

ta
l N

et
 R

ev
en

ue
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t

65
8,

14
9

$ 
    

   
-

$ 
    

    
    

17
2,

01
2

$ 
    

  
1,

04
0,

22
6

$ 
   

18
4,

40
7

$ 
    

   
17

,9
03

$ 
    

 
2,

07
2,

69
7

$ 
  

98
.7

%
To

ta
l V

ol
um

et
ric

 R
ev

en
ue

 R
eq

't
To

ta
l F

ix
ed

 C
ha

rg
e 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Re
q'

t
Bu

lk
 W

at
er

 (C
ol

le
ct

ed
 fr

om
 V

ol
. R

at
es

)
7,

66
4

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

93
4

   
   

   
   

  
11

,6
98

   
   

   
  

5,
40

5
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
,7

03
   

   
   

  
1.

3%
To

ta
l N

et
 R

ev
en

ue
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t

66
5,

81
4

$ 
    

   
-

$ 
    

    
    

17
3,

94
6

$ 
    

  
1,

05
1,

92
4

$ 
   

18
9,

81
3

$ 
    

   
17

,9
03

$ 
    

 
2,

09
9,

40
0

$ 
  

10
0.

0%

TA
BL

E 
25

 : 
CA

LC
UL

AT
IO

N 
OF

 B
I-M

ON
TH

LY
 FI

XE
D 

M
ET

ER
 SE

RV
IC

E 
CH

AR
GE

S

Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at

es
 - 

Ne
t R

ev
en

ue
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 (6
0%

 F
ix

ed
 / 

40
%

 V
ar

ia
bl

e)

Nu
m

be
r o

f M
et

er
s b

y 
Cl

as
s a

nd
 Si

ze
 1

3/
4 

in
ch

1 
in

ch
1 

1/
2 

in
ch

2 
in

ch
3 

in
ch

4 
in

ch
6 

in
ch

To
ta

l 

Re
sid

en
tia

l2
2,

48
6

   
   

   
   

69
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

55
5

   
   

   
   

 
Ag

ric
ul

tu
re

53
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
53

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Co

m
m

er
cia

l
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l M
et

er
s/

Ac
co

un
ts

 
2,

54
8

    
    

    
   

74
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
    

   
1

    
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
  

2,
62

3
    

    
    

 
Hy

dr
au

lic
 C

ap
ac

ity
 F

ac
to

r 
3

1.
00

1.
00

2.
00

3.
20

6.
40

10
.0

0
20

.0
0

To
ta

l E
qu

iv
al

en
t M

et
er

s
2,

54
8

    
    

    
   

74
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
    

 
3.

20
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
    

2,
62

5
    

    
    

 
Bi

-M
on

th
ly

 Fi
xe

d 
Se

rv
ice

 C
ha

rg
es

   
 C

us
to

m
er

 C
os

ts
 ($

/A
cc

t/
2 

m
on

th
s)

 4
$1

1.
72

$1
1.

72
$1

1.
72

$1
1.

72
$1

1.
72

$1
1.

72
$1

1.
72

   
 C

ap
ac

ity
 C

os
ts

 ($
/A

cc
t/

2 
m

on
th

s)
 5

$6
6.

04
$6

6.
04

$1
32

.0
8

$2
11

.3
3

$4
22

.6
6

$6
60

.4
1

$1
,3

20
.8

2
To

ta
l B

i-M
on

th
ly

 M
et

er
 C

ha
rg

e
$7

7.
76

$7
7.

76
$1

43
.8

0
$2

23
.0

5
$4

34
.3

8
$6

72
.1

3
$1

,3
32

.5
4

An
nu

al
 Fi

xe
d 

Co
st

s A
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 B
i-M

on
th

ly
 M

et
er

 C
ha

rg
es

Cu
st

om
er

 C
os

ts
 $

   
   

  1
84

,4
07

 
Ca

pa
cit

y 
Co

st
s

   
   

  1
,0

40
,2

26
 

To
ta

l F
ixe

d 
M

et
er

 C
os

ts
1,

22
4,

63
3

$ 
   

 
An

nu
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 fr
om

 B
i-M

on
th

ly
 M

et
er

 C
ha

rg
es

Cu
st

om
er

 C
ha

rg
es

17
9,

13
5

$ 
   

   
 

5,
20

2
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
4,

40
7

$ 
    

  
Ca

pa
cit

y 
Ch

ar
ge

s
1,

00
9,

63
6

   
   

 
29

,3
22

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
26

8
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
04

0,
22

6
$ 

  
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
 fr

om
 B

i-M
on

th
ly

 M
et

er
 C

ha
rg

es
1,

18
8,

77
0

$ 
    

34
,5

25
$ 

    
  

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
1,

33
8

$ 
    

    
  

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
   

1,
22

4,
63

3
$ 

  
1.

  M
et

er
 C

ou
nt

 is
 d

ist
in

ct
 a

cc
ou

nt
s f

ro
m

 Ja
n-

De
c 2

02
4.

 B
HD

VW
A 

ch
ar

ge
s m

on
th

ly
 ra

te
s, 

bu
t b

ill
s b

i-m
on

th
ly

.
  S

ou
rc

e 
fil

es
:  

Co
m

bi
ne

d 
Bi

lli
ng

.x
lsx

2.
 In

clu
de

s A
g 

+ 
Re

sid
en

ce
 cl

as
s (

th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

de
m

an
d 

of
 th

is 
cla

ss
 is

 le
ss

 th
an

 R
es

id
en

tia
l a

nd
, t

he
re

fo
re

, i
s c

om
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 R
es

id
en

tia
l).

3.
  S

ou
rc

e 
fil

e:
 A

W
W

A 
M

an
ua

l M
1,

 "P
rin

cip
le

s o
f W

at
er

 R
at

es
, F

ee
s, 

an
d 

Ch
ar

ge
s"

, 
Ta

bl
e 

B-
1.

4.
  C

us
to

m
er

 co
st

s a
re

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 e
ac

h 
cu

st
om

er
 b

y 
di

vi
di

ng
 th

e 
to

ta
l c

us
to

m
er

 co
st

s b
y 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f c
us

to
m

er
s.

5.
  C

ap
ac

ity
 co

st
s a

re
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

by
 m

et
er

 si
ze

 a
nd

 th
e 

hy
dr

au
lic

 ca
pa

cit
y 

of
 th

e 
m

et
er

.

Cu
st

om
er

 C
la

ss
es

Cl
as

sif
ica

tio
n 

Co
m

po
ne

nt
s

$8
30

,1
61

$1
,2

42
,5

36
$2

,0
72

,6
97

%
 o

f C
OS

 N
et

 
Re

ve
nu

e 
Re

q'
ts

Co
st

 o
f 

Se
rv

ice
 N

et
 

Re
v.

 R
eq

'ts

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Pr

op
os

ed
 F

ix
ed

 C
ha

rg
es

, 2
0 

of
 2

3

Page 50 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

Pr
op

os
ed

 F
ix

ed
 C

ha
rg

es
W

AT
ER

 R
AT

E 
ST

UD
Y

W
at

er
 C

os
t o

f S
er

vi
ce

 A
na

ly
sis

/R
at

e 
De

sig
n

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Dr
af

t S
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

at
er

ia
l R

ev
isi

on
, D

o 
No

t C
ite

 o
r D

ist
rib

ut
e

TA
BL

E 
26

 : 
CA

LC
UL

AT
IO

N 
OF

 B
I-M

ON
TH

LY
 FI

XE
D 

M
ET

ER
 SE

RV
IC

E 
CH

AR
GE

S -
 Fi

re
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n

Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at

es
 - 

Ne
t R

ev
en

ue
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 (6
0%

 F
ix

ed
 / 

40
%

 V
ar

ia
bl

e)

Nu
m

be
r o

f M
et

er
s b

y 
Cl

as
s a

nd
 Si

ze
 1

3/
4 

in
ch

1 
in

ch
2 

in
ch

3 
in

ch
4 

in
ch

6 
in

ch
8 

in
ch

To
ta

l 

Fi
re

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

- R
el

at
ed

 C
os

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l M
et

er
s/

Ac
co

un
ts

 
-

    
    

    
    

   
2

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

   
2

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

 
4

    
    

    
    

    
 

Hy
dr

au
lic

 C
ap

ac
ity

 F
ac

to
r 

2
1.

00
1.

00
3.

20
7.

00
14

.0
0

32
.0

0
56

.0
0

To
ta

l E
qu

iv
al

en
t M

et
er

s
-

    
    

    
    

    
 

2
    

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
 

64
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
    

    
66

    
    

    
    

   
Bi

-M
on

th
ly

 Fi
xe

d 
Se

rv
ice

 C
ha

rg
es

   
 C

us
to

m
er

 C
os

ts
 ($

/A
cc

t/
2 

m
on

th
s)

 3
$1

1.
70

$1
1.

70
$1

1.
70

$1
1.

70
$1

1.
70

$1
1.

70
$1

1.
70

   
 C

ap
ac

ity
 C

os
ts

 ($
/A

cc
t/

2 
m

on
th

s)
 4

$4
7.

70
$4

7.
70

$1
52

.6
5

$3
33

.9
1

$6
67

.8
2

$1
,5

26
.4

5
$2

,6
71

.2
9

To
ta

l B
i-M

on
th

ly
 M

et
er

 C
ha

rg
e

$5
9.

40
$5

9.
40

$1
64

.3
4

$3
45

.6
1

$6
79

.5
2

$1
,5

38
.1

5
$2

,6
82

.9
9

An
nu

al
 Fi

xe
d 

Co
st

s A
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 B
i-M

on
th

ly
 M

et
er

 C
ha

rg
es

Cu
st

om
er

 C
os

ts
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

81
 

Fi
re

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Co
st

s
   

   
   

   
 1

8,
89

0 
To

ta
l F

ixe
d 

M
et

er
 C

os
ts

19
,1

71
$ 

   
   

   
An

nu
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 fr
om

 B
i-M

on
th

ly
 M

et
er

 C
ha

rg
es

Cu
st

om
er

 C
ha

rg
es

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

1
$ 

    
    

    
 

Ca
pa

cit
y 

Ch
ar

ge
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
57

2
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,3
17

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,8

90
    

    
   

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

 fr
om

 B
i-M

on
th

ly
 M

et
er

 C
ha

rg
es

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
71

3
$ 

    
    

   
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

   
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

18
,4

58
$ 

    
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

   
19

,1
71

$ 
    

    
1.

  M
et

er
 C

ou
nt

 is
 d

ist
in

ct
 a

cc
ou

nt
s f

ro
m

 Ja
n-

De
c 2

02
4.

 B
HD

VW
A 

ch
ar

ge
s m

on
th

ly
 ra

te
s, 

bu
t b

ill
s b

i-m
on

th
ly

.
  S

ou
rc

e 
fil

es
:  

Co
m

bi
ne

d 
Bi

lli
ng

.x
lsx

2.
  S

ou
rc

e 
fil

e:
 A

W
W

A 
M

an
ua

l M
6,

 "W
at

er
 M

et
er

s -
  S

el
ec

tio
n,

 In
st

al
la

tio
n,

 T
es

tin
g 

an
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

",
 T

ab
le

 5
-3

.
3.

  C
us

to
m

er
 co

st
s a

re
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 e

ac
h 

cu
st

om
er

 b
y 

di
vi

di
ng

 th
e 

to
ta

l c
us

to
m

er
 co

st
s b

y 
th

e 
to

ta
l n

um
be

r o
f c

us
to

m
er

s.
4.

  C
ap

ac
ity

 co
st

s a
re

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
by

 m
et

er
 si

ze
 a

nd
 th

e 
hy

dr
au

lic
 ca

pa
cit

y 
of

 th
e 

m
et

er
.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Pr

op
os

ed
 F

ix
ed

 C
ha

rg
es

, 2
1 

of
 2

3

Page 51 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

Pr
op

os
ed

 V
ol

um
e 

Ch
ar

ge
s

W
AT

ER
 R

AT
E 

ST
UD

Y
W

at
er

 C
os

t o
f S

er
vi

ce
 A

na
ly

sis
/R

at
e 

De
sig

n
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
Dr

af
t S

ub
je

ct
 to

 M
at

er
ia

l R
ev

isi
on

, D
o 

No
t C

ite
 o

r D
ist

rib
ut

e

TA
BL

E 
27

Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at

es
 - 

Ne
t R

ev
en

ue
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 (6
0%

 Fi
xe

d 
/ 4

0%
 V

ar
ia

bl
e)

Cu
st

om
er

 C
la

ss
es

Nu
m

be
r o

f 
M

et
er

s 1

W
at

er
 

Co
ns

um
pt

io
n 

(h
cf

/y
r.)

 1

Co
m

m
od

ity
 

As
sig

ne
d 

Co
st

s

Ca
pa

cit
y 

As
sig

ne
d 

Co
st

s
Ad

di
tio

na
l 

Su
pp

ly
 C

os
ts

 2 

Fi
xe

d 
Co

st
s t

o 
Re

co
ve

r f
ro

m
 

Vo
l. 

Ch
ar

ge
s 

(A
)

Ta
rg

et
 R

ev
. 

Re
q'

t f
ro

m
 

Vo
l. 

Ch
ar

ge
s

Un
ifo

rm
 

Vo
lu

m
et

ric
 

Ra
te

s (
$/

hc
f)

Re
sid

en
tia

l
2,

55
5

17
6,

95
9

61
9,

10
0

$ 
   

  
16

2,
26

3
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

78
1,

36
3

$ 
   

  
No

n-
Re

sid
en

tia
l 

Ag
ric

ul
tu

re
53

2,
36

7
8,

28
0

   
   

   
   

 
2,

35
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
$1

0,
63

2
Co

m
m

er
cia

l
15

8,
74

7
30

,6
03

   
   

   
 

7,
23

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

$3
7,

83
7

Fi
re

 M
et

er
4

47
16

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
$3

29
To

ta
l (

Ex
clu

di
ng

 B
ul

k)
2,

62
7

18
8,

12
0

65
8,

14
9

   
   

  
17

2,
01

2
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

83
0,

16
1

$ 
   

  
$4

.4
1

Bu
lk

 W
at

er
 (C

ol
le

ct
ed

 fr
om

 V
ol

. R
at

es
)

77
2,

19
1

7,
66

4
   

   
   

   
 

1,
93

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
,1

04
   

   
   

 
26

,7
03

   
   

   
 

$1
2.

19
To

ta
l

2,
70

4
19

0,
31

1
66

5,
81

4
$ 

17
3,

94
6

$ 
-

$ 
17

,1
04

$ 
85

6,
86

4
$ 

1.
  C

on
su

m
pt

io
n 

by
 cu

st
om

er
 cl

as
s f

or
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

24
-D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
4.

   
So

ur
ce

 fi
le

s: 
 C

om
bi

ne
d 

Bi
lli

ng
.x

lsx
2.

  A
dd

iti
on

al
 w

at
er

 su
pp

ly
 co

st
s f

or
 R

es
id

en
tia

l a
nd

 A
gr

icu
ltu

re
 cu

st
om

er
s s

ho
w

n 
in

 T
ab

le
 2

9.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Pr

op
os

ed
 V

ol
um

e 
Ch

ar
ge

s, 
22

 o
f 2

3

Page 52 of 107



BI
GH

OR
N 

DE
SE

RT
 W

AT
ER

 A
GE

NC
Y

Cu
rr

en
t &

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Ra

te
s

W
AT

ER
 R

AT
E 

ST
UD

Y
W

at
er

 C
os

t o
f S

er
vi

ce
 A

na
ly

sis
/R

at
e 

De
sig

n
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
Dr

af
t S

ub
je

ct
 to

 M
at

er
ia

l R
ev

isi
on

, D
o 

No
t C

ite
 o

r D
ist

rib
ut

e

TA
BL

E 
28

Pr
op

os
ed

 
1/

1/
20

26
1/

1/
20

27
1/

1/
20

28
1/

1/
20

29
1/

1/
20

30
Fi

xe
d 

M
et

er
 C

ha
rg

es
Bi

-M
on

th
ly

 F
ixe

d 
Se

rv
ice

 C
ha

rg
es

:
3/

4 
in

ch
$7

2.
27

$7
7.

76
$8

1.
18

$8
4.

75
$8

8.
48

$9
2.

37
1 

in
ch

$7
2.

27
$7

7.
76

$8
1.

18
$8

4.
75

$8
8.

48
$9

2.
37

1.
5 

in
ch

$1
30

.2
7

$1
43

.8
0

$1
50

.1
3

$1
56

.7
4

$1
63

.6
4

$1
70

.8
4

2 
in

ch
$1

99
.8

8
$2

23
.0

5
$2

32
.8

6
$2

43
.1

1
$2

53
.8

1
$2

64
.9

8
3 

in
ch

$3
85

.5
1

$4
34

.3
8

$4
53

.4
9

$4
73

.4
4

$4
94

.2
7

$5
16

.0
2

4 
in

ch
$5

94
.3

2
$6

72
.1

3
$7

01
.7

0
$7

32
.5

7
$7

64
.8

0
$7

98
.4

5
6 

in
ch

$1
,1

74
.3

8
$1

,3
32

.5
4

$1
,3

91
.1

7
$1

,4
52

.3
8

$1
,5

16
.2

8
$1

,5
83

.0
0

Bi
-M

on
th

ly
 F

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

ha
rg

es
:

3/
4 

in
ch

$3
5.

81
$5

9.
40

$6
2.

01
$6

4.
74

$6
7.

59
$7

0.
56

1 
in

ch
$3

5.
81

$5
9.

40
$6

2.
01

$6
4.

74
$6

7.
59

$7
0.

56
2 

in
ch

$8
3.

23
$1

64
.3

4
$1

71
.5

8
$1

79
.1

3
$1

87
.0

1
$1

95
.2

4
3 

in
ch

$1
65

.1
2

$3
45

.6
1

$3
60

.8
2

$3
76

.7
0

$3
93

.2
7

$4
10

.5
7

4 
in

ch
$3

15
.9

7
$6

79
.5

2
$7

09
.4

2
$7

40
.6

3
$7

73
.2

2
$8

07
.2

4
6 

in
ch

$7
03

.8
6

$1
,5

38
.1

5
$1

,6
05

.8
3

$1
,6

76
.4

9
$1

,7
50

.2
6

$1
,8

27
.2

7
8 

in
ch

$1
,2

21
.0

5
$2

,6
82

.9
9

$2
,8

01
.0

4
$2

,9
24

.2
9

$3
,0

52
.9

6
$3

,1
87

.2
9

Co
m

m
od

ity
 C

ha
rg

es
Ra

te
 p

er
 h

cf
 o

f W
at

er
 C

on
su

m
ed

:
Re

sid
en

tia
l C

us
to

m
er

s1

Ti
er

 1
0-

25
 h

cf
$3

.5
5

$4
.4

1
$4

.6
1

$4
.8

1
$5

.0
2

$5
.2

4
Ti

er
 2

26
+ 

hc
f

$5
.4

0
NA

NA
NA

NA
NA

Co
m

m
er

cia
l, 

Ag
, I

ns
tit

ut
io

na
l, 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n,

 F
ire

 &
 O

th
er

$4
.1

8
$4

.4
1

$4
.6

1
$4

.8
1

$5
.0

2
$5

.2
4

Bu
lk

 M
et

er
s2

$9
.1

6
$1

2.
19

$1
2.

73
$1

3.
29

$1
3.

87
$1

4.
48

1.
 C

ur
re

nt
 ra

te
s a

re
 st

ru
ct

ur
ed

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
co

ns
um

pt
io

n 
tie

rs
. P

ro
po

se
d 

ra
te

s a
re

 u
ni

fo
rm

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
to

ta
l c

on
su

m
pt

io
n.

2.
 B

ul
k 

M
et

er
s, 

in
clu

di
ng

 1
 in

ch
 a

nd
 ca

sh
 a

cc
ou

nt
s h

av
e 

no
 fi

xe
d 

m
et

er
 ch

ar
ge

 a
nd

 a
re

 ch
ar

ge
d 

fo
r u

sa
ge

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
co

m
m

od
ity

 ch
ar

ge
s p

er
 h

cf
 o

nl
y.

 2
 in

ch
 a

nd
 

la
rg

er
 b

ul
k 

m
et

er
s a

re
 ch

ar
ge

d 
fo

r t
he

 fi
xe

d 
m

et
er

 ch
ar

ge
 a

nd
 u

sa
ge

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

od
ity

 ch
ar

ge
.  

Pr
op

os
ed

 R
at

es
 - 

Ne
t R

ev
en

ue
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 (6
5%

 F
ix

ed
 / 

35
%

 V
ar

ia
bl

e)

W
at

er
 R

at
e 

Sc
he

du
le

Cu
rr

en
t 

Ra
te

s

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

NB
S

W
eb

: w
w

w
.n

bs
go

v.
co

m
 |

 T
ol

l-F
re

e:
80

0.
67

6.
75

16
Cu

rr
en

t &
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Ra
te

s, 
23

 o
f 2

3

Page 53 of 107



Page 54 of 107



 

Page 1 of 5 
Resolution 26R-01 
February 10, 2026 

RESOLUTION NO. 26R-01 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD DIRECTORS OF THE 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
ADJUSTING THE BASIC SERVICE CHARGE AND WATER CONSUMPTION  

CHARGES BY SPECIFIC CUSTOMER CLASS 
 

 WHEREAS, the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (“Agency”) is required by law to fix 
and establish rates, fees and charges which will enable the Agency to cover its debt service 
payments, operate and maintain its water system, provide for repairs and depreciation, and 
a reasonable surplus for improvements; and 

 WHEREAS, on April 13, 2021 the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 21R-09 
Adjusting the Basic Service Charge and Water Consumption Charges across the existing 
customer classes, residential, bulk and fire service for a five-year period (5 years) ending 
January 1, 2025; and  

 WHEREAS, on the Board of Directors authorized a Professional Services Agreement 
with NBS Government Financial Group to conduct a focused rate and fee study for the Agency 
which included a long-range financial plan, development of monthly service charges and 
water consumption charges and calculation of a new capacity fee (e.g. Basic Facilities Charge 
or buy-in charge); and  

WHEREAS, on September 2, 2025 the Finance/ Public Relations/ Education/ Personnel 
Standing Committee held Pubic Workshop No. 1 where NBS Government Finance Group 
presented the foundation of the rate and fee study and factors affecting the outcome and 
solicited public input; and  

WHEREAS, factors affecting the Basic Service Charges and Water Consumption 
Charges include: 

• Since the 2021 rate study, Residential and Commercial connections have increase slightly 
while Agricultural connections have decreased significantly; and 

• Water consumption across all customer classes has decreased by 26% with 70% of that 
reduction attributed to the Agricultural Classification; and 

• Recent case law (Patz v San Diego, Coziahr v Otay Water District) provide precedent 
related to tiered rate setting – residential and agricultural tiers have been removed; and 

• Current reserve policies; and 
• Overall inflation since 2021 Rate Study; and 
• Limited growth projected during the next 5-year period. 

 
WHEREAS, on September 4, 2025 the full Board of Directors participated in Public 

Workshop No. 2 were an initial rate table weighted 65%/35% for base rate versus volume 
was presented and solicited public input; and 

 

Page 55 of 107



 

Page 2 of 5 
Resolution 26R-01 
February 10, 2026 

WHEREAS, on September 9, 2025 the full Board of Directors participated in Public 
Workshop No. 3 where NBS Government Finance Group reviewed the elements four (4) 
proposed Rate Alternative tables and solicited public input; and 

WHEREAS, on November 4, 2025 the Board of Directors participated in Workshop No. 
4 where NBS Government Finance Group reviewed the elements of three (3) additional Rate 
Alternative Tables and solicited public input; and 

WHEREAS, on November 4, 2025 the Board of Directors motioned to select a Rate 
Alternative Table designed to collect 60% of revenues from fixed charges and 40% of 
revenues from variable consumption charges with a “smoothing route” of 0% annual revenue 
increase projection in year one (1) and 4.4% thereafter per the Water Rate Study Draft report 
prepared subsequently by NBS Government Finance Group, and  

WHEREAS, on December 9, 2025 after considering all director input and public 
comments, the Board of Directors adopted Motion No. 25-058 authorizing filing of 
Categorical Exemption for a Public Hearing on February 10, 2026 at 6:00 pm during which the 
Board of Directors would consider adopting Water Rates, Fees and Charges (aka the Rate 
Alternative Table designed to collect 60% of revenues from fixed charges and 40% of revenues 
from variable consumption charges with a “smoothing route” of 0% annual revenue increase 
projection in year one (1) and 4.4% thereafter for year two (2) thorough year five (5) and the 
final Water Rate Study Report dated February 2026 along with the Proposition 218 Public 
Hearing Notice to be distributed in accordance with Article XIII C and D of the California 
Constitution was received and filed; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is in the best interest of the Agency, its 
customers and the public generally, for the Agency to continue to fix the Basic Service Charge 
and Consumption Charges to more adequately cover its fixed costs of operating and 
maintaining its water system, providing for repairs and depreciation, and providing a 
reasonable surplus for capital improvements, including matching funds for federal and state 
grant funding; and 

 WHEREAS, the revenue raised by the Agency’s rates, fees, and charges will be used to 
modify or construct additional public facilities to provide adequate water services, and do not 
exceed the total cost of these facilities; and 

 WHEREAS, the establishment, modification, structuring, restructuring, and approval 
of the Agency’s rates, charges, and fees are for the purpose of meeting the Agency’s 
operating expenses (including employee wages and benefits), purchasing and/or leasing 
supplies, equipment, and materials, meeting the Agency’s financial reserve needs and 
requirements, and obtaining funds for capital projects necessary to maintain water service 
within the boundaries of the Agency, and is therefore exempt from the requirements of the 
California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) as provided by Public Resources Code Section 
21080(b)(8); and 

Page 56 of 107



 

Page 3 of 5 
Resolution 26R-01 
February 10, 2026 

WHEREAS, pursuant to CEQA, the Agency caused a Notice of Exemption on the 
adoption of water rates, fees, and charges to be posted with the County Clerk of the County 
of San Bernardino on December 30, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, the amount of the rates and charges hereby adopted do not exceed the 
minimum amount necessary, less other sources of revenue including but not limited to taxes, 
other exempt charges, grants, and state or federal funds, to cover the actual costs for the 
corresponding services provided by the Agency, and therefore the charges imposed hereby 
to satisfy the fee requirements under Government Code Section 54999.7 and do not qualify 
as a “tax” under Article XIIIC, Section 1(e), of the California Constitution or Section 50076 of 
the California Government Code, and the actions taken herein are exempt from the additional 
notice and public meeting requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act pursuant to California 
Government Code Sections 54954.6(a)(1)(A) and (B); and 

 WHEREAS, the Agency has satisfied all of the substantive and procedural prerequisites 
of Articles XIIIC and XIIID of the California Constitution in establishing the rates and charges 
set forth herein, including but not limited to, the identification of the parcels upon which the 
rates and charges will be imposed; the calculation of the rates and charges; the mailing of 
written notice to the record owners of each parcel upon which the rates and charges will be 
imposed describing the amount thereof, the basis upon which the rates and charges were 
calculated, the reason for the rates and charges, and the date, time, and location of the public 
hearing to be held thereon; and the conducting of a public hearing on the rates and charges 
not less than 45 days after mailing the notice during which all protests against the fee were 
considered; and 

WHEREAS, prior to February 10, 2026 the Agency distributed the rate increase notice 
to a total of 3,395 property owners and their tenants with authorized water accounts in 
accordance with the procedures outlined in CA Proposition 218 at least 45-days prior to the 
Public Hearing on this matter conducted on February 10, 2026.; and 

WHEREAS, the Board finds and determines that (i) action set forth below is necessary 
for the Agency to continue to be able to provide safe and potable water to its residents and 
customers and (ii) that a majority written protest thereto pursuant to Article XIIID, Section 
6(a)(1), of the California Constitution has not been presented. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert 
View Water Agency does hereby determine that the written protests against the rates and 
charges set forth herein that were received by the Agency prior to the close of the public 
hearing hereon represented less than a majority of the parcels subject to the rates and 
charges set forth below and, thus, the Board further finds that the public interest and 
necessity requires that on March, 2026 billing date the Basic Service Charge (i.e. Fixed Service 
Charge) and Consumption Charge (i.e. Commodity Charge) by specific customer class and by 
the current specific billing cycle (bi-monthly or monthly) and billing route and as otherwise 
classified and/or defined by current Agency Rules and Regulations for Water Service, shall be 

Page 57 of 107



 

Page 4 of 5 
Resolution 26R-01 
February 10, 2026 

increased by no more than specified in the Rate Alternatives indicated over a 5-year period 
as follows: 

 

 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED Resolution 21R-08 is hereby rescinded and the Basic 
Service Charge on all Agency meter sizes (¾-inch, 1-inch, 2-inch, fire service, bulk and all 
temporary construction) as well as the Consumption Rates for all metered usage for meter 
sizes (¾-inch, 1-inch, 2-inch, fire service, bulk and all temporary construction shall remain in 
effect until further action of the Agency’s Board, provided, however, that the Board shall 
review said Basic Service Charge and Consumption Rates during the budget process each 
fiscal year and the amount of the Basic Service Charge and Consumption Rates shall be 
adjusted by no more than the amounts set forth in this Resolution; and 

Page 58 of 107



 

Page 5 of 5 
Resolution 26R-01 
February 10, 2026 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager and staff are hereby authorized 
and directed to take all actions reasonably necessary to carry out the purpose and intent of 
this Resolution and to implement these rates, fees and charges in accordance with the time 
period specified herein. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors to Bighorn-Desert 
View Water Agency this 10th day of February, 2026, by the following vote:  
 
 AYES:  _____ 

 NOES:  _____ 

 ABSENT: _____ 

 ABSTAIN: _____ 

 
 
 
 
 

 By _________________________________ 
                    Rodney Miller-Boyer, President of the Board 

 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST,  
 
By___________________________________ 
     Megan Close-Dees, Board Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Official Seal 

Page 59 of 107



Page 60 of 107



P
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 2
1

8
  

N
O

TI
C

E 
O

F 
P

U
B

LI
C

 H
EA

R
IN

G
  

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 IN

C
R

EA
SE

 O
F 

W
A

TE
R

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
R

A
TE

S 
Tu

es
d

ay
, F

e
b

ru
ar

y 
1

0
, 2

0
2

6
, a

t 
6:

0
0

 p
.m

. 
1

7
2

0
 N

o
rt

h
 C

h
er

o
ke

e 
Tr

ai
l,

 L
an

d
er

s,
 C

A
 9

2
2

8
5

 

Th
e

 B
IG

H
O

R
N

-D
ES

ER
T 

V
IE

W
 W

A
T

ER
 A

G
EN

C
Y

, 
in

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 A
rti

cl
e 

X
II

ID
 o

f 
th

e
 C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 C

o
n

sti
tu

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 P

ro
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 2

1
8

 O
m

n
ib

u
s 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 A
ct

, 
is

 h
e

re
b

y 
n

o
ti

fy
in

g 
a

ll 
aff

e
ct

e
d

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y 

o
w

n
e

rs
 

an
d

 r
at

e
p

ay
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

 

•
 

Th
e 

B
ig

h
o

rn
-D

e
se

rt
 V

ie
w

 W
at

er
 A

ge
n

cy
 (

th
e 

“A
ge

n
cy

”)
 is

 p
ro

p
o

si
n

g 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 it
s 

w
at

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 r

at
es

. T
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

ar
e 

n
ee

d
ed

 t
o

 in
ve

st
 in

 a
n

d
 m

ai
n

ta
in

 m
o

d
er

n
 a

n
d

 r
el

ia
b

le
 w

at
e

r 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 a
d

eq
u

at
el

y 
fu

n
d

 t
h

e 
o

n
go

in
g 

co
st

s 
o

f 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
w

at
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 t
o

 p
ro

p
er

ti
e

s 
w

it
h

in
 it

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
. R

e
ve

n
u

e 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
w

at
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 r
at

es
 p

ay
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

o
p

er
ati

o
n

 a
n

d
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 o
f,

 a
n

d
 

ca
p

it
al

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
, t

h
e 

A
ge

n
cy

’s
 w

at
er

 s
ys

te
m

. 

•
 

Th
is

 n
o

ti
ce

 in
cl

u
d

e
s 

th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 o

f 
ra

te
s 

fo
r 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

6
 

th
ro

u
gh

 2
0

3
0

. I
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 r
at

es
 a

re
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
A

ge
n

cy
 B

o
ar

d
 

o
f 

D
ir

ec
to

rs
, t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 r
at

es
 w

ill
 b

ec
o

m
e 

e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 f

o
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 o
n

 a
n

d
 a

ft
er

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
1

1
, 2

0
2

6
, a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
ju

st
ed

 e
ac

h
 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
1

 t
h

er
ea

ft
er

 b
eg

in
n

in
g 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
1

, 2
0

2
7

, t
h

ro
u

gh
 a

n
d

 
in

cl
u

d
in

g,
 J

an
u

ar
y 

1
, 2

0
3

0
. 

A
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g 

o
n

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 w

at
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 r
at

e
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 h
el

d
 o

n
 

Tu
es

d
ay

, F
eb

ru
ar

y 
1

0
, 2

0
2

6
, a

t 
6

:0
0

 p
.m

.,
 t

o
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 t

h
e 

ad
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a 
5

-
ye

ar
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 o
f 

w
at

er
 r

at
e

s.
 T

h
e 

p
u

b
lic

 h
ea

ri
n

g 
w

ill
 b

e 
h

el
d

 a
t 

th
e 

A
ge

n
cy

 
b

o
ar

d
ro

o
m

 lo
ca

te
d

 a
t 

1
7

2
0

 N
o

rt
h

 C
h

er
o

ke
e 

Tr
ai

l, 
La

n
d

er
s,

 C
A

 9
2

2
8

5
. T

h
e 

p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 h

ea
ri

n
g 

is
 t

o
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 a

ll 
o

ra
l t

e
sti

m
o

n
y 

an
d

 w
ri

tt
en

 
p

ro
te

st
s 

to
, a

n
d

 t
h

e 
ad

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f,
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 r
at

es
. 

 

A
G

EN
C

Y
 B

A
C

K
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

Th
e 

B
ig

h
o

rn
-D

e
se

rt
 V

ie
w

 W
at

er
 A

ge
n

cy
 is

 a
 c

o
n

so
lid

at
ed

 in
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
sp

ec
ia

l d
is

tr
ic

t,
 f

o
rm

ed
 in

 1
9

9
0

, o
p

er
ati

n
g 

p
u

rs
u

an
t 

to
 t

h
e 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
B

ig
h

o
rn

-D
es

er
t 

V
ie

w
 W

at
er

 A
ge

n
cy

 L
aw

, C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 W
at

er
 C

o
d

e 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
, S

ec
ti

o
n

s 
1

1
2

-1
 e

t.
 s

eq
. T

h
e 

A
ge

n
cy

 is
 g

o
ve

rn
ed

 b
y 

a 
fi

ve
-

m
e

m
b

er
 B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
D

ir
ec

to
rs

, e
le

ct
ed

 a
t-

la
rg

e 
fr

o
m

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
A

ge
n

cy
’s

 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
. T

h
e 

G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 a
d

m
in

is
te

rs
 t

h
e 

d
ay

-t
o

-d
ay

 o
p

er
ati

o
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
A

ge
n

cy
 in

 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
it

h
 p

o
lic

ie
s 

an
d

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
es

ta
b

lis
h

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
D

ir
ec

to
rs

. T
h

e 
A

ge
n

cy
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 w
at

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 t

o
 

ap
p

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

2
,5

5
0

 a
cti

ve
 r

e
si

d
en

ti
al

 c
u

st
o

m
er

s 
an

d
 1

4
5

 n
o

n
-r

es
id

en
ti

al
 

cu
st

o
m

er
s 

w
it

h
in

 it
s 

fi
ft

y-
o

n
e 

(5
1

) 
sq

u
ar

e
-m

ile
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
a,

 lo
ca

te
d

 in
 t

h
e 

ea
st

er
n

 d
e

se
rt

 o
f 

Sa
n

 B
er

n
ar

d
in

o
 C

o
u

n
ty

. T
h

e 
A

ge
n

cy
 e

n
co

m
p

as
se

s 
th

e 
u

n
in

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

iti
e

s 
in

 t
h

e 
co

u
n

ty
 k

n
o

w
n

 a
s 

Fl
am

in
go

 H
ei

gh
ts

, 
La

n
d

er
s 

an
d

 J
o

h
n

so
n

 V
al

le
y.

 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW  

WATER AGENCY 

1720 NORTH CHEROKEE TRAIL  

LANDERS, CA 92285 

IMPORTANT 

NOTIFICATION OF 

PROPOSED  UPDATE  

TO WATER SERVICE RATES 

R
EA

SO
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

R
A

T
E 

A
D

JU
ST

M
EN

TS
 A

N
D

 IN
C

R
EA

SE
S 

Th
e 

A
ge

n
cy

 is
 c

o
m

m
itt

ed
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
th

e 
h

ig
h

es
t 

q
u

al
it

y 
w

at
e

r 
at

 t
h

e 
lo

w
e

st
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 r
at

es
 

fo
r 

o
u

r 
cu

st
o

m
er

s.
 T

o
 m

ee
t 

th
is

 c
o

m
m

it
m

en
t,

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
la

st
 fi

ve
 y

ea
rs

 t
h

e 
A

ge
n

cy
 h

as
 

w
o

rk
ed

 t
o

 m
an

ag
e 

o
p

er
ati

o
n

s 
an

d
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 c
o

st
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
es

ta
b

lis
h

 a
 r

o
b

u
st

 c
as

h
 

re
se

rv
e 

fo
r 

em
er

ge
n

cy
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 c
o

n
ti

n
ge

n
ci

es
, b

u
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 o

u
ts

id
e 

in
fl

u
en

ce
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

st
at

e 
le

gi
sl

at
u

re
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g 
is

su
es

 o
f 

ac
ce

ss
 a

n
d

 a
ff

o
rd

ab
ili

ty
, ti

gh
te

n
in

g 
w

at
er

 
q

u
al

it
y 

st
an

d
ar

d
s,

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 a

n
d

 s
ys

te
m

 r
ep

o
rti

n
g 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
ra

p
id

 in
fl

ati
o

n
 

aff
ec

ti
n

g 
th

e 
ac

tu
al

 c
o

st
 o

f 
go

o
d

s 
an

d
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

  I
n

 t
h

e 
sa

m
e 

ti
m

e 
p

er
io

d
, t

h
e 

A
ge

n
cy

 h
as

 
ex

p
er

ie
n

ce
d

 a
 2

6
%

 d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 w
at

e
r 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 p
ri

m
ar

ily
 d

u
e 

to
 e

ra
d

ic
ati

o
n

 o
f 

ill
eg

al
 

ca
n

n
ab

is
 b

u
t 

al
so

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 c
o

n
se

rv
ati

o
n

 b
y 

o
u

r 
cu

st
o

m
er

s.
 L

eg
al

 c
h

al
le

n
ge

s 
to

 “
ti

er
ed

” 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 r

at
es

 h
av

e 
fo

rc
ed

 t
h

e 
A

ge
n

cy
 t

o
 a

b
an

d
o

n
 t

h
em

 e
n

ti
re

ly
 a

ft
er

 ju
st

 in
sti

tu
ti

n
g 

th
em

 in
 r

es
p

o
n

se
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ill
eg

al
 c

an
n

ab
is

 o
p

er
ati

o
n

s 
in

 2
0

2
1

. L
as

tl
y,

 t
h

er
e

 is
 li

tt
le

 t
o

 n
o

 n
ew

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
w

at
er

 m
et

er
 s

al
es

 f
o

re
ca

st
, w

h
ic

h
 m

ea
n

s 
th

e 
co

st
s 

ar
e 

sp
re

ad
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

cu
st

o
m

er
s.

 T
o

 n
av

ig
at

e 
th

es
e 

ch
al

le
n

ge
s,

 t
h

e 
A

ge
n

cy
 s

o
u

gh
t 

an
 in

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
it

s 
lo

n
g-

te
rm

 fi
n

an
ci

al
 h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 c
u

rr
en

t 
ap

p
lic

ati
o

n
 o

f 
w

at
e

r 
se

rv
ic

e 
ra

te
s.

  I
n

 
Fe

b
ru

ar
y 

2
0

2
5

, t
h

e 
A

ge
n

cy
 B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
D

ir
ec

to
rs

 e
n

ga
ge

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 s

e
rv

ic
es

 o
f 

N
B

S 
to

 
in

d
ep

en
d

en
tl

y 
d

ev
e

lo
p

 a
 s

u
st

ai
n

ab
le

 fi
n

an
ci

al
 p

la
n

 in
co

rp
o

ra
ti

n
g 

al
l fi

n
an

ci
al

 o
b

lig
ati

o
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

es
er

ve
 f

u
n

d
s 

fo
r 

at
 le

as
t 

a 
2

0
-y

ea
r 

p
er

io
d

. N
B

S 
u

ti
liz

ed
 t

h
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 m

o
d

el
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

 w
at

e
r 

ra
te

 s
tu

d
y 

an
d

 e
va

lu
at

e 
th

e 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
, p

ro
gr

am
s,

 
o

p
er

ati
o

n
s 

an
d

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 c

o
st

s 
o

f 
th

e 
A

ge
n

cy
’s

 w
at

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d

 t
h

e 
ra

te
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 

to
 r

ec
o

ve
r 

th
e

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

th
o

se
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

n
ex

t 
fi

ve
 y

ea
rs

.  

Th
e 

N
B

S 
co

st
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 r
at

e 
st

u
d

y 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

s 
w

h
at

 it
 c

o
st

s 
th

e 
A

ge
n

cy
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

w
at

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

ly
 a

llo
ca

te
s 

th
e 

co
st

s 
o

f 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
w

at
er

 t
o

 o
u

r 
cu

st
o

m
er

s.
 

Th
e 

co
st

 o
f 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g 

w
at

er
 in

cl
u

d
es

 n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 t
h

e 
w

at
er

 t
h

e 
A

ge
n

cy
 p

u
m

p
s 

an
d

 p
u

rc
h

as
es

, 
b

u
t 

th
e 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 t
h

at
 t

re
at

s 
an

d
 d

el
iv

er
s 

th
e 

w
at

er
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 t
h

er
e 

is
 s

af
e 

an
d

 
re

lia
b

le
 w

at
er

 t
o

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
va

ri
o

u
s 

d
e

m
an

d
s 

o
f 

o
u

r 
w

at
er

 c
u

st
o

m
er

s 
tw

en
ty

-f
o

u
r 

h
o

u
rs

 a
 

d
ay

, s
ev

en
 d

ay
s 

a 
w

ee
k.

  

B
as

ed
 o

n
 N

B
S’

s 
ev

al
u

ati
o

n
, i

t 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 t
h

at
 r

at
e 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

ar
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 f

o
r 

th
e 

A
ge

n
cy

’s
 w

at
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
h

ar
ge

s 
to

 e
n

ab
le

 t
h

e 
A

ge
n

cy
 t

o
: 

•
 

R
ec

o
ve

r 
cu

rr
en

t 
an

d
 lo

n
g-

te
rm

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 c

o
st

s 
o

f 
o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g 

an
d

 m
ai

n
ta

in
in

g 
th

e 

w
at

er
 s

ys
te

m
. 

•
 

Fu
n

d
 c

ap
it

al
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 n
ee

d
ed

 t
o

 r
ep

ai
r 

an
d

 u
p

d
at

e 
th

e
 A

ge
n

cy
’s

 

w
at

er
 s

ys
te

m
. 

•
 

M
ai

n
ta

in
 t

h
e

 o
p

er
ati

o
n

al
 a

n
d

 fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

w
at

er
 s

ys
te

m
. 

•
 

C
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 S
ta

te
 m

an
d

at
ed

 d
ri

n
ki

n
g 

an
d

 g
ro

u
n

d
w

at
er

 w
at

er
 r

eg
u

la
to

ry
 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
. 

•
 

A
vo

id
 o

p
er

ati
o

n
al

 d
efi

ci
ts

 a
n

d
 d

ep
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

se
rv

es
. 

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 R

A
T

ES
 A

N
D

 H
O

W
 T

H
EY

 W
ER

E 
C

A
LC

U
LA

TE
D

 

Th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 r
at

es
 a

re
 c

al
cu

la
te

d
 t

o
 r

ec
o

ve
r 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g 

w
at

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d

 t
o

 
p

ro
p

o
rti

o
n

at
el

y 
al

lo
ca

te
 t

h
o

se
 c

o
st

s 
o

n
 a

 p
er

 m
et

er
 b

as
is

 a
m

o
n

g 
th

e 
A

ge
n

cy
’s

 c
u

st
o

m
er

s.
 

Th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 w
at

er
 r

at
e 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 is

 a
p

p
lic

ab
le

 t
o

 A
LL

 p
ro

p
er

ti
es

 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 a

 m
et

er
(s

) 
is

 
in

st
al

le
d

, w
h

et
h

er
 o

r 
n

o
t 

th
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 h

as
 a

n
y 

w
at

er
 u

sa
ge

.  
It

 is
 a

ls
o

 a
p

p
lic

ab
le

 t
o

 b
u

lk
 

w
at

er
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 w

it
h

 a
 m

et
er

 (
1

-i
n

ch
 o

r 
2

-i
n

ch
) 

o
r 

“C
as

h
 A

cc
o

u
n

t”
 b

u
lk

 h
au

lin
g 

cu
st

o
m

er
s.

  
Th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 w

at
er

 r
at

e 
st

ru
ct

u
re

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
o

d
ifi

ed
 t

o
 r

e
fl

ec
t 

u
p

 t
o

 t
h

re
e 

cu
st

o
m

er
 

cl
as

se
s—

R
es

id
en

ti
al

, C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
/A

gr
ic

u
lt

u
re

/ 
In

sti
tu

ti
o

n
al

/F
ir

e/
C

o
n

st
ru

cti
o

n
/O

th
er

, a
n

d
 

B
u

lk
 W

at
er

.  
To

 c
la

ri
fy

, “
B

u
lk

 W
at

er
” 

u
se

rs
 w

it
h

 a
 2

-i
n

ch
 m

et
er

 w
ill

 p
ay

 b
o

th
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

h
ar

ge
 

an
d

 V
o

lu
m

et
ri

c 
ch

ar
ge

s.
  T

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 r
at

e 
st

ru
ct

u
re

 h
as

 t
h

re
e 

co
m

p
o

n
e

n
ts

—
a 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
h

ar
ge

, a
 V

o
lu

m
e 

C
h

ar
ge

, a
n

d
 a

 F
ir

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

h
ar

ge
. T

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 r
at

es
 a

re
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 

m
o

re
 d

et
ai

l b
e

lo
w

. 

Th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
h

ar
ge

 is
 a

 fi
xe

d
 b

i-
m

o
n

th
ly

 c
h

ar
ge

 c
al

cu
la

te
d

 t
o

 r
ec

o
ve

r 
a 

p
o

rti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
A

ge
n

cy
’s

 fi
xe

d
 c

o
st

s,
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

m
et

er
 r

ea
d

in
g,

 b
ill

in
g 

an
d

 c
o

lle
cti

o
n

s,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
co

st
 o

f 
o

p
er

ati
n

g 
an

d
 m

ai
n

ta
in

in
g 

th
e 

w
at

er
 s

ys
te

m
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
. T

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
h

ar
ge

s 
ar

e 
es

ta
b

lis
h

ed
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
si

ze
 o

f 
th

e 
m

et
er

 (
in

 in
ch

es
) 

se
rv

in
g 

a 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y 
to

 r
ec

o
ve

r 
th

e 
(c

o
n

ti
n

u
es

 o
n

 r
ev

er
se

) 

Page 61 of 107



 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

R
at

e
s 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
R

at
e

s 
  

  
  

  
W

at
e

r 
R

at
e

 S
ch

e
d

u
le

   
  

1
/1

/2
0

2
6

 
1

/1
/2

0
2

7
 

1
/1

/2
0

2
8

 
1

/1
/2

0
2

9
 

1
/1

/2
0

3
0

 

Fi
xe

d
 M

et
er

 C
h

a
rg

es
   

  
  

  
  

  
  

B
i-

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

ix
e

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

h
ar

ge
s:

   
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

/4
 in

ch
 

  
$

7
2

.2
7

 
$

7
7

.7
6

 
$

8
1

.1
8

 
$

8
4

.7
5

 
$

8
8

.4
8

 
$

9
2

.3
7

 
1

 in
ch

 
  

$
7

2
.2

7
 

$
7

7
.7

6
 

$
8

1
.1

8
 

$
8

4
.7

5
 

$
8

8
.4

8
 

$
9

2
.3

7
 

1
.5

 in
ch

 
  

$
1

3
0

.2
7

 
$

1
4

3
.8

0
 

$
1

5
0

.1
3

 
$

1
5

6
.7

4
 

$
1

6
3

.6
4

 
$

1
7

0
.8

4
 

2
 in

ch
 

  
$

1
9

9
.8

8
 

$
2

2
3

.0
5

 
$

2
3

2
.8

6
 

$
2

4
3

.1
1

 
$

2
5

3
.8

1
 

$
2

6
4

.9
8

 
3

 in
ch

 
  

$
3

8
5

.5
1

 
$

4
3

4
.3

8
 

$
4

5
3

.4
9

 
$

4
7

3
.4

4
 

$
4

9
4

.2
7

 
$

5
1

6
.0

2
 

4
 in

ch
 

  
$

5
9

4
.3

2
 

$
6

7
2

.1
3

 
$

7
0

1
.7

0
 

$
7

3
2

.5
7

 
$

7
6

4
.8

0
 

$
7

9
8

.4
5

 
6

 in
ch

 
  

$
1

,1
7

4
.3

8
 

$
1

,3
3

2
.5

4
 

$
1

,3
9

1
.1

7
 

$
1

,4
5

2
.3

8
 

$
1

,5
1

6
.2

8
 

$
1

,5
8

3
.0

0
 

B
i-

M
o

n
th

ly
 F

ir
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
h

ar
ge

s:
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
/4

 in
ch

 
  

$
3

5
.8

1
 

$
5

9
.4

0
 

$
6

2
.0

1
 

$
6

4
.7

4
 

$
6

7
.5

9
 

$
7

0
.5

6
 

1
 in

ch
 

  
$

3
5

.8
1

 
$

5
9

.4
0

 
$

6
2

.0
1

 
$

6
4

.7
4

 
$

6
7

.5
9

 
$

7
0

.5
6

 
2

 in
ch

 
  

$
8

3
.2

3
 

$
1

6
4

.3
4

 
$

1
7

1
.5

8
 

$
1

7
9

.1
3

 
$

1
8

7
.0

1
 

$
1

9
5

.2
4

 
3

 in
ch

 
  

$
1

6
5

.1
2

 
$

3
4

5
.6

1
 

$
3

6
0

.8
2

 
$

3
7

6
.7

0
 

$
3

9
3

.2
7

 
$

4
1

0
.5

7
 

4
 in

ch
 

  
$

3
1

5
.9

7
 

$
6

7
9

.5
2

 
$

7
0

9
.4

2
 

$
7

4
0

.6
3

 
$

7
7

3
.2

2
 

$
8

0
7

.2
4

 
6

 in
ch

 
  

$
7

0
3

.8
6

 
$

1
,5

3
8

.1
5

 
$

1
,6

0
5

.8
3

 
$

1
,6

7
6

.4
9

 
$

1
,7

5
0

.2
6

 
$

1
,8

2
7

.2
7

 
8

 in
ch

 
  

$
1

,2
2

1
.0

5
 

$
2

,6
8

2
.9

9
 

$
2

,8
0

1
.0

4
 

$
2

,9
2

4
.2

9
 

$
3

,0
5

2
.9

6
 

$
3

,1
8

7
.2

9
 

C
o

m
m

o
d

it
y 

C
h

a
rg

es
   

  
  

  
  

  
  

R
at

e
 p

e
r 

h
cf

 o
f 

W
at

e
r 

C
o

n
su

m
e

d
: 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
R

es
id

e
n

ti
al

 C
u

st
o

m
er

s1
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 B

re
ak

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
Ti

er
 1

 
0

-2
5

 h
cf

 
$

3
.5

5
 

$
4

.4
1

 
$

4
.6

1
 

$
4

.8
1

 
$

5
.0

2
 

$
5

.2
4

 
Ti

er
 2

 
2

6
+ 

h
cf

 
$

5
.4

0
 

N
A

 
N

A
 

N
A

 
N

A
 

N
A

 
C

o
m

m
er

ci
al

, A
g,

 In
sti

tu
ti

o
n

al
, s

ss
ss

  
   

  C
o

n
st

ru
cti

o
n

, F
ir

e 
&

 O
th

er
  

$
4

.1
8

 
$

4
.4

1
 

$
4

.6
1

 
$

4
.8

1
 

$
5

.0
2

 
$

5
.2

4
 

B
u

lk
 M

et
e

rs
2
 

  
$

9
.1

6
 

$
1

2
.1

9
 

$
1

2
.7

3
 

$
1

3
.2

9
 

$
1

3
.8

7
 

$
1

4
.4

8
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
R

O
TE

ST
S 

&
 O

B
JE

C
TI

O
N

S 
TO

 T
H

E 
P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

 M
A

X
IM

U
M

 R
A

TE
S 

P
ro

te
st

s:
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 o
w

n
er

s 
o

r 
cu

st
o

m
er

s 
o

f 
re

co
rd

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 w
at

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 r

at
e

s 
m

ay
 fi

le
 a

 w
ri

tt
en

 p
ro

te
st

 a
n

d
/o

r 
a 

w
ri

tt
e

n
 o

b
je

cti
o

n
  

to
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 m
ax

im
u

m
 r

at
es

. P
ro

te
st

s 
to

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 r

at
es

 m
ay

 b
e 

su
b

m
itt

ed
 p

u
rs

u
an

t 
to

 s
ec

ti
o

n
 6

 o
f 

A
rti

cl
e 

X
II

I D
 o

f 
th

e
 C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

o
n

sti
tu

ti
o

n
, 

an
d

 if
 p

ro
te

st
s 

ar
e 

su
b

m
itt

ed
 b

y 
a 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
p

ar
ce

ls
 r

ec
ei

vi
n

g 
w

at
er

 s
e

rv
ic

es
, t

h
en

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

rs
 c

an
n

o
t 

ad
o

p
t 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 r
at

es
.  

 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
a 

V
al

id
 P

ro
te

st
 

1
. M

u
st

 b
e 

in
 w

ri
ti

n
g.

 

2
. M

u
st

 in
cl

u
d

e 
a 

st
at

em
en

t 
th

at
 it

 is
 a

 p
ro

te
st

 a
ga

in
st

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
an

ge
 in

 w
at

er
 r

at
es

. 

3
. M

u
st

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
n

am
e 

o
f 

th
e 

re
co

rd
 o

w
n

er
 o

r 
cu

st
o

m
er

 o
f 

re
co

rd
 s

u
b

m
itti

n
g 

th
e 

p
ro

te
st

. 

4
. M

u
st

 id
en

ti
fy

 t
h

e 
p

ar
ce

l a
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
e

rs
o

n
 fi

lin
g 

th
e 

re
q

u
e

st
 b

y 
as

se
ss

o
r’

s 
p

ar
ce

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

r 
se

rv
ic

e 
ad

d
re

ss
. 

5
. M

u
st

 in
cl

u
d

e 
th

e 
o

ri
gi

n
al

 s
ig

n
at

u
re

 o
f 

th
e 

re
co

rd
 o

w
n

er
 o

r 
cu

st
o

m
er

 o
f 

re
co

rd
 s

u
b

m
itti

n
g 

th
e 

p
ro

te
st

. A
s 

su
ch

, e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 p
ro

te
st

s 
w

ill
 

n
o

t 
b

e 
co

u
n

te
d

. 

P
ro

te
st

s 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 c
o

u
n

te
d

 if
 a

n
y 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
a 

w
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
te

st
 a

re
 o

m
itt

e
d

. W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
te

st
s 

m
u

st
 b

e
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 

ad
d

re
ss

 b
e

lo
w

 b
y 

4
:0

0
 p

.m
. o

n
 F

e
b

ru
ar

y 
1

0
, i

f 
m

ai
le

d
 o

r 
su

b
m

itt
ed

 in
 p

e
rs

o
n

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 h
e

ar
in

g.
 W

ri
tt

en
 p

ro
te

st
s 

m
ay

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 

h
an

d
 d

e
liv

er
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 B
o

ar
d

 S
e

cr
e

ta
ry

 a
t 

th
e

 B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

D
ir

e
ct

o
rs

 m
ee

ti
n

g 
o

n
 F

e
b

ru
ar

y 
1

0
, 2

0
26

, u
p

 u
n

ti
l t

h
e

 c
lo

se
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

in
p

u
t 

p
o

rti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
ar

in
g 

o
n

 t
h

e
 m

att
e

r.
 P

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
ar

in
g,

 h
o

u
rs

 f
o

r 
in

 p
e

rs
o

n
 p

ro
te

st
 s

u
b

m
itt

al
 a

re
 8

:0
0

 a
.m

. 
– 

4
:3

0
 p

.m
. 

M
o

n
d

ay
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 F
ri

d
ay

.  
   

   
   

   
  

A
TT

N
: B

o
ar

d
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

 (
W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
h

ar
ge

 P
ro

te
st

) 
B

ig
h

o
rn

-D
es

er
t 

V
ie

w
 W

at
er

 A
ge

n
cy

 
6

2
2

 S
. J

em
ez

 T
ra

il 
 

Yu
cc

a 
V

al
le

y,
 C

A
 9

2
2

84
 

If
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

e 
cl

o
se

 o
f 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 i
n

p
u

t 
p

o
rti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 h
ea

ri
n

g,
 w

ri
tt

en
 p

ro
te

st
s 

ar
e 

p
re

se
n

te
d

 b
y 

a 
m

aj
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

p
ar

ce
ls

 t
h

at
 r

ec
ei

ve
 

w
at

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 t
h

e
 B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
D

ir
ec

to
rs

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
in

cr
ea

se
 t

h
e

 w
at

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 r

at
es

 f
ro

m
 t

h
ei

r 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

le
ve

l. 
O

n
ly

 o
n

e 
w

ri
tt

en
 p

ro
te

st
 p

er
 p

ar
ce

l 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

u
n

te
d

 in
 c

al
cu

la
ti

n
g 

a 
m

aj
o

ri
ty

 p
ro

te
st

. 

O
b

je
cti

o
n

s:
 O

b
je

cti
o

n
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

su
b

m
itt

ed
 p

u
rs

u
an

t 
to

 G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
C

o
d

e 
se

cti
o

n
 5

3
7

5
9

.1
, 

an
d

 a
n

y 
p

er
so

n
 t

h
at

 w
is

h
es

 t
o

 c
h

al
le

n
ge

 t
h

e
 

ra
te

s 
in

 a
 le

ga
l p

ro
ce

e
d

in
g 

m
u

st
 fi

le
 a

n
 o

b
je

cti
o

n
, 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

m
p

lie
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 d

et
ai

le
d

 b
e

lo
w

. 
W

h
ile

 t
h

e 
sa

m
e 

p
er

so
n

 o
r 

en
ti

ty
 

m
ay

 s
u

b
m

it
 b

o
th

 a
 p

ro
te

st
 a

n
d

 a
n

 o
b

je
cti

o
n

, 
to

 b
e 

va
lid

, 
p

ro
te

st
s 

an
d

 o
b

je
cti

o
n

s 
m

u
st

 b
e 

su
b

m
itt

ed
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y,
 a

s 
cl

ea
rl

y 
la

b
el

ed
, 

d
is

ti
n

ct
 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

. 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
a 

V
al

id
 O

b
je

cti
o

n
 

1
. M

u
st

 in
cl

u
d

e 
a 

cl
ea

r 
st

at
em

en
t 

th
at

 it
 is

 a
n

 o
b

je
cti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 w

at
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 r
at

es
. 

 

2
. M

u
st

 b
e 

fi
le

d
 s

ep
ar

at
e

ly
 f

ro
m

 p
ro

te
st

s.
 

3
. M

u
st

 in
cl

u
d

e 
th

e 
n

am
e 

o
f 

th
e 

re
co

rd
 o

w
n

er
 o

r 
cu

st
o

m
er

 o
f 

re
co

rd
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
as

se
ss

o
r’

s 
p

ar
ce

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

r 
se

rv
ic

e 
ad

d
re

ss
 a

ss
o

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h

 
th

e 
o

b
je

ct
o

r’
s 

p
ar

ce
l t

h
at

 is
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 w

at
er

 s
e

rv
ic

e 
ra

te
s.

 

4
. M

u
st

 in
cl

u
d

e 
th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
su

b
se

cti
o

n
s 

o
f 

th
e 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
o

n
sti

tu
ti

o
n

 A
rti

cl
e 

X
II

I D
, s

ec
ti

o
n

 6
(b

) 
o

r 
an

y 
o

th
er

 a
p

p
lic

ab
le

 la
w

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

o
b

je
ct

o
r 

b
el

ie
ve

s 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
vi

o
la

te
d

 b
y 

th
e 

ap
p

ro
va

l a
n

d
/o

r 
im

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 w
at

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

ra
te

s.
 

5
. M

u
st

 in
cl

u
d

e 
a 

d
et

ai
le

d
 e

xp
la

n
ati

o
n

, w
it

h
 r

ef
er

e
n

ce
s 

to
 t

h
e 

W
at

er
 R

at
e 

St
u

d
y,

 le
ga

l a
u

th
o

ri
ty

, a
n

d
 a

n
y 

ad
d

iti
o

n
al

 d
at

a 
o

r 
e

vi
d

en
ce

 t
h

e 
o

b
je

ct
o

r 
ch

o
o

se
s 

to
 p

re
se

n
t 

th
at

 w
ill

 e
n

ab
le

 t
h

e 
A

ge
n

cy
 t

o
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

 t
h

e 
gr

o
u

n
d

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
o

b
je

ct
o

r’
s 

cl
ai

m
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 w

at
er

 
se

rv
ic

e 
ra

te
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
co

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 P
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 2
1

8
 o

r 
an

y 
o

th
er

 a
p

p
lic

ab
le

 la
w

.  

a)
 A

n
 o

b
je

cti
o

n
 m

ay
 in

cl
u

d
e 

ex
p

er
t 

an
al

ys
is

 in
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 o

b
je

cti
o

n
. 

b
) 

If
 a

n
 o

b
je

cti
o

n
 in

cl
u

d
es

 e
xp

er
t 

an
al

ys
is

, t
h

e 
ex

p
er

t’
s 

co
n

ta
ct

 in
fo

rm
ati

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
o

f 
th

ei
r 

q
u

al
ifi

ca
ti

o
n

s 
m

u
st

 b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
. 

6
. M

u
st

 in
cl

u
d

e 
th

e 
o

ri
gi

n
al

 s
ig

n
at

u
re

 o
f 

th
e 

o
b

je
ct

o
r.

 A
s 

su
ch

, e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 o
b

je
cti

o
n

s 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e 

va
lid

. 

To
 b

e
 v

al
id

, a
ll 

w
ri

tt
e

n
 o

b
je

cti
o

n
s 

m
u

st
 in

cl
u

d
e

 t
h

e
 in

fo
rm

ati
o

n
 li

st
e

d
 a

b
o

ve
 a

n
d

 b
e

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 B
o

ar
d

 S
ec

re
ta

ry
 b

y 
4

:3
0

 p
.m

. o
n

 
Fe

b
ru

ar
y 

2
, 2

0
2

6
, a

t 
th

e
 a

d
d

re
ss

 b
e

lo
w

. H
o

u
rs

 f
o

r 
in

-p
e

rs
o

n
 o

b
je

cti
o

n
 s

u
b

m
itt

al
 a

re
 8

:0
0

 a
.m

. –
 4

:3
0

 p
.m

. M
o

n
d

ay
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 F
ri

d
ay

. 

A
TT

N
: B

o
ar

d
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

 (
W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
h

ar
ge

 O
b

je
cti

o
n

) 
B

ig
h

o
rn

-D
es

er
t 

V
ie

w
 W

at
er

 A
ge

n
cy

 
6

2
2

 S
. J

em
ez

 T
ra

il 
 

Yu
cc

a 
V

al
le

y,
 C

A
 9

2
2

84
 

Fa
ilu

re
 t

o
 ti

m
e

ly
 o

b
je

ct
 in

 w
ri

ti
n

g 
b

ar
s 

an
y 

ri
gh

t 
to

 c
h

al
le

n
ge

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 w

at
e

r 
se

rv
ic

e
 r

at
e

s 
th

ro
u

gh
 a

 le
ga

l p
ro

ce
e

d
in

g 
a

n
d

 a
n

y 
su

ch
 

ac
ti

o
n

 m
ay

 b
e

 li
m

it
e

d
 t

o
 is

su
es

 id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 c

h
al

le
n

ge
r’

s 
o

b
je

cti
o

n
. 

If
 a

n
y 

o
f 

th
e 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 f

o
r 

a 
va

lid
, w

ri
tt

en
 o

b
je

cti
o

n
 a

re
 n

o
t 

m
et

, t
h

en
 t

h
e 

o
b

je
cti

o
n

 w
ill

 b
e 

d
ee

m
ed

 in
va

lid
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 

b
y 

th
e 

A
ge

n
cy

. O
b

je
cti

o
n

s 
m

u
st

 b
e 

su
b

m
itt

ed
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y 
fr

o
m

 p
ro

te
st

s 
an

d
 a

n
y 

w
ri

tt
en

 s
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 la
b

el
ed

 a
s 

b
o

th
 a

 p
ro

te
st

 a
n

d
 a

n
 

o
b

je
cti

o
n

 s
h

al
l b

e 
d

ee
m

ed
 in

va
lid

.  

P
ri

o
r 

to
 t

h
e 

cl
o

se
 o

f 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 h

ea
ri

n
g,

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
D

ir
ec

to
rs

 w
ill

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
an

d
 r

es
p

o
n

d
 in

 w
ri

ti
n

g 
to

 a
n

y 
ti

m
el

y,
 v

al
id

 w
ri

tt
en

 o
b

je
cti

o
n

. 
Th

e 
A

ge
n

cy
’s

 r
es

p
o

n
se

 w
ill

 e
xp

la
in

 t
h

e 
su

b
st

an
ti

ve
 b

as
is

 f
o

r 
re

ta
in

in
g 

o
r 

al
te

ri
n

g 
th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 w

at
er

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

at
e

s 
in

 r
es

p
o

n
se

 t
o

 t
h

e 
w

ri
tt

en
 o

b
je

cti
o

n
, a

n
d

, i
f 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
, t

h
e 

gr
o

u
n

d
s 

fo
r 

n
o

t 
m

ak
in

g 
an

y 
am

en
d

m
en

ts
 in

 r
es

p
o

n
se

 t
o

 t
h

e 
o

b
je

cti
o

n
. 

Th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 w
at

er
 s

e
rv

ic
e 

ra
te

s 
ar

e 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

C
o

d
e 

se
cti

o
n

 5
3

7
5

9
. Y

o
u

 a
re

 h
er

eb
y 

n
o

ti
fi

ed
 p

u
rs

u
an

t 
to

 G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
C

o
d

e 
se

cti
o

n
 5

3
7

5
9

 t
h

at
 a

n
y 

ju
d

ic
ia

l a
cti

o
n

 o
r 

p
ro

ce
ed

in
g 

to
 a

tt
ac

k,
 r

ev
ie

w
, s

et
 a

si
d

e,
 v

o
id

, v
al

id
at

e,
 o

r 
an

n
u

l t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

rs
’ a

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 w
at

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 r

at
es

 m
u

st
 b

e 
co

m
m

en
ce

d
 w

it
h

in
 1

2
0

 d
ay

s 
o

f 
th

e 
eff

ec
ti

ve
 d

at
e 

o
r 

th
e 

d
at

e 
o

f 
th

e 
fi

n
al

 p
as

sa
ge

, a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
, o

r 
ap

p
ro

va
l o

f 
th

e 
o

rd
in

an
ce

 o
r 

re
so

lu
ti

o
n

 a
d

o
p

ti
n

g 
th

e 
w

at
er

 s
e

rv
ic

e 
ra

te
s,

 w
h

ic
h

ev
er

 is
 la

te
r.

 

1
. 

C
u

rr
en

t 
ra

te
s 

ar
e 

st
ru

ct
u

re
d

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 c

o
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 ti
er

s.
 P

ro
p

o
se

d
 r

at
es

 a
re

 u
n

if
o

rm
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 t
o

ta
l c

o
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

. 

2
. 

B
u

lk
 M

et
er

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g 
1

 in
ch

 a
n

d
 c

as
h

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 h
av

e 
n

o
 fi

xe
d

 m
et

er
 c

h
ar

ge
 a

n
d

 a
re

 c
h

ar
ge

d
 f

o
r 

u
sa

ge
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 c
o

m
m

o
d

it
y 

ch
ar

ge
s 

p
er

 h
cf

 

o
n

ly
. 2

 in
ch

 a
n

d
 la

rg
er

 b
u

lk
 m

et
er

s 
ar

e 
ch

ar
ge

d
 f

o
r 

th
e 

fi
xe

d
 m

et
er

 c
h

ar
ge

 a
n

d
 u

sa
ge

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
o

d
it

y 
ch

ar
ge

.  
 

(c
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 f

ro
m

 c
o

ve
r)

  

in
cr

em
en

ta
l c

o
st

s 
o

f 
fa

ci
liti

es
 t

o
 s

u
ffi

ci
en

tl
y 

d
el

iv
e

r 
w

at
er

 t
o

 p
ro

p
e

rti
es

. T
h

e 
V

o
lu

m
e 

C
h

ar
ge

 is
 a

 v
ar

ia
b

le
 c

h
ar

ge
 im

p
o

se
d

 p
er

 u
n

it
 o

f 
d

el
iv

er
ed

 w
at

er
, 

w
it

h
 o

n
e 

u
n

it
 e

q
u

al
 t

o
 o

n
e 

h
u

n
d

re
d

 c
u

b
ic

 f
ee

t 
(H

C
F)

, o
r 

7
4

8
 g

al
lo

n
s,

 a
n

d
 is

 c
al

cu
la

te
d

 t
o

 r
e

co
ve

r 
a 

p
o

rti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

ge
n

cy
’s

 fi
xe

d
 c

o
st

s 
an

d
 it

s 
va

ri
ab

le
 

co
st

s 
o

f 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
w

at
er

 s
er

vi
ce

. T
h

e 
Fi

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

h
ar

ge
 is

 im
p

o
se

d
 o

n
 c

u
st

o
m

er
s 

w
h

o
 h

av
e 

se
p

ar
at

e
 a

n
d

 d
is

ti
n

ct
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

fi
re

 s
p

ri
n

kl
er

s 
o

r 
o

n
-

si
te

 fi
re

 h
yd

ra
n

ts
 o

r 
o

th
er

 fi
re

 s
u

p
p

re
ss

io
n

 d
ev

ic
es

. T
h

e 
Fi

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

h
ar

ge
 r

ec
o

ve
rs

 t
h

e 
A

ge
n

cy
’s

 fi
xe

d
 c

o
st

s 
o

f 
o

p
er

ati
n

g 
an

d
 m

ai
n

ta
in

in
g 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 f
o

r 
p

ri
va

te
 fi

re
 s

er
vi

ce
. 

U
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 r

at
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
R

es
id

en
ti

al
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
/A

gr
ic

u
lt

u
re

/I
n

sti
tu

ti
o

n
al

/F
ir

e/
 C

o
n

st
ru

cti
o

n
/O

th
e

r 
cu

st
o

m
er

 c
la

ss
es

 t
h

e 
V

o
lu

m
e 

C
h

ar
ge

 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

u
n

if
o

rm
 r

at
e 

p
e

r 
H

C
F 

o
f 

w
at

er
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g 
a 

b
ill

in
g 

p
er

io
d

. 
 

Th
e 

am
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

h
ar

ge
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
Fi

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

h
ar

ge
 im

p
o

se
d

 w
ill

 d
iff

er
 b

y 
w

at
e

r 
m

et
er

 s
iz

e 
p

er
 t

w
o

-m
o

n
th

 b
ill

in
g 

p
er

io
d

. T
h

e 
am

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

th
e 

V
o

lu
m

e 
C

h
ar

ge
 im

p
o

se
d

 v
ar

ie
s 

ea
ch

 t
w

o
-m

o
n

th
 p

er
io

d
, d

ep
en

d
in

g 
o

n
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
u

n
it

s 
o

f 
w

at
er

 e
ac

h
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 u

se
s.

 T
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ra

te
s 

an
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 m

ax
im

u
m

 r
at

es
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 d

at
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

h
ar

ge
s,

 F
ir

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

h
ar

ge
s,

 a
n

d
 V

o
lu

m
e 

C
h

ar
ge

s 
ar

e 
se

t 
fo

rt
h

 in
 t

h
e 

ta
b

le
s 

b
e

lo
w

. 

Page 62 of 107



Date:

Customer PO:

49234

12/11/25

Sales Rep: James Gray

Quote #
VeraPax Marketing
PO Box 12068
Scottsdale, AZ 85267
602-995-7841
602-532-7165 Fax
accounting@verapax.com

Terri Henry
NBS
32605 Temecula Pkwy Ste 100
Temecula  CA   82592

Bill To:

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency

Quantity Description Amount
3,389 Bighorn Desert View Water Agency

-  8.5 x 14 Newsletter Variable Data Printed 1/1 on 60# 8.5x14 Opaque Text
Data process client provided mailing list for optimal postage discount.  Fold, tab, sort, tray,
deliver to Phoenix BMEU

$ 1,247.55

-

3,389 Postage $ 2,129.21
1 Postage - Canadian $ 1.70

$ 0.00

TAX

SHIPPING

TOTAL

AMOUNT DUE

$ 3,378.46

DEPOSITS $ 0.00

$ 3,378.46

$ 3,378.46SUBTOTAL

This quote is valid for 10 days and is based on information provided by the Client.

Promotional Products Terms: 50% deposit is required in advance of VeraPax
starting any production and the balance is due on delivery.
Printing and Mailing Terms: Full payment is due in advance of VeraPax
providing any product or service including postage.

A credit card processing fee of 3% will be added to any payment made with a credit or
debit card.

Client Agrees to Terms and Conditions:

Signature:_______________________________________________________

Title:____________________________________  Date:__________________

Page 63 of 107



Page 64 of 107



Page 65 of 107



Page 66 of 107



Valid Prop. 218 Protest Notices 
Received Prior to Agenda Mailing

Page 67 of 107



Page 68 of 107



Page 69 of 107



Page 70 of 107



Prop. 218 Objections Received Prior to 
February 2, 2026 Submission Deadline

Page 71 of 107



Page 72 of 107



ATTN: Board Secretary (Water Service Charge Objection)
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency 
622 S. Jemez Trail 
Yucca Valley, CA 92284 

From: Customer Name: Alec Destry 

Service address: 1330 Alta Ave 
Landers CA 92285 

APN: 0630-211-20-0000 

BDVWA customer account number: 007515-000 

This notice is an OBJECTION to the proposed Bighorn-Desert View 
water service rates and to the proposed 2026 through 2030 BDVWA 

11 January I 2·26 

r Agency (BDVWA) 
r rate increase . 

The proposed BDVWA water service rates and proposed BDVWA water rat increases are n 
violation of California Constitution, Article XIII D, Section 6(a)(l), which states: 
" ... the basis upon which the amount of the proposed fee or charge w s calculated, t e 
reason for the fee or charge ... ," the specifics being BDVWA only we t through empty 
motions of claiming to satisfy this California Constitution Section but did not mak a 
genuine effort to satisfy the intent of this California Constitutio Section. 

ICalifornia Water Code, Section 106.3 (a) states: " ... It is hereby d clared to be the
established policy of the state that every human being has the righ to safe, clean� 
affordable, and accessible water adequate for human consumption, co king, and sanitrry 
purposes ... ," which means that BDVWA has a fiduciary duty to insure that water rates are 
affordable to every one of its customers. With the current propose water rate increases, 
BDVWA has abandoned its fiduciary duty of insuring water rates are ffordable to ev ry one 
of its customers. The proposed water rate increases of 8.6% for 20 6, 4.4% for 202 
through 2030, and likely worse beyond 2030, will outpace the increases of ma y 
BDVWA customers during that time period. 

Since January 2025, when BDVWA first stated its intent to do a water rate study, I xplicitly 
and repeatedly communicated to BDVWA to include in that water rate tudy ways to ger relief 
from the state's unfunded state mandates and the state's other poli ies that were m�king water 
rates unaffordable. BDVWA ignored my concerns and kept communicati g to me that I would 
have to wait until they had completed that water rate study before could communicbte my 
concerns. All of these communications are in emails that I've sent to and received

�
from BDVWA. 

BDVWA then paid almost 45000.00 to have a ridiculous claimed "water rate study" com leted 
that is a total whitewash, that addresses NONE of the concerns that I communicated o BDVWA 
and that only went through empty motions of claiming to find the most affordable wa�er rates 
without making any genuine effort to truly find ways to actually make water rates a

r
fordable.

BDVWA engaged in this claimed "water rate study" whitewash and is n w forcing unaffordable 
proposed water rate increases even though BDVWA had at least one op ortunity to see

� 
relief 

for its customers from the state's unfunded state mandates and the tate's other po icies that 
were making water rates unaffordable, the specific opportunity bein getting the as istance of 
California State Senator Rosilicie Ochoa Bogh in getting relief for low income BDVW

r 
customers 

by seeking to get the proposed legislation at: 

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bi l_id=202320240S

[

l255 

... put into effect. 

For all of the above reasons, I'm objecting to the proposed BDVWA ter service rat s and to 
the proposed 2026 through 2030 BDVWA water rate increases. 

SIGNED: 

Page 73 of 107



Page 74 of 107



January 13, 2026 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 
Approved February 10, 2026 
Page 1 of 6  

 

 

 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair 

and reasonable rate.” 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING MINUTES 
 

 

BOARD MEETING OFFICE              January 13, 2026 
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.  Time – 6:00 P.M. 
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 

 
MEETING ROOM IS OPEN FOR IN‐PERSON ATTENDANCE PUBLIC WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85019382427?pwd=8NLkUAN6iwdVwtzdxCd24U1eejtOnw.1  

Passcode: 885868 
OR 

TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 
1‐669‐900‐6833 

Webinar ID: 850 1938 2427 
Passcode: 885868 

 
CALL TO ORDER  
President McKenzie called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 
MOMENT OF SILENCE IN HONOR OF DIRECTOR JOHN R. BURKHART 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Led by Director Miller-Boyer. 

 
ROLL CALL 

Directors present:  JoMarie McKenzie 

Megan Close‐Dees  

William Aldridge 

Rodney Miller-Boyer 

Vacancy 

 
Staff present:  Marina West 

David Rewal 
 
Public Present: Following Roll Call, 2 member(s) of the public indicated they were participating via 

teleconference. 2 member(s) of the public were present in the meeting room 
 
 
 

Page 75 of 107

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85019382427?pwd=8NLkUAN6iwdVwtzdxCd24U1eejtOnw.1


January 13, 2026 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 
Approved February 10, 2026 
Page 2 of 6  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Director Aldridge made motion to approve the agenda as presented. Director Miller-Boyer seconded. 
Approved. 
 
Discussion and Action Items  
 
1. Closed Session 

a) Public Employee Appointment 
[Government Code Section 54957(b)] 
Title:  General Manager 

 
b) Public Employee Appointment 

[Government Code Section 54957(b)] 
Title: Chief Engineer 

 
c) Conference with Labor Negotiators 

(Government Code Section 54957.6) 
Agency designated representatives:  Steven M. Kennedy and Susan Allen 
Unrepresented employee:  General Manager 

 
d) Conference with Labor Negotiators 

(Government Code Section 54957.6) 
Agency designated representatives:  Steven M. Kennedy and Susan Allen 
Unrepresented employee:  Chief Engineer 

 
Public Comment:  None. 
 
The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 6:03 pm. 
 
The Board returned from Closed Session at 10:08 pm.   
 

2. Closed Session Report  
General Counsel Kennedy gave the Closed Session report stating that the Board met in Closed Session to 
discuss a potential Employment Agreement with David Rewal for the General Manager position.  The Board 
during the Closed Session for Public Employee Appointment reviewed the draft Employment Agreement 
presented by General Counsel and the Board gave General Counsel direction on contract terms. During 
Labor Negotiations the Board met with GC without Mr. Rewal present discussed comp and benefit terms.  
Using “shuttle diplomacy” between Mr. Rewal and General Counsel.  As a result, compensation for that 
position was agreed at One-Hundred Seventy Thousand ($170,000) base salary per year.  All other benefits 
consistent with the benefits that all other employees get with the addition of eighty (80) hours of 
Administrative leave per year.  The position is an exempt position not subject to overtime.  That direction 
and agreement was reached by a 4-0 vote (unanimous) of the Board.  General Counsel will finalize the 
Agreement along those terms and bringing that back to the Board for possible approval at a Special Meeting 
on January 20, 2026.   

Page 76 of 107



January 13, 2026 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 
Approved February 10, 2026 
Page 3 of 6  

 
General Counsel Kennedy gave the Closed Session report regarding the Sixth (6th) Amendment to 
Employment Agreement with Marina West for a Chief Engineer position.  The Board reviewed the draft sixth 
Amendment that was presented by General Counsel and that had been negotiated with Ms. West.  The 
Board also met without Ms. West present to discuss compensation and benefits.  The Board agreed by a 4-
0 vote (unanimous) to approve the Sixth (6th) Amendment as written and to make no other adjustments to 
compensation or benefits that are provided to Ms. West under current Amendment No. Five (5) to Ms. 
West’s Employment Agreement.   
 

3. Board to Appoint a President 
Director Aldridge made a motion to appoint Director Close-Dees as President of the Board. 
Director Miller-Boyer seconded.  
 
Public Comment:  None. 
 
Motion No. 26-001 Motion to appoint Director Close-Dees as President of the Board. 
 
JoMarie McKenzie  Y 
Megan Close-Dees  N 
William Aldridge  Y 
Rodney Miller-Boyer  N 
Vacancy 
MSC1 (Close-Dees/Aldridge) Motion Failed. 
 
Director Aldridge made a motion to appoint Director Miller-Boyer as President of the Board. 
Director Close-Dees seconded.  
 
Motion No. 26-002 Motion to appoint Director Miller-Boyer as President of the Board. 
 
JoMarie McKenzie  Y 
Megan Close-Dees  Y 
William Aldridge  Y 
Rodney Miller-Boyer  Y 
Vacancy 
MSC1 (Aldridge/Close-Dees) unanimously approved. 

 
4.  Board to Appoint a Vice President 

Director Close-Dees made a motion to appoint Director Aldridge as Vice President of the Board. 
Director Miller-Boyer seconded.  
 
Public Comment:  None. 
 

  

Page 77 of 107



January 13, 2026 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 
Approved February 10, 2026 
Page 4 of 6  

Motion No. 26-003 Motion to appoint Director Aldridge as Vice President of the Board. 
 
JoMarie McKenzie  Y 
Megan Close-Dees  Y 
William Aldridge  Y 
Rodney Miller-Boyer  Y 
Vacancy 
MSC1 (Close-Dees/ Miller-Boyer) unanimously approved. 
 

5.  Board to Appoint a Secretary 
Director Aldridge made a motion to appoint Director Close-Dees as Secretary of the Board. 
Director Miller-Boyer seconded.  
 
Public Comment:  None. 
 
Motion No. 26-004 Motion to appoint Director Close-Dees as Secretary of the Board. 
 
JoMarie McKenzie  Y 
Megan Close-Dees  Y 
William Aldridge  Y 
Rodney Miller-Boyer  Y 
Vacancy 
MSC1 (Aldridge/Miller-Boyer) unanimously approved. 
 

6.  Standing Committees, Ad Hoc Committees and Authorized Meeting Assignments for Calendar Year 2026.
 GM West presented the proposed Committee assignments for 2026.   

 
Public Comment:  None. 
 
Director Close-Dees made a motion to approve the recommended Standing Committee and other 
meeting assignments for calendar year 2026. Director Aldridge seconded.  
 
Motion No. 26-005 Motion to approve the Standing Committees, Ad Hoc Committees and 
Authorized Meeting Assignments for calendar year 2026 as presented. 
 
JoMarie McKenzie  Y 
Megan Close-Dees  Y 
William Aldridge  Y 
Rodney Miller-Boyer  Y 
Vacancy 
MSC1 (Close-Dees/Aldridge) unanimously approved. 
 

7. Approve Dissolution Agreement to Dissolve the Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission Established in 
Conjunction with the Now Completed Morongo Basin Pipeline Debt Service and Obligations Associated 

Page 78 of 107



January 13, 2026 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 
Approved February 10, 2026 
Page 5 of 6  

with that Agreement have Concluded 
Public Comment:  None. 
Motion No. 26-006 Motion to execute the Dissolution Agreement to Dissolve the Morongo Basin 
Pipeline Commission. 

 
JoMarie McKenzie  Y 
Megan Close-Dees  Y 
William Aldridge  Y 
Rodney Miller-Boyer  Y 
Vacancy 
MSC1 (Close-Dees/Aldridge) unanimously approved. 
 

8. Consent Items  
 
a. Board Meeting Minutes 

1. December 9, 2025 Regular Meeting 
2. December 15, 2025 Special Meeting 
3. December 16, 2025 Special Meeting 

b. Financial Statements 
1. Balance Sheet(s) – November 2025 
2. Budget Sheet(s) –  November 2025 

c. Receive and File Disbursements – December 2025 
d. Service Order Report – November 2025 
e. BDV Production Report – December 2025 
f. Goat Mountain Production Report  – December 2025 
g. Receive and File Committee Meeting Minutes 

1. Planning/Legislative/Engineering/Grants Standing Committee 
• December 16, 2025 Cancelled  

2. Finance/Public Relations/Education/Personnel Standing Committee 

 N/A 
 

Recommended Action: Approve as presented. 
 
Public Comment:  None. 
 
Motion No. 26-007 Motion to approve consent calendar items a thru g as presented.  
 
JoMarie McKenzie  Y 
Megan Close-Dees Y 
William Aldridge  Y 
Rodney Miller-Boyer Y 
Vacancy 
MSC1 (Miller-Boyer/Aldridge) unanimously approved. 

7. Matters Removed from Consent Items 

Page 79 of 107



January 13, 2026 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 
Approved February 10, 2026 
Page 6 of 6  

None. 
 
8. Public Comment Period 

None. 
 
9. Items for Next or Future Agenda 

None. 
 
 

10. Verbal Reports – Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings. 
a. General Manager Report – None. 
b. Director Reports 

Director Aldridge:  Reported on the Human Resources Committee meeting held at Hi-Desert 
Water District wherein they discussed succession planning and employee notifications. 
Director McKenzie:  Reported on the Landers Homestead Valley Community Association 
meeting she attended in January 2026. 

 
11. Adjournment 

President Miller-Boyer adjourned the meeting at 10:38 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Approved by: 
 

 

Megan Close-Dees, Secretary of the Board 
 
 

 
MSC1 – Motion made, seconded and carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Official Seal 

Page 80 of 107



January 20, 2026 Board of Directors’ Special Meeting Agenda 
Approved February 10, 2026 
Page 1 of 4  

 

 

 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair 

and reasonable rate.” 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
 

 

BOARD MEETING OFFICE              January 20, 2026 
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.  Time – 6:00 P.M. 
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 

 
MEETING ROOM IS OPEN FOR IN‐PERSON ATTENDANCE PUBLIC WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84035693052?pwd=jaDR6SgZEOVBG03xqZqIgq5ZVXCZsv.1   

Passcode: 688937 
OR 

TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 
1‐669‐900‐6833 

Webinar ID: 840 3569 3052 
Passcode: 688937 

CALL TO ORDER  
President Miller-Boyer called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Led by Director Aldridge. 

 
ROLL CALL 

Directors present:  Rodney Miller-Boyer 

William Aldridge 

Megan Close‐Dees 

JoMarie McKenzie 

Vacancy 

 
Staff present:  Marina West 

David Rewal 
 
Public Present: Following Roll Call, 2 member(s) of the public indicated they were participating via 

teleconference. 0 member(s) of the public were present in the meeting room 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 81 of 107

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84035693052?pwd=jaDR6SgZEOVBG03xqZqIgq5ZVXCZsv.1


January 20, 2026 Board of Directors’ Special Meeting Agenda 
Approved February 10, 2026 
Page 2 of 4  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
GM West requested that Item 3 be pulled from the Agenda and moved to a later date and that Item 5 be moved 
ahead of Item 3 ahead of the Item 2 Closed Session. 
 
Director Aldridge made a motion to approve the Agenda with the removal of Item 3.  Director Close-Dees 
seconded.  4-0 Approved. 
 
Discussion and Action Items   
 
1. Board of Directors to Complete Selection Process and Appoint a New Board Member to Fill the Current 

Vacancy 
GM West gave the staff report as presented in the Agenda Packet noting that one qualified application was 
received prior to the Board’s application deadline of noon Thursday, January 15, 2026.  Mr. Martinez gave a 
brief introduction of his background and interests for being on the Board.  The Board asked questions of Mr. 
Martinez which were answered. 
 
Public Comment:  None. 
 
Director Aldridge made a motion to appoint Mr. Martinez to the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View 
Water Agency.  Director McKenzie seconded the motion. 
 
Motion No. 25-008 Motion to appoint Mr. Jose Martinez to the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View 
Water Agency. 
 
Rodney Miller-Boyer  Y 
William Aldridge   Y 
Megan Close-Dees  Y 
JoMarie McKenzie   Y 
Vacancy  
MSC1 (Aldridge/McKenzie) approved. 
 
Director Martinez was immediately sworn into office and seated at the Diaz for the remainder of the meeting. 
 

2. SWRCB Grant Agreement No. D2102065 (PI/C): Ratify Issuance of Change Order No. 1 and 2 to J. Colon 
Coatings, Inc. for Phase 4 B-Tank Rehabilitation 
GM West gave the staff report as provided in the Agenda Packet noting that the Board had previously authorized 
a project contingency budget that exceeds the Change Order amounts and therefore executed the Change 
Orders to the work could proceed in a timely manner.  Staff is requesting the Board now formally acknowledge 
the two Change Orders. 

 
Director Martinez made a motion to authorize Contract No. PWC25-02 Change Order No.1 for $706.13 and 
Change Order No. 2 for 21,096.75 for the State Water Resources Control Board Grant No. D2102065 Phase 4 B-
Tank Rehabilitation Project.  Director Aldridge seconded the motion.   
Public Comment:  None. 

Page 82 of 107



January 20, 2026 Board of Directors’ Special Meeting Agenda 
Approved February 10, 2026 
Page 3 of 4  

Motion No. 25-009 Motion to approve Contract No. PWC25-02 Change Order No.1 for $706.13 and Change 
Order No. 2 for 21,096.75 for the State Water Resources Control Board Grant No. D2102065 Phase 4 B-Tank 
Rehabilitation Project. 
 
Rodney Miller-Boyer  Y 
William Aldridge   Y 
Megan Close-Dees  Y 
JoMarie McKenzie   Y 
Jose Martinez   Y 
MSC1 (Martinez/Aldridge) approved. 

 
3. Closed Session 

 
a) Public Employee Appointment 

[Government Code Section 54957(b)] 
Title:  General Manager 
 

Public Comment:  None. 
 
Board adjourned to Closed Session at 6:34 pm. 
 
The Board returned from Closed Session at 7:30 pm.   
 

4. Closed Session Report  
President Miller-Boyer reported that the Board has decided to withdraw the offer of Employment for General 
Manager and pursue other options.  
 

5. Consent Items 
 
a. None 

 
6. Public Comment Period 

Mr. Rewal thanked the Agency Board of Directors for the opportunity. 
 
7. Items for Next or Future Agenda 

None. 
 

8. Verbal Reports – Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings. 
a. General Manager Report-none. 
b. Director Reports-none. 

 
 
 
 

Page 83 of 107



January 20, 2026 Board of Directors’ Special Meeting Agenda 
Approved February 10, 2026 
Page 4 of 4  

9. Adjournment 
President Miller-Boyer adjourned the meeting at 7:32 pm. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Approved by: 
 

 

Megan Close-Dees, Secretary of the Board 
 
 

 
MSC1 – Motion made, seconded and carried 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 

Official Seal 

Page 84 of 107



January 27, 2026 Board of Directors’ Special Meeting Minutes 
Approved February 10, 2026 
Page 1 of 3  

 

 

 

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair 

and reasonable rate.” 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
 

 

BOARD MEETING OFFICE              January 27, 2026 
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.  Time – 6:00 P.M. 
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 

 
CALL TO ORDER  
President Miller-Boyer called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Led by Director Martinez. 
 
ROLL CALL 

Directors present:       Rodney Miller-Boyer 

William Aldridge 

Megan Close-Dees 

JoMarie McKenzie 

Jose Martinez 

 
Staff present:        Marina West 

David Rewal 
 
Public Present: Following Roll Call, 0 member(s) of the public indicated they were participating via 

teleconference. 0 member(s) of the public were present in the meeting room 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
GM West noted the Agenda would be approved with item 1 being corrected to read Government Code 
Section 54957(b).  Director Aldridge made motion to approve the agenda as presented. Director 
Martinez seconded. 
Unanimously approved. 
 

  

Page 85 of 107



January 27, 2026 Board of Directors’ Special Meeting Minutes 
Approved February 10, 2026 
Page 2 of 3  

Discussion and Action Items  
 
1. Closed Session 

 
a. Public Employee Performance Evaluation 

[Government Code Section 54957(b)] 
Title:  General Manager 

 
Public Comment:  None. 
 
The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 6:02 pm. 
 
The Board returned from Closed Session at 6:26 pm.   

 
2. Closed Session Report 

No reportable action taken in closed session. 
 

3. Discussion and Possible Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with Tom R. Holliman & 
Associates 
GM West gave a brief staff report and asked that the Board consider amendment to the existing 
Professional Services Agreement with TR Holliman & Associates which would add the additional scope of 
work that was identified in Closed Session. 
 
GM West answered questions of the Board and the Board discussed amongst themselves their 
understanding of processes going forward in the transition to securing a new General Manager. 
 
Motion No. 26-010 - Motion to approve Task Order No. 4 to TR Holliman & Associates Professional 
Services Agreement originally executed March 20, 2025. 
 
Rodney Miller-Boyer  Y 
William Aldridge  Y 
Megan Close-Dees  Y 
JoMarie McKenzie  Y 
Jose Martinez   Y 
MSC1 (Close-Dees/Aldridge) approved. 

 
4. Public Comment Period 

None. 
 

5. Items for Next or Future Agenda 
Director McKenzie asked for the Operations Supervisor to provide a field activities report at future Board 
meetings.  GM West noted that Committee Meetings will be on hold for the time being and she recommends 
just special Board meetings so that all members can participate.  GM West noted that the agenda for the 
March 10, 2026 meeting will include a “mid-year” budget review and a Fiscal Year 2026/27 Budget Outlook. 

Page 86 of 107



January 27, 2026 Board of Directors’ Special Meeting Minutes 
Approved February 10, 2026 
Page 3 of 3  

 
 
 

6. Verbal Reports – Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings. 
a. General Manager Report – Notified Board of the return of the Mojave Water Agency Morongo Basin 

“Mini-Tour” set for Wednesday, September 16, 2026 beginning in the morning for one-half day.  The 
bus will tour all the local water agencies and BDVWA will have 25% of the seats with legislators and 
other officials as well.   Board members are welcome and Agency constituents will be invited. 

b. Director Reports – None. 
 

7. Adjournment 
President Miller-Boyer adjourned the meeting at 6:42 pm. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Approved by: 

 

 

Megan Close-Dees, Secretary of the Board 
 

 
 
 
MSC1 – Motion made, seconded and carried    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Official Seal 

Page 87 of 107



Page 88 of 107



General Ledger

Balance Sheet

Printed:

User:

Fund:

Period:

Fiscal Year:

mwest

02/04/2026 - 12:25PM 

All

December 

2026

Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

01 - General Fund
Assets

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

 190,761.82 01-00-131250 - BANC OF CALIFORNIA (PWB)

 750.00 01-00-131300 - CASH DRAWERS BASE FUND

 162,925.52 01-00-131350 - FIVE STAR BANK

 800.00 01-00-134000 - PETTY CASH FUND

 355,237.34 Total CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS:

INVESTMENTS

 921,378.40 01-00-131251 - BANCofCA High Yield Savings

 800,904.30 01-00-131255 - FIVE STAR BANK MONEY MARKET

 294,741.02 01-00-132000 - PARS IRS 115 TRUST

 17,474.07 01-00-133030 - LAIF - CASH ACCOUNT

 3,375,985.97 01-00-133111 - CALIFORNIA CLASS

 5,410,483.76 Total INVESTMENTS:

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER

 245,067.13 01-00-137100 - A/R WATER

 105,471.43 01-00-137130 - A/R WATER UNBILLED FYE

 136.89 01-00-139544 - 2017-18 LIEN-DQ WATER $32,464

 3,121.01 01-00-139546 - 2019-20 LIEN-DQ WATER $35,381

 10,814.79 01-00-139547 - 2020-21 LIEN-DQ WATER $54,761

 23,813.63 01-00-139548 - 2021-22 LIEN-DQ WATER $84,795

 22,821.44 01-00-139549 - 2022-23 LIEN-DQ WATER $46,814

 21,383.11 01-00-139550 - 2023-24 LIEN-DQ WATER $49,919

 47,469.77 01-00-139551 - 2024-25 LIEN-DQ WATER $56,440

(1,500.00)01-00-139900 - ALLOW. FOR BAD DEBTS-H2O LIENS

 478,599.20 Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER:

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER

 0.00 01-00-136000 - A/R OTHER (Non-UB AR)

 0.00 01-00-136500 - INTEREST RECEIVABLE

 1,763.54 01-00-137112 - 2017 IDGM STBY A/R ($10,353)

 1,113.35 01-00-137114 - 2019 IDGM STBY A/R ($10,349)

 2,225.95 01-00-137115 - 2020 IDGM STBY A/R ($8,860)

 1,896.30 01-00-137116 - 2021 IDGM STBY A/R ($8,680)

 2,976.30 01-00-137117 - 2022 IDGM STBY A/R ($9,037)

 4,408.20 01-00-137118 - 2023 IDGM STBY A/R ($8,228)

 6,222.55 01-00-137119 - 2024 IDGM STBY A/R ($8,869)

 0.00 01-00-138000 - A/R PROPERTY TAXES

 0.00 01-00-138030 - ACCRUED RECEIVABLE

 0.00 01-00-139000 - A/R CUSTOMER PROJECTS

 89,415.60 01-00-139608 - DUE FROM DACI-METER REPLACEMEN

 0.00 01-00-139609 - DUE FROM STRATEGIC PARTNERS

 0.00 01-00-139610 - DUE FROM GM WELL (Well 13)

Page 1GL - Balance Sheet (2/4/2026 - 12:25 PM)

Page 89 of 107

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-131250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-131300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-131350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-134000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-131251
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-131255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-132000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-133030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-133111
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137130
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139544
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139546
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139547
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139548
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139549
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139550
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139551
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-136000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-136500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137112
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137114
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137115
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137116
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137117
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137118
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137119
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-138000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-138030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139608
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139609
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139610


Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

 0.00 01-00-139611 - DUE FROM PROP 1/RND 2- HDWD

 197,131.55 01-00-139612 - DUE FROM PI/C PIPE/CONSOLIDATI

(5,000.00)01-00-139901 - ALLOWANCE BAD DEBT - STANDBY

 302,153.34 Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER:

INVENTORY

 105,138.54 01-00-143010 - INVENTORY-WATER SYSTEM PARTS

 548,210.00 01-00-143011 - INVENTORY- AMES WATER

 0.00 01-00-143012 - INVENTORY CLEARING

 653,348.54 Total INVENTORY:

PREPAID EXPENSES

 5,666.64 01-00-144010 - PREPAYMENTS W/C INS

 25,698.00 01-00-144020 - PREPAYMENTS PL & PD LIAB INS

 30,439.58 01-00-144025 - PREPAID EXPENSES

 34,729.50 01-00-144035 - PREPAY CalPERS UAL

 96,533.72 Total PREPAID EXPENSES:

FIXED ASSETS

 336,271.36 01-00-111300 - FA ORGANIZATION

(243,498.38)01-00-111301 - A/D ORGANIZATION

 107,132.53 01-00-111350 - FA LAND

 327,592.81 01-00-111400 - FA BUILDINGS

(300,259.47)01-00-111401 - A/D BUILDINGS

 56,330.15 01-00-111500 - FA YARDS

(50,800.90)01-00-111501 - A/D YARDS

 18,942.68 01-00-111600 - FA FUEL TANKS

(18,425.73)01-00-111601 - A/D FUEL TANK

 10,169,557.71 01-00-111700 - FA WATER SYSTEM

(7,712,909.75)01-00-111701 - A/D WATER SYSTEM

 29,960.60 01-00-111800 - FA SHOP EQUIPMENT

(28,781.14)01-00-111801 - A/D SHOP EQUIPMENT

 916,751.49 01-00-111810 - FA MOBILE EQUIPMENT

(650,292.18)01-00-111811 - A/D MOBILE EQUIPMENT

 182,242.50 01-00-111900 - FA OFFICE EQUIPMENT

(182,242.55)01-00-111901 - A/D OFFICE EQUIPMENT

 2,957,571.73 Total FIXED ASSETS:

LEASE OF EQUIPMENT (LT)

 13,099.95 01-00-160200 - LEASE OF EQUIPMENT (LT)

(10,189.06)01-00-160999 - ACCUM. AMORTIZATION-EQUIPMENT

 2,910.89 Total LEASE OF EQUIPMENT (LT):

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

 1,650,677.85 01-00-120051 - CIP - MISC

 1,650,677.85 Total CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS:

PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

 0.00 01-00-120600 - PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

 0.00 Total PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS:

NET PENSION LIABILITY-AUDIT

(714,589.00)01-00-223100 - NET PENSION LIABILITY

(714,589.00)Total NET PENSION LIABILITY-AUDIT:

DEFERR INFLOWS OF RESOUR-AUDIT

(52,787.00)01-00-225000 - DIR - PENSION RELATED

(52,787.00)Total DEFERR INFLOWS OF RESOUR-AUDIT:

Total Assets:  11,140,140.37 

Liabilities

Page 2GL - Balance Sheet (2/4/2026 - 12:25 PM)

Page 90 of 107

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139611
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139612
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-143010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-143011
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-143012
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-144010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-144020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-144025
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-144035
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111301
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111401
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111601
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111800
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111801
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111810
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111811
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-160200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-160999
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-120051
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-120600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-223100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-225000


Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-225200 - ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE

 142,045.63 01-00-225300 - ACCRUED EXPENSES

 0.00 01-00-227000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-227001 - AP PROP 1 ACC.EXP.

 0.00 01-00-227011 - RETENTION ABUNDANT WATER WELL

 142,045.63 Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (ST)

 0.00 01-00-260100 - LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (ST)

 0.00 Total LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (ST):

LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (LT)

 3,091.70 01-00-260200 - LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (LT)

 3,091.70 Total LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (LT):

ACCRUED PAYROLL

 57,314.52 01-00-229000 - ACCRUED PAYROLL LIABILITIES

 0.00 01-00-229010 - GARNISHMENT WITHHOLDING

 211,418.75 01-00-229100 - ACCRUED EMP COMP BALANCES

 268,733.27 Total ACCRUED PAYROLL:

ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES

(75.77)01-00-229001 - FEDERAL PR TAX PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229002 - STATE PR TAX PAYABLE

 750.80 01-00-229003 - MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE

 0.06 01-00-229004 - 3RD PARTY INS PLAN PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229005 - CALPERS PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229006 - CALPERS SPEC COMP-UNIFORM ALL

 0.00 01-00-229007 - BOARD DIRECT DEPOSIT PR

 675.09 Total ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES:

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

 159,901.86 01-00-226000 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

 0.00 01-00-226005 - UNEARN REV-UB ACCT CREDITS

 0.00 01-00-226007 - ANNEX 0631-071-29 (NAPA@ALTA)

 159,901.86 Total CUSTOMER DEPOSITS:

BLUEFIN CC FEES

(7,419.63)01-00-226001 - BLUEFIN/SB CC FEES thru PORTAL

(7,419.63)Total BLUEFIN CC FEES:

LONG TERM DEBT

 0.00 01-00-211020 - DA01 CoSB REPAYMENT

 0.00 Total LONG TERM DEBT:

DEFFER OUTFLOWS OF RESOU-AUDIT

(144,706.00)01-00-151000 - DOR - PENSION CONTRIB-AUDIT

(190,355.00)01-00-153000 - DOR - PENSION RELATED-AUDIT

 0.00 01-00-225001 - DEFERRED INFLOW-ADD'L DEFERRAL

(335,061.00)Total DEFFER OUTFLOWS OF RESOU-AUDIT:

PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW-AUDIT

 0.00 01-00-223110 - PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS

 0.00 Total PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW-AUDIT:

Total Liabilities:  231,966.92 

Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE

 0.00 01-00-301090 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL/HUD

 0.00 01-00-301110 - FMHA GRANTS

 10,236,558.97 01-00-310000 - FUND BALANCE

Page 3GL - Balance Sheet (2/4/2026 - 12:25 PM)

Page 91 of 107

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-225200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-225300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-227000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-227001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-227011
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-260100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-260200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229007
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-226000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-226005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-226007
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-226001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-211020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-151000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-153000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-225001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-223110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-301090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-301110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-310000


Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

 0.00 01-00-310005 - IMP DIST GOAT MTN FUND BALANCE

 0.00 01-00-310010 - FUND BALANCE FEMA & OES

 0.00 01-00-310011 - DA01 OVERPAYMENT by CoSB

 10,236,558.97 Total FUND BALANCE:

Total Fund Balance:

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance:

 10,236,558.97 

 10,468,525.89 

Total Retained Earnings:

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings:

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings:

 10,908,173.45 

 671,614.48 

 11,140,140.37 

Totals for Fund 01 - General Fund:  0.00 

Page 4GL - Balance Sheet (2/4/2026 - 12:25 PM)

Page 92 of 107

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-310005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-310010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-310011


G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r

B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ri

nt
ed

:

U
se

r:
m

w
es

t

2/
4/

20
26

 -
 1

2:
25

 P
M

 
D
ec
em

be
r, 

20
26

P
er

io
d:

A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

01
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

F
un

d

01
-0

0
N

o 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
D

ep
t

R
05

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E

 1
3,

42
5.

00
01

-0
0-

41
00

00
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 L

IN
E

 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
A

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

S
 2

,7
00

.0
0

 1
3,

42
5.

00
-1

0,
72

5.
00

 0
.0

0
-1

0,
72

5.
00

 0
.0

0

 7
8,

42
5.

00
01

-0
0-

41
00

10
B

A
S

IC
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 C
H

A
R

G
E

 1
5,

20
0.

00
 7

8,
42

5.
00

-6
3,

22
5.

00
 0

.0
0

-6
3,

22
5.

00
 0

.0
0

 1
,3

35
.3

0
01

-0
0-

41
00

15
A

G
 C

O
N

S
 T

IE
R

 1
 5

,5
00

.0
0

 1
,3

35
.3

0
 4

,1
64

.7
0

 0
.0

0
4,

16
4.

70
 7

5.
72

 2
04

.5
6

01
-0

0-
41

00
16

A
G

 C
O

N
S

 T
IE

R
 2

 5
,4

00
.0

0
 2

04
.5

6
 5

,1
95

.4
4

 0
.0

0
5,

19
5.

44
 9

6.
21

 3
5,

73
9.

93
01

-0
0-

41
00

20
B

U
L

K
 C

O
N

S
 T

IE
R

 1
 7

1,
80

0.
00

 3
5,

73
9.

93
36

,0
60

.0
7

 0
.0

0
36

,0
60

.0
7

 5
0.

22

 6
,8

09
.6

1
01

-0
0-

41
00

30
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

/I
N

S
T

 C
O

N
S

 T
IE

R
 1

 1
7,

20
0.

00
 6

,8
09

.6
1

 1
0,

39
0.

39
 0

.0
0

10
,3

90
.3

9
 6

0.
41

 2
46

,2
29

.4
0

01
-0

0-
41

10
00

IN
C

O
M

E
 M

E
T

E
R

E
D

 W
A

T
E

R
 4

86
,0

00
.0

0
 2

46
,2

29
.4

0
 2

39
,7

70
.6

0
 0

.0
0

23
9,

77
0.

60
 4

9.
34

 1
63

,4
91

.8
0

01
-0

0-
41

10
01

R
E

S
 C

O
N

S
 T

IE
R

 2
 3

06
,7

00
.0

0
 1

63
,4

91
.8

0
 1

43
,2

08
.2

0
 0

.0
0

14
3,

20
8.

20
 4

6.
69

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

41
20

00
G

O
A

T
 M

T
N

 S
T

A
N

D
B

Y
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 6

3,
90

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 6

3,
90

0.
00

 0
.0

0
63

,9
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 5
76

,4
31

.1
7

01
-0

0-
41

30
00

B
A

S
IC

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

 1
,1

97
,5

00
.0

0
 5

76
,4

31
.1

7
 6

21
,0

68
.8

3
 0

.0
0

62
1,

06
8.

83
 5

1.
86

 4
,4

38
.0

2
01

-0
0-

41
30

01
F

IR
E

 B
S

C
 9

,3
00

.0
0

 4
,4

38
.0

2
 4

,8
61

.9
8

 0
.0

0
 4

,8
61

.9
8

 5
2.

28

 1
,5

39
.2

5
01

-0
0-

41
40

00
IN

C
O

M
E

 J
V

 B
U

L
K

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

A
L

E
S

 3
,8

00
.0

0
 1

,5
39

.2
5

 2
,2

60
.7

5
 0

.0
0

 2
,2

60
.7

5
 5

9.
49

 3
8,

26
8.

47
01

-0
0-

41
70

00
IN

C
O

M
E

 O
T

H
E

R
 (

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

)
 6

6,
90

0.
00

 3
8,

26
8.

47
 2

8,
63

1.
53

 0
.0

0
 2

8,
63

1.
53

 4
2.

80

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

41
90

00
A

M
E

S
 B

A
S

IN
 W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
20

50
PA

C
 W

E
S

T
 B

A
N

K
 E

A
R

N
IN

G
S

 C
R

E
D

IT
S

 4
,8

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
,8

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
,8

00
.0

0
 1

00
.0

0

 2
,2

56
,7

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
,1

66
,3

37
.5

1
 1

,1
66

,3
37

.5
1

 1
,0

90
,3

62
.4

9
 1

,0
90

,3
62

.4
9

 4
8.

32
R

05
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

R
10

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 6
4,

92
0.

39
01

-0
0-

49
10

00
G

A
02

 G
E

N
 L

E
V

Y
 I

M
P

 D
IS

T
 A

 B
H

 1
22

,4
00

.0
0

 6
4,

92
0.

39
 5

7,
47

9.
61

 0
.0

0
 5

7,
47

9.
61

 4
6.

96

 8
6.

22
01

-0
0-

49
10

10
D

A
01

 D
E

B
T

 S
R

V
C

 I
M

P
1 

(B
H

 B
O

N
D

)
 0

.0
0

 8
6.

22
-8

6.
22

 0
.0

0
-8

6.
22

 0
.0

0

 6
2,

56
6.

41
01

-0
0-

49
10

20
G

A
01

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 T

A
X

 L
E

V
Y

 (
B

V
D

)
 1

17
,1

00
.0

0
 6

2,
56

6.
41

 5
4,

53
3.

59
 0

.0
0

 5
4,

53
3.

59
 4

6.
57

 3
3,

14
3.

97
01

-0
0-

49
10

40
G

A
03

 I
D

 G
M

 G
E

N
 T

A
X

 L
E

V
Y

 6
0,

20
0.

00
 3

3,
14

3.
97

 2
7,

05
6.

03
 0

.0
0

 2
7,

05
6.

03
 4

4.
94

 1
02

,4
22

.8
8

01
-0

0-
49

20
00

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 1

77
,8

00
.0

0
 1

02
,4

22
.8

8
 7

5,
37

7.
12

 0
.0

0
 7

5,
37

7.
12

 4
2.

39

 4
0,

27
6.

62
01

-0
0-

49
60

00
IN

C
O

M
E

 O
T

H
E

R
 (

N
O

N
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
)

 2
1,

30
0.

00
 4

0,
27

6.
62

-1
8,

97
6.

62
 0

.0
0

-1
8,

97
6.

62
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

01
G

M
 W

E
L

L
 R

E
V

 A
C

C
T

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 3
39

,7
16

.7
2

01
-0

0-
49

99
02

P
I/

C
 R

E
V

. A
C

C
T

.
 0

.0
0

 3
39

,7
16

.7
2

-3
39

,7
16

.7
2

 0
.0

0
-3

39
,7

16
.7

2
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

92
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

98
D

A
C

I 
R

E
V

 A
C

C
T

.-
M

E
T

E
R

 R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

99
A

W
A

C
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
98

,8
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 6

43
,1

33
.2

1
 6

43
,1

33
.2

1
-1

44
,3

33
.2

1
-1

44
,3

33
.2

1
 0

.0
0

R
10

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(2
/4

/2
02

6 
- 

12
:2

5 
P

M
)

P
ag

e 
1

Page 93 of 107

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-410000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-410010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-410015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-410016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-410020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-410030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-411000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-411001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-412000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-413000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-413001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-414000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-417000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-419000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-492050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-491000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-491010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-491020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-491040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-492000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-496000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-499901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-499902
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-499992
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-499998
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-499999


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 2
,7

55
,5

00
.0

0
 1

,8
09

,4
70

.7
2

 1
,8

09
,4

70
.7

2
 9

46
,0

29
.2

8
 0

.0
0

 9
46

,0
29

.2
8

 3
4.

33
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

E
25

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 3
4,

72
5.

81
01

-0
0-

56
20

00
O

F
F

IC
E

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

4,
10

0.
00

 3
4,

72
5.

81
-2

0,
62

5.
81

 0
.0

0
-2

0,
62

5.
81

 0
.0

0

 2
,0

83
.3

5
01

-0
0-

56
30

00
C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 R

E
L

A
T

IO
N

S
 3

,2
00

.0
0

 2
,0

83
.3

5
 1

,1
16

.6
5

 0
.0

0
 1

,1
16

.6
5

 3
4.

90

 4
,5

62
.8

7
01

-0
0-

56
40

00
O

T
H

E
R

 A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 1

4,
40

0.
00

 4
,5

62
.8

7
 9

,8
37

.1
3

 0
.0

0
 9

,8
37

.1
3

 6
8.

31

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
10

00
D

E
P

R
E

C
I A

T
IO

N
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
11

00
A

M
O

R
T

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
21

00
A

M
O

R
T

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 L

E
A

S
E

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
22

00
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 O

N
 L

E
A

S
E

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
23

00
C

O
N

T
R

A
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

58
10

00
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

 C
O

S
T

S
 1

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,0
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 4
85

.3
2

01
-0

0-
59

30
00

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 /

 I
N

C
O

M
E

 M
IS

C
 5

00
.0

0
 4

85
.3

2
 1

4.
68

 0
.0

0
 1

4.
68

 2
.9

4

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

59
39

99
P

R
IO

R
 Y

E
A

R
S

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

59
40

00
G

A
IN

 (
L

O
S

S
) 

A
S

S
E

T
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

-1
4,

42
2.

22
01

-0
0-

59
40

01
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 G
A

IN
/L

O
S

S
 0

.0
0

-1
4,

42
2.

22
 1

4,
42

2.
22

 0
.0

0
 1

4,
42

2.
22

 0
.0

0

 3
3,

20
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 2
7,

43
5.

13
 2

7,
43

5.
13

 5
,7

64
.8

7
 5

,7
64

.8
7

 1
7.

36
E

25
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 3
3,

20
0.

00
 2

7,
43

5.
13

 2
7,

43
5.

13
 5

,7
64

.8
7

 0
.0

0
 5

,7
64

.8
7

 1
7.

36
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

00
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
-1

,7
82

,0
35

.5
9

-1
,7

82
,0

35
.5

9
-9

40
,2

64
.4

1
-2

,7
22

,3
00

.0
0

01
-0

1
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
D

ep
t

E
15

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 2
05

,9
82

.7
3

01
-0

1-
56

00
30

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 5
21

,1
00

.0
0

 2
05

,9
82

.7
3

 3
15

,1
17

.2
7

 0
.0

0
 3

15
,1

17
.2

7
 6

0.
47

 1
6,

80
3.

00
01

-0
1-

56
00

60
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

-A
U

D
IT

O
R

 1
8,

90
0.

00
 1

6,
80

3.
00

 2
,0

97
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
,0

97
.0

0
 1

1.
10

 3
6,

90
4.

50
01

-0
1-

56
00

70
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

-L
E

G
A

L
 4

0,
00

0.
00

 3
6,

90
4.

50
 3

,0
95

.5
0

 0
.0

0
 3

,0
95

.5
0

 7
.7

4

 3
,1

16
.3

2
01

-0
1-

56
00

75
L

E
G

IS
L

A
T

IV
E

 A
F

FA
IR

S
 C

W
S

A
 1

5,
00

0.
00

 3
,1

16
.3

2
 1

1,
88

3.
68

 0
.0

0
 1

1,
88

3.
68

 7
9.

22

 7
6,

55
5.

92
01

-0
1-

56
00

80
C

al
P

E
R

S
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 1

61
,7

00
.0

0
 7

6,
55

5.
92

 8
5,

14
4.

08
 0

.0
0

 8
5,

14
4.

08
 5

2.
66

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
00

85
G

A
S

B
 6

8 
E

X
P

 (
IN

C
)

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 8
,6

71
.4

0
01

-0
1-

56
00

90
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
 T

A
X

E
S

 2
4,

00
0.

00
 8

,6
71

.4
0

 1
5,

32
8.

60
 0

.0
0

 1
5,

32
8.

60
 6

3.
87

 4
,3

46
.3

1
01

-0
1-

56
01

10
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

/F
A

X
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
/W

E
B

 9
,0

00
.0

0
 4

,3
46

.3
1

 4
,6

53
.6

9
 0

.0
0

 4
,6

53
.6

9
 5

1.
71

 5
87

.2
0

01
-0

1-
56

01
20

M
A

IL
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 1
,9

00
.0

0
 5

87
.2

0
 1

,3
12

.8
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,3
12

.8
0

 6
9.

09

 8
5,

89
3.

68
01

-0
1-

56
01

40
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

 -
  O

T
H

E
R

 1
50

,0
00

.0
0

 8
5,

89
3.

68
 6

4,
10

6.
32

 0
.0

0
 6

4,
10

6.
32

 4
2.

74

 5
1,

39
5.

82
01

-0
1-

56
01

60
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
/L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 1
02

,0
00

.0
0

 5
1,

39
5.

82
 5

0,
60

4.
18

 0
.0

0
 5

0,
60

4.
18

 4
9.

61

 7
,1

12
.0

2
01

-0
1-

56
01

70
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

8,
30

0.
00

 7
,1

12
.0

2
 1

1,
18

7.
98

 0
.0

0
 1

1,
18

7.
98

 6
1.

14

 1
4,

14
5.

96
01

-0
1-

56
01

80
D

U
E

S
 &

 S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

S
 2

1,
10

0.
00

 1
4,

14
5.

96
 6

,9
54

.0
4

 0
.0

0
 6

,9
54

.0
4

 3
2.

96

 5
,5

99
.8

4
01

-0
1-

56
02

00
P

O
W

E
R

/P
R

O
PA

N
E

 O
F

F
IC

E
S

 &
 Y

A
R

D
S

 1
1,

70
0.

00
 5

,5
99

.8
4

 6
,1

00
.1

6
 0

.0
0

 6
,1

00
.1

6
 5

2.
14

 2
,1

45
.7

6
01

-0
1-

56
02

20
B

A
D

 D
E

B
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 2
,1

45
.7

6
-6

45
.7

6
 0

.0
0

-6
45

.7
6

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
02

21
B

A
D

 D
E

B
T

-L
IE

N
S

/U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
A

B
L

E
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 4
,3

46
.2

4
01

-0
1-

56
03

00
O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
/P

R
IN

T
IN

G
 1

2,
20

0.
00

 4
,3

46
.2

4
 7

,8
53

.7
6

 0
.0

0
 7

,8
53

.7
6

 6
4.

38

 9
6,

73
3.

87
01

-0
1-

56
10

00
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 2

29
,3

00
.0

0
 9

6,
73

3.
87

 1
32

,5
66

.1
3

 0
.0

0
 1

32
,5

66
.1

3
 5

7.
81

 7
09

.4
0

01
-0

1-
56

11
00

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

/T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 5
,7

00
.0

0
 7

09
.4

0
 4

,9
90

.6
0

 0
.0

0
 4

,9
90

.6
0

 8
7.

55

-1
6,

19
9.

13
01

-0
1-

56
15

00
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
 F

R
IN

G
E

 E
X

P
 T

O
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

 0
.0

0
-1

6,
19

9.
13

 1
6,

19
9.

13
 0

.0
0

 1
6,

19
9.

13
 0

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(2
/4

/2
02

6 
- 

12
:2

5 
P

M
)

P
ag

e 
2

Page 94 of 107

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-562000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-563000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-564000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-571000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-571100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-572100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-572200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-572300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-581000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-593000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-593999
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-594000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-594001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560075
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560180
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560221
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-561000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-561100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-561500


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
15

01
C

A
P

IT
A

L
IZ

E
D

 L
A

B
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
16

00
O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 T

O
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
,3

44
,9

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 6
04

,8
50

.8
4

 6
04

,8
50

.8
4

 7
40

,0
49

.1
6

 7
40

,0
49

.1
6

 5
5.

03
E

15
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

E
25

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 8
41

.8
9

01
-0

1-
56

40
01

PA
R

S
 T

R
U

S
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 0
.0

0
 8

41
.8

9
-8

41
.8

9
 0

.0
0

-8
41

.8
9

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 8
41

.8
9

 8
41

.8
9

-8
41

.8
9

-8
41

.8
9

 0
.0

0
E

25
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 1
,3

44
,9

00
.0

0
 6

05
,6

92
.7

3
 6

05
,6

92
.7

3
 7

39
,2

07
.2

7
 0

.0
0

 7
39

,2
07

.2
7

 5
4.

96
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

01
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 6

05
,6

92
.7

3
 6

05
,6

92
.7

3
 7

39
,2

07
.2

7
 1

,3
44

,9
00

.0
0

01
-0

5
O

pe
ra

ti
on

s
D

ep
t

E
05

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 2
26

,2
28

.7
7

01
-0

5-
54

10
20

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 4
98

,8
00

.0
0

 2
26

,2
28

.7
7

 2
72

,5
71

.2
3

 0
.0

0
 2

72
,5

71
.2

3
 5

4.
65

 3
,8

47
.1

1
01

-0
5-

54
10

30
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

 1
0,

00
0.

00
 3

,8
47

.1
1

 6
,1

52
.8

9
 0

.0
0

 6
,1

52
.8

9
 6

1.
53

 2
3,

33
6.

23
01

-0
5-

54
10

60
V

E
H

IC
L

E
/T

R
A

C
T

O
R

/E
Q

U
IP

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 3

5,
00

0.
00

 2
3,

33
6.

23
 1

1,
66

3.
77

 0
.0

0
 1

1,
66

3.
77

 3
3.

33

 1
4,

22
7.

96
01

-0
5-

54
10

70
V

E
H

IC
L

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

-F
U

E
L

 4
9,

20
0.

00
 1

4,
22

7.
96

 3
4,

97
2.

04
 0

.0
0

 3
4,

97
2.

04
 7

1.
08

 2
2,

02
7.

95
01

-0
5-

54
10

90
F

IE
L

D
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
 &

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 7

8,
80

0.
00

 2
2,

02
7.

95
 5

6,
77

2.
05

 0
.0

0
 5

6,
77

2.
05

 7
2.

05

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
10

95
S

H
R

IN
K

A
G

E
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 5
,5

40
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
11

10
W

A
T

E
R

 T
E

S
T

IN
G

 1
5,

00
0.

00
 5

,5
40

.0
0

 9
,4

60
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 9
,4

60
.0

0
 6

3.
07

 5
,3

20
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
11

20
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
R

V
-E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 1
00

,0
00

.0
0

 5
,3

20
.0

0
 9

4,
68

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 9

4,
68

0.
00

 9
4.

68

 1
4,

19
2.

83
01

-0
5-

54
11

40
W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 R
E

PA
IR

S
 6

0,
00

0.
00

 1
4,

19
2.

83
 4

5,
80

7.
17

 0
.0

0
 4

5,
80

7.
17

 7
6.

35

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
11

41
E

X
C

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 O
F

 S
B

 5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 5

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 5
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 1
0,

26
2.

97
01

-0
5-

54
11

50
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
/R

E
PA

IR
 1

5,
50

0.
00

 1
0,

26
2.

97
 5

,2
37

.0
3

 0
.0

0
 5

,2
37

.0
3

 3
3.

79

 3
,8

24
.9

1
01

-0
5-

54
11

90
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 7
,9

00
.0

0
 3

,8
24

.9
1

 4
,0

75
.0

9
 0

.0
0

 4
,0

75
.0

9
 5

1.
58

 7
,9

60
.1

8
01

-0
5-

54
12

10
D

IS
IN

F
E

C
T

IO
N

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

3,
40

0.
00

 7
,9

60
.1

8
 5

,4
39

.8
2

 0
.0

0
 5

,4
39

.8
2

 4
0.

60

 7
1,

23
7.

10
01

-0
5-

54
12

50
P

O
W

E
R

 W
E

L
L

S
 &

 P
U

M
P

S
 1

48
,4

00
.0

0
 7

1,
23

7.
10

 7
7,

16
2.

90
 0

.0
0

 7
7,

16
2.

90
 5

2.
00

 1
1,

31
3.

36
01

-0
5-

54
13

00
O

T
H

E
R

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 1
1,

60
0.

00
 1

1,
31

3.
36

 2
86

.6
4

 0
.0

0
 2

86
.6

4
 2

.4
7

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
17

00
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 E

X
P

 T
O

 C
IP

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
17

01
C

A
P

IT
A

L
IZ

E
D

 L
A

B
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
20

00
A

M
E

S
 W

A
T

E
R

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
00

80
P

E
R

S
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 -

 O
P

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
00

85
G

A
S

B
 E

X
P

 (
IN

C
) 

- 
O

P
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
00

90
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
 T

A
X

E
S

 -
 O

P
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
01

70
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 -

 O
P

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
10

00
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
 I

N
S

U
R

 -
 O

P
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
11

00
E

E
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
/T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 -

 O
P

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 1
,0

44
,1

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
19

,3
19

.3
7

 4
19

,3
19

.3
7

 6
24

,7
80

.6
3

 6
24

,7
80

.6
3

 5
9.

84
E

05
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 1
,0

44
,1

00
.0

0
 4

19
,3

19
.3

7
 4

19
,3

19
.3

7
 6

24
,7

80
.6

3
 0

.0
0

 6
24

,7
80

.6
3

 5
9.

84
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

05
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 4

19
,3

19
.3

7
 4

19
,3

19
.3

7
 6

24
,7

80
.6

3
 1

,0
44

,1
00

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(2
/4

/2
02

6 
- 

12
:2

5 
P

M
)

P
ag

e 
3

Page 95 of 107

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-561501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-561600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-564001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541095
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541141
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541190
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-542000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-560080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-560085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-560090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-560170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-561000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-561100


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

01
-0

9
D

ir
ec

to
rs

D
ep

t

E
15

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 1
,7

87
.2

5
01

-0
9-

56
00

27
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 J
. B

U
R

K
H

A
R

T
 1

4,
00

0.
00

 1
,7

87
.2

5
 1

2,
21

2.
75

 0
.0

0
 1

2,
21

2.
75

 8
7.

23

 6
,1

10
.2

8
01

-0
9-

56
00

28
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 M
cK

E
N

Z
IE

 1
4,

00
0.

00
 6

,1
10

.2
8

 7
,8

89
.7

2
 0

.0
0

 7
,8

89
.7

2
 5

6.
36

 2
,6

32
.7

7
01

-0
9-

56
00

29
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 C
L

O
S

E
 1

4,
00

0.
00

 2
,6

32
.7

7
 1

1,
36

7.
23

 0
.0

0
 1

1,
36

7.
23

 8
1.

19

 5
,4

00
.2

9
01

-0
9-

56
00

32
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 A
L

D
R

ID
G

E
 1

4,
00

0.
00

 5
,4

00
.2

9
 8

,5
99

.7
1

 0
.0

0
 8

,5
99

.7
1

 6
1.

43

 5
,6

84
.0

8
01

-0
9-

56
00

33
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 M
IL

L
E

R
-B

O
Y

E
R

 1
4,

00
0.

00
 5

,6
84

.0
8

 8
,3

15
.9

2
 0

.0
0

 8
,3

15
.9

2
 5

9.
40

 0
.0

0
01

-0
9-

56
00

34
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 M
A

R
T

IN
E

Z
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 7
0,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 2
1,

61
4.

67
 2

1,
61

4.
67

 4
8,

38
5.

33
 4

8,
38

5.
33

 6
9.

12
E

15
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 7
0,

00
0.

00
 2

1,
61

4.
67

 2
1,

61
4.

67
 4

8,
38

5.
33

 0
.0

0
 4

8,
38

5.
33

 6
9.

12
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

09
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 2

1,
61

4.
67

 2
1,

61
4.

67
 4

8,
38

5.
33

 7
0,

00
0.

00

01
-1

0
C

IP
D

ep
t

E
15

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 5
,5

17
.3

2
01

-1
0-

56
20

05
P

I/
C

 N
O

N
-F

IX
E

D
 A

S
S

E
T

 C
O

S
T

S
 0

.0
0

 5
,5

17
.3

2
-5

,5
17

.3
2

 0
.0

0
-5

,5
17

.3
2

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 5
,5

17
.3

2
 5

,5
17

.3
2

-5
,5

17
.3

2
-5

,5
17

.3
2

 0
.0

0
E

15
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

E
20

C
IP

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E

 2
29

.6
4

01
-1

0-
05

61
98

L
A

B
O

R
 A

P
P

L
IE

D
 T

O
 C

IP
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

 0
.0

0
 2

29
.6

4
-2

29
.6

4
 0

.0
0

-2
29

.6
4

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

05
61

99
L

A
B

O
R

 A
P

P
L

IE
D

 T
O

 W
IP

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

00
O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

O
R

 C
I P

 O
N

L
Y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

05
A

-B
O

O
S

T
E

R
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 1

00
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

06
P

R
V

 F
L

O
W

M
E

T
E

R
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 3
,5

62
.5

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

18
G

M
W

13
 P

H
A

S
E

2 
- 

N
O

N
-F

IX
E

D
 A

S
S

 0
.0

0
 3

,5
62

.5
0

-3
,5

62
.5

0
 0

.0
0

-3
,5

62
.5

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

19
H

D
W

D
#2

 I
N

T
E

R
T

IE
 @

 W
IN

T
E

R
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
4.

03
01

-1
0-

56
19

34
H

D
W

D
 #

1 
IN

T
E

R
T

IE
 @

 L
U

N
A

 V
IS

T
A

 0
.0

0
 2

4.
03

-2
4.

03
 0

.0
0

-2
4.

03
 0

.0
0

 3
7,

24
2.

33
01

-1
0-

56
19

36
N

B
S

 R
A

T
E

 S
T

U
D

Y
 (

no
n-

FA
)

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 3

7,
24

2.
33

 2
,7

57
.6

7
 0

.0
0

 2
,7

57
.6

7
 6

.8
9

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

37
G

M
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 W
E

L
L

 (
W

el
l 

13
)

 1
50

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

50
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
50

,0
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

38
PA

R
S

 1
15

 T
R

U
S

T
 A

C
C

T
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

40
S

H
O

P
 E

Q
U

IP
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

45
O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

-9
00

.0
0

01
-1

0-
56

19
50

L
A

N
D

 0
.0

0
-9

00
.0

0
 9

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 9
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 5
0.

52
01

-1
0-

56
19

55
O

F
F

IC
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 5
0,

00
0.

00
 5

0.
52

 4
9,

94
9.

48
 0

.0
0

 4
9,

94
9.

48
 9

9.
90

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

60
Y

A
R

D
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

65
F

U
E

L
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

70
W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 1
00

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

00
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
00

,0
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

75
V

E
H

IC
L

E
S

 -
 M

O
T

O
R

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

S
 6

5,
00

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 6

5,
00

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 6

5,
00

0.
00

 1
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

80
O

F
F

IC
E

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

82
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 &
 B

IL
L

IN
G

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
1,

22
8.

00
01

-1
0-

56
20

04
M

E
T

E
R

 R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
 (

D
W

R
/D

A
C

I)
 1

0,
00

0.
00

 1
1,

22
8.

00
-1

,2
28

.0
0

 0
.0

0
-1

,2
28

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
20

06
P

I/
C

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

- 
F

IX
E

D
 A

S
S

E
T

 C
O

S
T

 6
,9

35
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 6
,9

35
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 6
,9

35
,0

00
.0

0
 1

00
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
20

07
B

1/
B

2 
T

A
N

K
 R

E
H

A
B

 (
P

I/
C

 P
ha

se
4)

 7
39

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 7

39
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 7
39

,0
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(2
/4

/2
02

6 
- 

12
:2

5 
P

M
)

P
ag

e 
4

Page 96 of 107

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-09-560027
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-09-560028
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-09-560029
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-09-560032
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-09-560033
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-09-560034
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-562005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-056198
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-056199
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561905
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561906
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561918
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561919
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561934
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561936
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561937
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561938
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561945
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561950
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561955
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561960
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561965
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561975
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561980
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561982
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-562004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-562006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-562007


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 3
,0

40
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
20

08
R

1 
T

A
N

K
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 F
A

 3
00

,0
00

.0
0

 3
,0

40
.0

0
 2

96
,9

60
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
96

,9
60

.0
0

 9
8.

99

 3
,8

00
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
20

09
N

E
W

 P
R

O
D

 W
E

L
L

 (
W

E
L

L
 N

o.
 X

X
)

 1
50

,0
00

.0
0

 3
,8

00
.0

0
 1

46
,2

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
46

,2
00

.0
0

 9
7.

47

 8
,5

79
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 5
8,

27
7.

02
 5

8,
27

7.
02

 8
,5

20
,7

22
.9

8
 8

,5
20

,7
22

.9
8

 9
9.

32
E

20
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 8
,5

79
,0

00
.0

0
 6

3,
79

4.
34

 6
3,

79
4.

34
 8

,5
15

,2
05

.6
6

 0
.0

0
 8

,5
15

,2
05

.6
6

 9
9.

26
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

10
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 6

3,
79

4.
34

 6
3,

79
4.

34
 8

,5
15

,2
05

.6
6

 8
,5

79
,0

00
.0

0

F
un

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 1

,8
09

,4
70

.7
2

 1
,8

09
,4

70
.7

2
 9

46
,0

29
.2

8
 9

46
,0

29
.2

8
 3

4.
33

 2
,7

55
,5

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 1

,1
37

,8
56

.2
4

 1
,1

37
,8

56
.2

4
 9

,9
33

,3
43

.7
6

 9
,9

33
,3

43
.7

6
 8

9.
72

 1
1,

07
1,

20
0.

00
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
01

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
-6

71
,6

14
.4

8
-6

71
,6

14
.4

8
 8

,9
87

,3
14

.4
8

 8
,3

15
,7

00
.0

0

 1
1,

07
1,

20
0.

00

 2
,7

55
,5

00
.0

0

 0
.0

0

E
xp

en
se

 T
ot

al
s:

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0

 1
,1

37
,8

56
.2

4

 1
,8

09
,4

70
.7

2

 1
,1

37
,8

56
.2

4

 1
,8

09
,4

70
.7

2

 9
,9

33
,3

43
.7

6

 9
46

,0
29

.2
8

 9
,9

33
,3

43
.7

6

 9
46

,0
29

.2
8

 8
9.

72

 3
4.

33

R
ep

or
t 

T
ot

al
s:

 8
,3

15
,7

00
.0

0
-6

71
,6

14
.4

8
-6

71
,6

14
.4

8
 8

,9
87

,3
14

.4
8

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(2
/4

/2
02

6 
- 

12
:2

5 
P

M
)

P
ag

e 
5

Page 97 of 107

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-562008
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-562009


Page 98 of 107



To:         BOARD OF DIRECTORS

From:     Administration
January 31, 2026 Calendar Year 2025 - Q4

GL ACCOUNT NO.

01-00-132000 PARS 115 TRUST 294,741$              

01-00-131250 BANC of CALIFORNIA (PACIFIC WESTERN BANK) 190,762$              

01-00-131255 FIVE STAR BANK MONEY MARKET 800,904$              

01-00-131350 FIVE STAR BANK 162,926$              

01-00-131251 PACWEST HIGH YIELD SAVINGS 921,378$              

01-00-133030 LAIF CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 17,474$                

01-00-133111 CALIFORNIA CLASS 3,375,986$          

TOTAL CASH 5,764,171$          

01-00-226000 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS (actual quarterly balance)

CUSTOMER 

DEPOSITS  $             159,902 
2 01-00-229100 ACCRUED EMP COMP BALANCES (est. from FY24/25 Audit)

COMPENSATE

D ABSENCES  $             211,419 
1 Fund Goal OPERATING RESERVE (est. 90 days from FY2025/26 budget)

OPERATING 

RESERVE  $             579,477 
2 Fund Goal CAPITAL RESERVE (est. 6% of total assets on 6/30/25)

CAPITAL 

RESERVE  $             793,650 
1 Fund Goal RESERVE FOR GRANT FUNDED CAPITAL PROJECTS (5% of expected)

RESERVE FOR 

GRANT  $             387,450 
1 Fund Goal RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE (est. 25% of FY25/26 Op. Revenue)

RATE 

STABILIZATIO  $             546,250 

Fund Goal EMERGENCY CONTINGENCY FUND (target)

EMERGENCY 

CONTINGENC  $          1,000,000 

UNENCUMBERED CASH (All Investments) UNENCUMBERED CASH2,086,023$          
TOTAL CASH 5,764,171$          

01-00-143011 INVENTORY - VALUE of WATER IN STORAGE at AMES/RECHE INVENTORY 548,210$              

Date Printed: 2/4/2026

O://OPEN SHARE/BANK and LAIF/LAIF PWB CASH BALANCES

FOOTNOTES

1 From FY2025/26 Budget

2 From FY2024/25 Audit

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

CASH BALANCE DISTRIBUTION - exact

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND, PACIFIC WESTERN BANK, FIVE STAR BANK, CALIFORNIA CLASS and PARS 115 INVESTMENT TRUST

CASH BALANCE DISTRIBUTION PER ADOPTED FINANCIAL RESERVE POLICY (Resolution No. 21R-25)

Page 99 of 107



Page 100 of 107



1/1/2026 0 IRS PAYROLL 219.84

1/1/2026 0 EDD PAYROLL 3.15

1/12/2026 0 IRS PAYROLL 1,087.94

1/12/2026 0 EDD PAYROLL 379.78

1/12/2026 33305 PAYROLL VOID 2,822.79

1/12/2026 33306 PAYROLL 2,822.79

1/12/2026 33307 PAYROLL 2,909.42

1/13/2026 0 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 4,628.39

1/14/2026 2312 BEYOND SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS 3,494.90

1/14/2026 2313 HI-DESERT STAR 183.25

1/14/2026 2314 INFOSEND INC. 2,045.92

1/14/2026 2315 OFFICE DEPOT 139.31

1/14/2026 2316 SDRMA 20,012.75

1/14/2026 2317 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 260.17

1/14/2026 2318 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT OF SO CAL 32.00

1/14/2026 2319 WIENHOFF & ASSOCIATES INC. 15.00

1/14/2026 2320 SBRK FINANCE HOLDING INC. 8,693.00

1/14/2026 2321 ADAN ORTEGA ASSOCIATES INC. 4,311.97

1/14/2026 2322 NBS GOVERNMENT FINANCE GROUP 5,330.96

1/14/2026 2323 BRUNICK McELHANEY & KENNEDY PROF LAW CORP 6,846.50

1/14/2026 2324 VISUAL EDGE IT INC. 374.00

1/14/2026 2325 STARTING LINE ADVISORY 975.00

1/14/2026 33308 J COLON COATINGS, INC 244,956.55

1/14/2026 33309 MONUMENT ROW 3,737.30

1/14/2026 33310 T.R. HOLLIMAN AND ASSOCIATES INC 2,280.00

1/15/2026 0 IRS PAYROLL 4,423.25

1/15/2026 0 EDD PAYROLL 1,478.24

1/15/2026 0 CALPERS 5,839.77

1/15/2026 33318 PAYROLL 583.72

1/15/2026 33319 PAYROLL 2,408.90

1/15/2026 33320 PAYROLL 5,802.58

1/15/2026 33321 PAYROLL 3,144.46

2/5/2026 5:28:39 PM Page 1

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 1/1/2026 thru 1/31/2026

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

Page 101 of 107



1/15/2026 33322 PAYROLL 2,826.66

1/15/2026 33323 PAYROLL 2,845.17

1/15/2026 33324 PAYROLL 2,982.97

1/16/2026 33325 ENGINEERING RESOURCES OF SOUTHERN CA, INC. 16,770.00

1/16/2026 33326 MARK MACINNIS 4,100.00

1/26/2026 0 IRS PAYROLL 4,941.38

1/26/2026 0 EDD PAYROLL 1,766.04

1/26/2026 0 CALPERS 5,661.97

1/28/2026 0 AT&T MOBILITY 339.94

1/28/2026 0 BURRTEC WASTE&RECYC 106.75

1/28/2026 0 CINTAS CORPORATION #150 857.02

1/28/2026 0 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMP 11,567.12

1/28/2026 0 AMERICAN FIDELITY 1,051.82

1/28/2026 0 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 4,960.56

1/28/2026 0 BLUEFIN PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,310.67

1/28/2026 0 SPRINGBROOK ACH 147.32

1/28/2026 2326 CUSTOMER REFUND 85.76

1/28/2026 2327 CUSTOMER REFUND 74.71

1/28/2026 2328 CUSTOMER REFUND 13.25

1/28/2026 2329 CUSTOMER REFUND 34.88

1/28/2026 2330 CUSTOMER REFUND 90.73

1/28/2026 2331 CUSTOMER REFUND 33.86

1/28/2026 2332 CUSTOMER REFUND 28.83

1/28/2026 2333 CUSTOMER REFUND 116.86

1/28/2026 2334 CUSTOMER REFUND 0.54

1/28/2026 2335 CUSTOMER REFUND 131.93

1/28/2026 2336 CLINICAL LABORATORY OF SB INC. 430.00

1/28/2026 2337 INFOSEND INC. 307.98

1/28/2026 2338 OFFICE DEPOT 22.62

1/28/2026 2339 XEROX CORPORATION 244.69

1/28/2026 2340 FRONTIER CALIFORNIA INC 338.11

1/28/2026 2341 WATER SYSTEM ENGINEERING, INC 2,040.00

2/5/2026 5:28:39 PM Page 2

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 1/1/2026 thru 1/31/2026

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

Page 102 of 107



1/28/2026 2342 HASA INC. 2,227.24

1/28/2026 2343 CARL OTTESON'S CERTIFIED BACKFLOW TESTING & REPAIR 45.00

1/28/2026 2344 iFlow Inc 5,650.00

1/29/2026 0 IRS PAYROLL 310.71

1/29/2026 33327 PAYROLL 2,412.09

1/29/2026 33328 PAYROLL 6,041.04

1/29/2026 33329 PAYROLL 2,528.43

1/29/2026 33330 PAYROLL 2,279.50

1/29/2026 33331 PAYROLL 4,054.80

1/29/2026 33332 PAYROLL 4,631.93

Total 438,654.48

2/5/2026 5:28:39 PM Page 3

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 1/1/2026 thru 1/31/2026

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

Page 103 of 107



Page 104 of 107



DATE: 2/3/2026

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Laun Hanson

RE: Bighorn-Desert View Production JANUARY 2026

 

Cubic Feet Total Gallons GPM from GPM Total

Pumped Pumped Hour Meter Flowmeter Running Time acre feet

Well 2 Well is "inactive"

Well 3 148,900 1,113,772 179               166 103.8 3.42

Well 4 Well is "inactive"

Well 6 80,540 602,439 85                 80 118.6 1.85

Well 7 104,740 783,455 112               136 116.2 2.40

Well 8 296,300 2,216,324 356               380 103.8 6.80

Well 9 516,700 3,864,916 427               440 150.9 11.86

Well 10 30,020 224,550 73                 92 51.5 0.69

Total 1,177,200 8,805,456 644.8 27.02

Maximum Day Demand

Date 1/24/2026

Total Production (Gallons) 470492

A Boosters 65,420 489,342 98                 150 82.9

C Boosters 85,100 636,548 163               175 65.0

Total 150,520 1,125,890

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-PRODUCTION\New Monthly Production-2007-2026\New Monthly Production and Well Stats - 2021 to current

Page 105 of 107



Page 106 of 107



DATE: 2/3/2026

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Laun Hanson

RE: Goat Mountain Production JANUARY 2026

Cubic Feet Total Gallons GPM from GPM from Total

Pumped Pumped Hour Meter Flowmeter Running Time acre feet

Well GMW1 150,040 1,122,299 186               220 100.6 3.44

Well GMW3 178,800 1,337,424 290               320 76.9 4.10

Total 328,840 2,459,723 177.5 7.55

Maximum Day Demand

Date 1/31/2026

Total Production (Gallons) 158800.4

GM booster 116,600 872,168 246               222 59

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-PRODUCTION\New Monthly Production-2007-2026\Goat mountain production

Page 107 of 107


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



